HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (5)

Thursday 18th February, 2016

10.00 am

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall, 64 Victoria Street,
London SW1E 6QP

Councillors:

Angela Harvey (Chairman)
Jan Prendergast
Rita Begum

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. THE PHOENIX, 51 MOSCOW ROAD W2

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
1. Lancaster | The Variation 15/09852/LIPV
Gate Ward | Phoenix,
/notin f/lloscow
_cumulatlve Road W2
Impact
area

Area

2. WEWORK SOHO, 2 SHERATON STREET W1

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing

No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area

2. West End | WeWork New 15/12010/LIPN
Ward / Soho, 2
West End | Sheraton
Cumulative | Street W1

(Pages 1 - 60)

(Pages 61 - 82)



HONEST BURGERS, GROUND FLOOR AND FIRST FLOOR,
33 SOUTHAMPTON STREET WC2

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
3. St James’s | Honest New 15/12104/LIPN
Ward / Burgers,
West End | Ground
Cumulative | Floor and
Area First Floor,
33
Southampt
on Street
WC2

UNIT A2, MOORE HOUSE, INNER BASIN, GATLIFF ROAD

Sw1
App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
4, Churchill Unit A2, Variation 15/11867/LIPV
Ward / not | Moore
in House,
cumulative | Inner
impact Basin,
area Gatliff
Road SW1

BURGER KING, PLATFORMS 7 AND 8, UNIT 18,

PADDINGTON STATION, PRAED STREET W2

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing

No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area

5. Hyde Park | Burger King, | New 15/12117/LIPN

(Pages 83 -
116)

(Pages 117 -
138)

(Pages 139 -
170)



Ward / not
in
cumulative
impact
area

Platforms 7
and 8, Unit
18,
Paddington
Station,
Praed
Street W2

BURGER KING, UNIT 9, MAIN CONCOURSE, VICTORIA
STATION, TERMINUS PLACE

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
6. Warwick Burger New 15/12090/LIPN
Ward / not | King, Unit
in 9, Main
cumulative | Concourse
impact Victoria
area Station,
Terminus
Place

BURGER KING, UNIT 21, MAIN CONCOURSE, VICTORIA
STATION, TERMINUS PLACE

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
7. Warwick Burger New 15/12095/LIPN
Ward / not | King, Unit
in 21, Main
cumulative | Concourse
impact Victoria
area Station,
Terminus

Place

(Pages 171 -
188)

(Pages 189 -
204)



8. STATEMENT FROM THE APPLICANT COMPANY IN (Pages 205 -
RESPECT OF BURGER KING APPLICATIONS AT 252)
PADDINGTON STATION, PRAED STREET W2 AND VICTORIA
STATION, TERMINUS PLACE

The statement from the Applicant Company in respect of Burger
King, Platforms 7 and 8, Unit 18, Paddington Station, Praed
Street W2 (item 5 on the agenda), Burger King, Unit 9, Main
Concourse, Victoria Station, Terminus Place (item 6) and Burger
King, Unit 21 Main Course, Victoria Station, Terminus Place (item
7) is attached.

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
12 February 2016



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012
The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by:

« removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises),
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate

« removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late
night refreshment)

e removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises

e removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities
e widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance.



CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

» For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



This page is intentionally left blank



City of Westminster

ltem No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub- égend Item 1

Report

| 18 January 2016 |

| 15/09852/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation [

The Phoenix

51 Moscow Road
London

W2 4AL

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| Lancaster Gate |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

|None |

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance@westminster.gov.uk

page 1




1.

Application

Variation of a Premises Li'{':é'n'b'e,' Licéhsing Act 2003

3 November 2015

Spirit Pub Company (Services) Limited

The Phoenix

51 Moscow Road | Lancaster Gate
London

W2 4AL

No

The Premises is a Public House

This is an application to extend the permission for the
sale of alcohol Monday to Saturday from 10:00 until
00:00 (current permission 10:00 until 23:00). For the
above to maintain thirty minutes drinking up time
following the last permitted sale of alcohol.

To extend late night refreshment Monday to Thursday
from 23:00 until 00:00 and Friday to Saturday 23:00 until
00:30 the following morning {(current permission 23:00
until 23:30). To remove the restriction on trading hours
for Good Friday under annex 1 condition 9 (c) so that the
hours on that day reflect what is permitted on the licence
for a Friday. All other hours, activities and conditions are
to remain unchanged by this application.

The Premises has had a Premises Licence since
October 2005.

0poSeC

I d d Ors ..




None proposed

page 3




-Condition

roposed variation.

9. Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied,
consumed in or taken from the premises except
during permitted hours,

In this condition, permitted hours means:
(a) On weekdays, other than Christmas Day,
Good Friday or New Year's Eve, 10:00 to
23:00;

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or
New Year's Eve, 12:00 to 22:30;

(b)

{c} On Good Friday, 12:00 fo 22:30;

On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and
18:00 to 22:30;

On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday,
10:00 to 23:00;

(e)

{f) On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12:00 to
22:30;

On New Year's Eve from the end of
permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following
day (or, if there are no permitted hours on
the following day, midnight on 31
December).

NOTE — The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above
hours the consumption of the alcohol on the
premises;

{b} during the first twenty minutes after the above
hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises
unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open
vessel:

{c} during the first thirty minutes after the above
hours the consumption of the alcohol on the
premises by persons taking table meals there if the
alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancilfary
to the meals;

(d) the sale or supply of alcchol to or the

To remove the restrict on trading hours for Good
Friday under Annex 1 9 (c) so that the hours on
that day reflect what is permitted on the Licence for
a Friday

page 4




consumption of alcohol by any person residing in
the licensed premises;

(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the
premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the
alcohol so ordered;

(f} the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club
for the purposes of the frade or club;

{g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or
mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply
of aicohol is carried out under the authority of the
Secretary of State or an authorised mess of
members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air
forces;

{h} the taking of alcohol from the premises by a
person residing there;

(i} the supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises to any private friends of a person residing
there who are bona fide entertained by him at his
own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by
persons so supplied;

iy the supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises to persons employed there for the
purposes of the business carried on by the holder
of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so
supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of
their employer or of the person carrying on or in
charge of the business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person residing
in the premises shall be construed as including a
person not residing there but carrying on or in
charge of the business on the premises.

urrent position: ‘Proposed position

| None None

2. Representations

Metropoiitanﬂl Police

Mr Toby Janes

30" November 2015

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police,
as a Responsible Authority make a
representation against application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives in
relation to the prevention of crime and disorder as there are insufficient conditions contained
within the operating schedule.

page 5




The following conditions listed below are those that Police would like you fo attach to your
premises licence as | believe they will address Police concemns in relation to crime and disorder.

1.The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All eniry and exit points will be
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all
times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made avaiiable
immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day
period.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be
able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. All customers to be off the premises by 00.30.

4. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised
officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours of the incident and
will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

€ any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

€ all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment

(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Foliowing agreement of conditions this representation has now been withdrawn. The
conditions are as follows:

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be
covered enabling frontal idenfification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all
times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available
immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day
period.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be
able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. All customers to be off the premises by 00.30

4. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised
officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours of the incident and
will record the following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue (b) all ejections of patrons (c) any
complaints received concerning crime and disorder (d) any incidents of disorder € ail seizures of
drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning
equipment (g} any refusal of the sale of alcohol (h) any visit by a relevant authority or

page 6




emergency service.

Environmental Health

Anil Drayan

30™ November 2015

THE PHOENIX, 51 MOSCOW ROAD, LONDON, W2 4Al.

| refer to the application for variation of the Premises Licence, 14/11306/LIPDPS, for the
above premises.

The applicant is seeking the following:

1. To increase the hours for the provision of Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ so that
they are 23:00 to 00:00 hours Monday to Thursday and 23:00 to 00:30 hours Friday
and Saturday

2. To increase the hours for Supply of Alcohol for ‘On’ and ‘Off' the premises so that
they are from 10:00 to 00:00 hours Monday to Saturday. This request includes

maintaining the thirty minutes drinking up time following the last permitted sale of
alcohol.

3. To remove restrictions on trading hours for Good Friday under Annex 1, 9€.

[ wish to make the following representations as numbered above:

1. The increase in hours requested for the provision of Late Night Refreshment may
have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the area

2. The increase in hours requested for the supply of alcohol and maintenance of

‘drinking up time’ may have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public
Nuisance in the area

3. No representation made
The proposed increase in hours for alcohol are also beyond the ‘core’ hours as stated in
Westminster's Statement of Licensing Policy.
The applicant has not offered any additional conditions as part of the proposal. However
should the variation be granted Environmental Health considers additional conditions may

be appropriate to allay its concerns.

The applicant is requested to contact the undersigned {o arrange a site visit to discuss the
issues raised by the application.

Additional information submitted by Environmental Health

Further to my memo dated 30 November and following a site visit and discussions with the

page 7/




manager / DPS, Ireneusz Tomecki, the following further information was ascertained:
» The premises was closed for 10 days in July 2015 for an extensive refurbishment.

e The premises has a private forecourt fronting on Moscow Road on which are located
5 tables, each with 4 chairs. The manager explained that current operation is to
render these external facilities unusable after 10.30pm. Patrons wishing to go
outside after this time, eg to smoke, are only permitted to do so without any drinks.

The fire risk assessment gives the premises has an internal capacity for 150 patrons.
There are 3 WC's for females, 1 WC and 4 urinals for males. Based on the guidance
British Standard 6465 — Provision of Sanitary Accommodalion the premises
complies with the recommended standard for facilities for males and is 1 female WC
short to be fully compliant for female provision.

+ For major events (defined by DPS as usually when DJ music or live band are hired)
a SIA registered door supervisor is usually employed following a risk assessment
carried out prior to the event. Music is played through the performers own sound
systems as speakers at the premises are relatively of small power rating. Also it was
ascertained there is no electronic noise limiter fitted to the sound system.

An application has been submitted for the upper floors to be a licensed House in
Multiple Occupation (HMO) consisting of 5 units.

A history check since 2012 of the Council’s Noise Team and Licensing Inspector
intervention records shows the following 2 nuisance complaint entries logged on the
Council’s Noise Team’s premises database:

i. Date, day and time complaint received:
27 September 2015, Sunday 22:36 hours;

Reason for complaint;
Loud music from the pub since 9pm which has increased around 10 mins ago. No
caliback required.

Action by Noise Team:
Visit unable to be made.

i. Date complaint received:
4.11.2015 — originally sent to police neighbourhood watch who passed it onto
Licensing Inspectors for investigation.

Nature of complaint:

| am a Moscow Road resident and writing in respect of the Phoenix pub. 1am going
to request a review of their existing licence conditions as we have been
experiencing anti-social behaviour and public safety concerns associated with the
operation of the pub, both within and outside of the terms of their licence (loud
music, out of hours drinking, drinkers spilling out onto the public highway. | don’t
believe the licence as it currently stands is suitable for the predominantly residential
area.

Action by Licensing Inspectors:
Monitoring visit — at the time of visit (Friday 20 November 2015 — 11ipm) the

page 8




premises were quiet with all main doors to venue closed. No issues found.

Visited premises (Monday 20 November 2015 — 2pm) and spoke with the area
manager and the general manager with regards to noise complaint made by a local
resident and what proactive measures were being taken or are in place to deal with
prevention of noise nuisance specifically. Advice on appropriate measures also
provided.

| understand that the applicant has amended the application te reduce the variation so that
licensable activities are in line with ‘core hours'.

However it is also my understanding that the applicant wishes to maintain the request for
‘thirty minutes drinking up time following the fast permitfed sale of alcohofl’. Environmental
Health considers this to be not consistent with ‘core hour’ policy but nevertheless would be
content if any consumption was in accordance with Condition 9, Note € as stated on the
existing licence conditions.

Mr Rexford Ladd

4 Windsor Court
Moscow Road
London

W2 45N

27" November 2015

| write on behalf of Windsor Court Longleaseholders Association to make a representation in

respect of the above application for a new premises licence. The representation is made on
the basis that the likely impact of the application, if granted, would be to harm the licensing
objective of prevention of public nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder. The
application is also contrary to policies HRS1 and PB1 of the City Council's Statement of
Licensing Policy.

I am a local resident in the vicinity of this premises. | write in my personal capacity as a
resident who will be affected by problems connected with the licensing objectives should the
application be granted, and in my capacity as Chairman of Windsor Court Longleaseholders
Association.

Windsor Court is at a 45 degree angle from the premises and at a distance of no more
than 20 metres.

This part of Moscow Road does already have a small parade of shops and another Public
House which in the main DO NOT give us any cause for concern.

The application seeks to vary the current premises licence so as to significantly extend the
hours for licensable activities. Sale of alcohol is currently permitted to 11pm Mon-Sat,
10.30pm Sun; it is proposed to amend this to midnight Man-Sat. Late night refreshment is
currently permitted to 11.30pm Man-Sat; it is proposed to amend this to midnight Mon-Thurs,

page 9




12.30am Fri-Sat. Opening hours are currently 7am -11.30pm Man-Sat, 7am -11pm Sun; it is
proposed that the terminal hour is amended to 12.30am Men-Sat.

Qur concerns are as follows:
Prevention of public nuisance

The hours proposed are well in excess of the ‘core hours’ set out in the City Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy ('SLP") Policy HRSI. Extending the hours beyond what is
currently permitted would inevitably lead to an increase in the noise, anti-social behaviour and
other public nuisance which residents experience in the local area, including from this
premises. The nuisance is the noise made by persons when leaving the premises, which
inciude very loud talking and swearing and general unruly  icensabl.

Should the application be granted, patrons would of course be leaving later, having had the
chance to consume more alcohol.

Opening later would lead to the premises becoming a destination venue, resulting in more
customers arriving in the vicinity late at night, and departing from the vicinity late at night.
Patrons from other licensed premises would migrate to the Phoenix from other nearby
premises which close earlier. This is particularly important in the context of ‘cumulative
impact’, see below. This could cause noise nuisance to residents both as customers arrive and
as they leave, which waould be later at night than presently aliowed.

In terms of dispersal of customers, there is no information in the application to explain how
this would be facilitated. It is concerning that the applicant has not considered the impact of
the later hours on dispersal of customers. The current hours permit customers {o go home via
the tubes and buses (before night buses start). Thus, later hours can lead fo difficuities in
customer dispersing as quickly as possible from the area. Night buses are far less frequent than
regular buses. Problems with dispersal are explicitly recognised in the Council's SLP. If
customers cannot easily catch a fube or regular bus, this would increase the noise from taxis
and people shouting loud goodbyes and discussing what to do next, in the quiet residential
side sireets in the vicinity.

There is no information about outside drinking/smoking. The pub is a popular venue to watch
sport. Later hours for alcohol combined with sporting events can lead to customers being
excessively loud outside the premises, and when they leave. If this happens at a later hour, it
will disrupt our sleep.

Loud music can often be heard emanating from the premises. This is disturbing at present, and
would only become more intrusive given the later hours proposed.

page 10




The Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 makes it clear that there are certain
expectations of applicants;, namely, that an applicant is expected to have assessed any risk
posed to the local area by the proposals, and to include positive proposals in their application
on how they will manage any potential risks (Guidance 8.34 and 8.35).Without prejudice to
our contention that there are no steps which would appropriately mitigate risk in this location
to these hours, the applicant does not appear to have carried out enquiries in this regard.

Excess alcohol consumption leads to lower inhibitions. This can lead to low-level anti-social
behaviour and crime. There is also the possibility that, having drunk more for longer, until later)
they can become the perpetrators (or indeed) victims of crime, increasing pressure on police
resources.

Cumulative impact

The premises is not located in a designated Cumulative Impact Area (CIA). However, the
Queensway CIA is very close by. There is a real risk that people dispersing from this premises
at 12.30am will disperse in to the CIA looking for transport or other late night venues, adding to
the problems within the CIA. Similarly, there is a real risk that people will migrate from
premises in the CIA to the Phoenix, thereby brining with it the problems which are inherent in
the CIA.

Statement of licensing Policy

The application is outside the Council’s core hours Policy HRS for when customers can be on
the premises. However, even if it were compliant with this Policy, it is not compliant with other
policies, particularly the ‘public nuisance’ Policy PNI. We refer specifically topara2.2.12:

‘Residents are often subjected to nuisance from the noise of people on their way to and from
premises, and loitering in the streets after they have left premises. This can affect residents
even at some distance from the premises themselves, especially along routes to transport
facilities, and to car parks and parking areas and on routes between late night premises of
various types. The nuisance from noise depends on its nature and whether it is during the day,
the evening or at night. Late night noise is often unseitling; particularly shouting and screaming.
Some of this is associated with aggression and assauits but most of it is "high spirits”. it is
impossible to distinguish between the reasons for these noises and in any case, it is very
disturbing fate at night. The degree of nuisance caused by noise increases with the lateness of
the hour; especially if it disturbs or prevents sleep.’

There is a great deal of residential accommodation in the vicinity and applicants in such areas
should be held to a stricter standard.

There have been two previous applications to vary the premises licence to increase the hours
for licensable activities (application ref: 12/04087/LIPV and application ref. 10/09802/LIPV).

page 11




Both applications were withdrawn following a significant number of objections from residents.
We wonder what has changed since 2012. Residents can sometimes gét ‘worn down’ by repeat
applications, particularly where there is nothing which makes a repeat application stand out as
different to previous applications.

Conclusion

The licensing authority is charged with determining the application with a view to promoting
the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community (Guidance 9.37). An
application may be refused on the grounds that this is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives (Guidance 9.39).

For the reasons stated, we are therefore opposed to the application being granted. The
current hours are at the limit of what is appropriate for this location, given the factors |
have outlined above.

We look forward to being kept informed of any developments, and would like to attend or
be represented at the hearing in due course.

Mr Joseph Ogden

27 Burnham Court
Moscow Road
London

W2 48W

30" November 2015

| live in Burnham Court on the other side of the road from the Phoenix pub and urge the
commitiee to refuse the application on the grounds that it will extend neisy late-night disruption
in a predominantly residential area — the pub is surrounded by significant residential buildings,
many of which are occupied by young families — and that it will make it difficult to reject similar
applications from the two other pubs on the stretch, which would add up to exponentially
increased disruption at a time when residents are due some peace and quiet.

It's relevant to mention that | only heard about this application today, the day before the
deadiine, and a quick check with neighbours suggests there is general ignorance about it, and,
had more been aware you would have received many more objections. The only notice | can
locate is in the window of the pub itself. A similar application for the Shiori restaurant, virtually
next door to the Phoenix pub was posted on lamp posts on both sides of the street. Can |
suggest that this be taken into account in the committee’s deliberations?

Baroness Gardner

25 Caroline Place
London
W2 4AN

10" November 2015

Dear Sir,

Extension of Hours: Phoenix Pub corner of Bark Place and Moscow Road W2

page 12




Please register my objection to this application on a number of grounds:

1.Public nuisance. This is a residential area with a significant number of older residenis and
also of young families. Allowing longer hours would have a markedly adverse effect on both of
these groups. In addition the working age residents in the immediate area also need quiet sleep
time hours. Extending the present hours would change the character of the area and what is
now a pleasant, peaceful and safe locality would be destroyed by the Phoenix staying open and
after “drinking up time”, patrons leaving after midnight.

2. As mentioned in 1 above, the safety of children would be at risk due to sleep disturbance at
that late hour, damaging to their health and causing them to be fearful due to shouting or noisy
behaviour of people leaving the premises.

27.Safety. Crime and disorder will be encouraged by the later licensing. In the vicinity of
many licensed premises, vandalism of local property is common as also use of local
gardens and basement areas for urinating. In some cases residents are frightened by
people found “sleeping iit off’, in the area, such as a garage front or garden of their
home. in these days of a worrying level of knife crime, residents may well be threatened
and a change in the ethos of the area would definitely have a strong risk of an increase
in crime and disorder.

27.Public Order. Would definitely be under threat from the items listed in numbers 1-3
above.
By long tradition, Good Friday is not treated as "any other Friday” and | support the

continuance of the present recognition of the special traditional significance of Good Friday.

Baroness Gardner

Mr Tim Snell

Chenies House,
37 Moscow Road
Londan

W2 4AH

6" November 2015

.' ! am Wri mé oobject to the proposed variation to the premises licence for the Phoenix Public
House.

As an immediate neighbour to the pub (| live in Chenies House, 37 Moscow Road W2 4AH), |
am well placed to comment on the existing problems caused by the operation of the pub. The
existing problems are in fact so bad that | will shortly be requesting a review of the existing
licence against the licencing objectives, as | don’t believe it is appropriate for its predominantly
residential location, and its terms are not being complied with.

My concerns about the operation fall into two categories — public nuisance and public safety.

The existing operation causes freguent and significant noise disturbance late at night. Drinkers
are allowed to remain inside and outside the premises after official closing hours and remain on
the public highway after hours. The resulting shouting, chanting and screaming prevents us
from sleeping, wakes us up. The management do not seem to encourage its clients to leave in
a timely fashion, or behave in a manner that reflects the residential context. When the pub
hosts live or recorded music nights, the volume of the music is significantly beyond what |
consider to be normal or reasonable, and these special events only compound the wider

page 13




problems of noise | describe above,

The premises is on the corner of Bark Place and Moscow Road. The pavements in this location
are very narrow and drinkers spill out onto the pavements and road which often prevents
members of the public from passing safely. It is also a hazard for drivers with drinkers often
spilling into the road. This is not controlled by the management.

| object to the proposed variation of the licence on the grounds that all of the problems identified
above will get worse and will be experienced later at night. This would represent a gradual but
significant erosion of the quality of life of residents. Any extension to, or relaxation of, the
existing licence should be rejected. Similarly, any requests for temporary event notices which
have the effect of extending or relaxing existing licence provisions should be rejected also and |
would be grateful if you could consider this representation when any future requests of this
nature are made.

Your team manager James Hayes has been in touch with me, and | will respond shortly to
request a review of the existing premises licence. Many thanks for this.

if you require any further information please don't hesitate to contact me.

Mr John Yiannakis

28 Caroline Place
London
W2 4AN

ﬁ“ Decénﬁber .201 5

| strongly object to the above application by the Phoenix Public House because of the harm it
will cause to the neighbourhood.

It is already bad enough walking home at night from the Bayswater tube station being accosted
by drunks and encountering people urinating outside the pub on Bark Place, people arguing in a
drunken stupor, and people smoking strange smelling cigarettes.

There have been incidents when intoxicated patrons accosted residents returning from the
theatre (my sister Athena Yiannaki was one of them).

This is predominantly a residential neighbourhood and, as such, we expect some protection
from public nuisance and disorder and the consequences which the above will bring to the
residents.

The area outside the pub is invariably littered with broken glass, a consequence from the
inconsiderate behaviour of the customers of the Phoenix, so much so, that we are forced to
walk in the road, not on the pavement, in order to avoid stepping onto the shards of glass. The
danger and the harm this causes to the children is huge.

Consequently, | beg you to reject the application for the safeguard of the neighbourhood, its
residents, especially the children.

Ms Fiona Mates

Bark Place
London

14" November 2015“.

page 14




As a resident of Bark Place where we are extremely close the the Phoenix pub and affected by
both the noise of those drinking outside the pub and from those leaving the pub as they go
home | would like to appose strongly their application for later opening hours.

We get a large amount of disturbance from groups leaving the pub to walk up to the main road
and 12.30 would be totally unacceptable for this residential street.

There are always empty glasses left around and cigarette butts strewing the street in the
morning as children walk fo school, we would not welcome any opportunity for more.
| urge you not to accept this application.

Mrs Camilla Fritze

30 Bark Place
London
W2 4at

28™ November 2015

While the internal refurbishment is appreciated the fact that noisy clientele of the pub walk down
a residential street at night singing songs and shouting has not. For this | do not blame the pub
but the reality is people leaving a pub after a number of drinks is not compatible with people
trying to sleep. Bark place is a quiet family street and | don’t see why the opening hours should
be extended especially when the clientele of the pub is not local residents. The extended hours
would be disruptive to the residential living of the people iving on bark place.

Finally the pub applied for the same extension a few years ago. What has changed? | get the
sense that the large pub company that owns it must have a lawyer who just keeps putting
applications in until they finally find a time when the neighbours who object either aren’t aware
or just give up. Is this right? If there was a way to stop future applications unless they can prove
a change in circumstances it would save a lot of time and money.

Mr & Mrs Peter And Sophia Massey-Cook

38 Bark Place
London
W2 4AT

30™ November 2015

We wish to object to the above application on the basis that it will fail fo promote the licensing
objectives of prevention of Public Nuisance, Protection of Children from Harm, and Prevention
of Crime and Disorder. Later closing hours would significantly increase the aggravation already
caused to the residents of Bark Place by increasing the total alcohol consumption. Noise from
outside drinkers and smokers would prevent residents from sleeping and the footfall and noisy
conversations from patrons leaving would take place at even more unsociable hours. As the
Neighbourhood Watch Coordinators for Bark Place we are concerned that increased drinking
hours is fikely to lead to more drunk and disorderly behaviour and associated crime in the
locality.

The Phoenix is on the corner of Bark Place and Moscow Road. Moscow Road is a quiet street
with three pubs, only a few shops and many residents in numerous mansion blocks. Bark Place
is an entirely residential road, joining Moscow Road and Bayswater Road, via Orme Court,
apart from a sixth form college which is closed in the evenings and weekends. The houses,
which are all well-maintained are mostly owner-occupied, many of them by families with
children. Our house is approximately 100 metres from The Phoenix Pub, yet we are disturbed
by patrons using our street to get to and from the establishment. Bark Place is used as a
pedestrian thoroughfare to Bayswater Road.

page 15




In recent years, The Phoenix has caused us the following problems:

* People drinking and smoking on the narrow pavement on the Bark Place frontage preventing
pedestrians from passing without going into the road.

» Men urinating openly on Bark Place, to the rear of The Phoenix and to the rear of Mulberry
Pizza (47 Moscow Road)

* Pub glasses left on garden walls and planted in our hedges.
* Cigarette butts and vomit on the pavement.
* Noise from people drinking and eating at outside tables

* The noise of “merry” customers leaving The Phoenix at closing times, which disturbs the sleep
and peace of mind of the residents even at current closing times

Such incidents would undoubtedly be magnified by the proposed increase of licensed hours and
would take place when occupants of Bark Place and Moscow Road have every right to peaceful
enjoyment of their property and undisturbed sleep.

lr_;;,g"{‘- o

1R0ITLES
. I

page 16




page 17



e 8o o Ay ¢
e (AR AR B AR AN,
e

"Cfdcf:—f}zfis
o 7 o 1

Drinkers and smokers, even in small numbers, regularly force pedestrians to walk in the
narrow road.

page 18




The rear doors to the Phoenix Pub, which open out onto the narrow pavement, cause
danger to passing pedestrians.

The Phoenix Pub has put in applications for extended hours in both 2010 and 2012,
both of which received considerable numbers of objection letters from neighbours and
were either withdrawn or rejected on the basis of the disruption which would be caused
to residents.

Bark Place, like the other surrounding residential roads, is an extremely quiet residential
one-lane road which has almost no motor traffic at night. The houses are relatively high
for the width of the road, which creates an echo effect, rather than absorbing the sound.
You could virtually hear a pin drop. Consequently, the conversations held by groups of
Phoenix customers as they leave the pub and make their way to Bayswater Road are
loud enough to wake anyone sleeping at the front of the houses, even when their
windows are closed. They often stop for some time to continue their conversations
before they part company. This is frequently followed by the slamming of car doors and
loud “goodbye”s. To reduce disturbance caused by the noise from the Phoenix patrons
our windows must be kept shut on warm evenings. These houses do not have air
conditioning, therefore closing windows is extremely unpleasant in the summer months.

Patrons of The Phoenix are not local residents of the Bark Place area. At closing time,
customers almost always need to walk down Bark Place and then Orme Court to find
transport: taxis on Bayswater Road, buses on Bayswater Road, and Queensway tube
station. Bark Place and Orme Court have narrow, poorly lit openings at either end,
which make late-night encounters with often drunken pub patrons all the more
disquieting for residents returning home. Those entering this area at night are either
residents, or patrons of The Phoenix.

page 19



We also ask that the application to remove trading restrictions on Good Friday be
refused as this is a time of family holiday for the residents.

We ask you to reject this application for extended licensed hours.

| Dr Rachel pope

11 Bark Place
London
W2 4AR

0™ November 2015

We used to live at 20 bark place even closer to the pub and now at 11 Bark Place this is a real
community with young children and there has always been noise from the pub at closing time |
feel this will be detrimental to the well being of local families with disturbance after midnight.
There have been numerous occasions of vomiting on the pavement. There is a narrow pinch
point in the road here and with customers spilling onto the road late at night risk of injury.

Miss Karin Amstad

26 Windsor Court
Moscow Road
London

W2 45N

14" November 2015

We object on the basis that this pub is in the middle of a residential area surrounded by plenty
of flats and houses nearby, where people typically go for a drink after work or to watch football,
as most football matches are shown in this pub. For both groups the current opening hours
cater for sufficiently.

The pub is not in an area where people would naturally go out late at night, say for a last drink
after theatre or so. After 10pm the pub empties very quickly and it is difficult to see how
extended opening hours would increase trading for the pub apart from the odd drunken reveller
who would visit and later on leave very noisily, something that already happens regularly.

Furthermore the moving inside of tables and chairs causes nightly screeching noises and
having this even later will cause further and later disruptions for residents. Whenever the doors
are open, loud music spilis into the streets which can easily be heard in the flats and houses
nearby. Again, having this going on untif even later will only affect residents adversely further.

Mr Anthony Rendell

9 Bark Place
Bayswater
London

| W2 4AR

"November 2015

[w sh‘{d'lobjéci'tb"thé extension of hours at The Phoenix pub. It is on the corner of Moscow Rd
and Bark Place, surrounded by residences.

There is inevitably noise from outside drinkers and smokers, whose happy conversations are
loud. Many go home down Bark Place to Bayswater Road for busses, cabs, and the tube. This
is disturbing to residents who include children and the elderly (some of whom are in poor health
who need sleep. Quiet enjoyment of these residences is impossible, especially on warm nights,

page 20




when patrons like to pause to talk and shout and sing and smoke, and it's essential to close our
front windows Local people don’t use the pub much, and patrons are transients, including
tourists, and they don’t think about residents.

- s e

Extending the hours later would make things worse.

! also object to removing restrictions on Good Friday, as Easter is an important family time for
residents and their visiting relatives.

Mrs M.J. Fraser

39 Bark Place
L ondon
W2 4AT

30™ November 2015

As a resident of Bark Place for almost 30 years | stand firm in objecting to any licensing
extension which may result in the disturbance of the neighbourhood outside of what should be
considered reasonable and considerate social hours.

Bark Place is a through road to the main Bayswater Road and [ate hour noise and revelry,
besides peeing/puking and litter dropping in the streets in a relatively peaceful evening/night
period as a result of increased drinking time is not acceptable.

| therefore register my objections to this application for these reasons and on the grounds that
any decisions would also set precedence for other applications from similar commercial venues
in what is essentially a residential area including families with young children, elderly people
and those in between.

Thank you for your attention and | hope my comments will be taken into due consideration.

Mr Guy Usher

25 Bark Place
London
W2 4AT

29" November 2015

'V“Ve are the owners and residents on a house in Bark Place which is the third house along that
street from The Phoenix. Bark Place is a quiet residential street.

We object to the application due to the fact that there will be increased levels of noise and
disruption caused by drunken individuals leaving the premises at a later hour. We frequently
experience small crowds of people hanging around and speaking or shouting very loudly, often
for some time after they leave the pub. Later opening hours will make this more disruptive to
sleep as it will be later and there will be more time to get more drunk.

The pub is extremely busy when major sporting events are screened and the viewers often do
not leave once the game has finished,

Although in this respect things have improved slightly in the last year, we still see evidence the
next morning of people having urinated or being sick in the street and litter {including beer
bottles) being dumped in our front garden).

Music in any form should not, in any event, be permitted, beyond the current hours.

page 21




Ms Eleni Antoniades

Eleni Antoniades Environmental Ltd
2 Chenies House

37 Moscow Road

London W2 4AH

20" November 2015

RE: Objection Licence Application Number: 15/09852/LIPV to extend the licensing hours to
24:00 at the Phoenix Pub on Moscow Road

In response to Licence Application Number: 15/09852/LIPV to extend the licensing hours to
24:00 at the Phoenix Pub on Moscow Road , | write to express my objection on the following
environmental impact and social impact grounds:

Social impacts-Lack of consideration of local residents leading to reduction in quality of life for
local residents

27)The Phoenix Pub does not manage their current license until 23:00 with a drinking time
of 23:30 appropriately and responsibly. It allows customers to linger in groups not only
outside the pub where permitted but also on the public pavement around the pub and
directly below the adjacent residential properties (including our building, which is
adjacent to the pub) until at least one hour to one and half hours after closing time. |
have photographic evidence of the pub filled with customers still drinking at midnight fo
support this.

There is no effort made on behalf of the pub to disperse customers by or after the 23:30
drinking time by the staff , or to keep volume down in respect of local residents after closing
time. | have contacted the Westminster Noise Team on several occasions, after contacting the
pub directly with no action taken by the pub staff and management. The most recent phone call
to the Westminster Noise Team was made on the Saturday 31% October at 01:00 in the
morning. On this occasion a DJ was used for a Halloween event and the pub operated until
01:00 with drunken customers creating noise until 02:00.

The pub clients also linger in our building backyard whilst at the pub or leaving the pub. Even
though this is largely ignored by the residents on the occasions that we do ask pub clients to
leave due to noise, we have been threatened with physical viclence,

Environmental Impacts- Noise

2) The Phoenix pub has this year started to have live amplified music on Saturdays, in addition
to the live screening of football matches, such as the World Cup. Noise levels are frequently so
loud that they can be heard within our property, which has both double glazing and secondary
glazing, with all the windows closed. We have recently installed double glazing in response to
the increased noise levels generated by the pub. We have also raised phone calls with the
Westminster Noise team on 3 occasions this year alone in relation to loud music with
amplification which continues until beyond 22:00, which is considered to be within the controlled
noise hours.

3) The noise from customers drinking, shouting, singing in groups both whilst at the pub and
leaving the pub can be heard within our property with the acoustic insulation and is loudest
between 10:00- 00:30 due to the lack of management of clients by the pub staff and drunken
behaviour of clients. As | monitor noise on construction sites and operational highways and
have access to a noise meter, 1 can confirm that the noise levels within our property frequently
exceed the set guidelines set for construction sites/ operational highways and would stop a

page 22




construction project under Section 61 if these noise levels were detected at the closest
residential receptor. As we work during the day and have a young child, our quality of life has
been reduced due to the noise levels and associated lack of sleep. The nature of the loud noise
outbursts also means there is no way to adapt to the noise levels. Night life venues can operate
within residential areas, but within the acceptable noise levels during controlied hours.

There are at least 100 noise sensitive receptors within a 100m of the pub who could be affected
by noise.

Cumulative Impact- Number of drinking venues on Moscow Road

4) Within a radius of 100m of our property there are already 7 venues where alcohol can be
purchased and consumed either on or off the premises up untif 23:00 or later in restaurants.
This includes a total of 3 pubs, one off license, a supermarket, 3 restaurants. There are also
existing restaurants, hotels, night clubs and bars which already operate until later hours on
Queensway , Noiting Hill Gate, Portocbello and in the wider area. Extending the hours of
operation of the pub will therefore not contribute positively to the envirenment or quality of life in
the local area or provide a new social benefit-for those wishing to go out late- which does not
exist already . The majority of establishments in our immediate area now manage to control the
behaviour of clients, and do not generate social impacts on such as frequent basis. We are
therefore willing to accept that there will be some level of noise and drinking associated
behaviour in our area which cannot be easily managed or reduced such as public urination,
drinking on our doorstep, etc.

However, taking into consideration the frequency and level of noise and social disturbance
generated by the Phoenix pub, and their inability/ lack of will to take action to reduce noise
impacts to acceptable levels and respect local residents, despite frequent visits from the
Westminster noise team and phone calls from locals residents, | strongly object the planning
application to operate until 24:00 with drinking time untif 00:30.

Even with the most appropriate mitigation measures to manage clients, this is not an acceptable
time for a drinking venue within densely populated residential area.

| am willing {o take this matter to the highest authority and can provide environmental evidence
of the issues identified above.

Carole Jackson

4 Lombardy Place
l.ondon
W2 4AU

10" November 2015

Applréatlon Reference: 15/09852/LIPV

Notice is hereby given that Spirit Pub Company (Services) Limited {the applicant) has applied to
the City of Westminster for a variation of their premises licence for:
The Phoenix, 51 Moscow Road, l.ondon, W2 4AL

| would like to object to the above application as there will be increased noise later at night
which will disturb the local residents as this is a residential area and should be maintained as
such.

page 23




| Mrs Laura Marani

Windsor Court
1 Moscow Road
| London
| W2 45N

T17" November 2015

The Phoenix (no.51) has applied many times for variation of the licence and many letters have
been written, as well as personal representation and withdrawal of the application. Roughly 1
month ago a variation of licence was applied for by no 45 and many neighbours feared this
would lead to a renewed effort from the Phoenix (as has happened)

The conditions have not changed in all this time and the objections which have been raised in
the past, and which | am sure you have on file, still stand. Please let me know if it all has o be
spelled out again.

| am sure the manager of the Phoenix does his best, but putting in all the effort possible will not
make the customers take heed.

Please, please consider the ‘rights’ (hate that word!) of the residents to enjoy living (and
sleeping) in this area and consider that, if the licence changes, then all the other licensed
premises in this street will all want more.

Thank you for your consideration.

Mr William Relton

23 Bark Place
London
W2 AAT

30™ November 2015

| understand that the Phoenix pub has applied to extend their licensing hours and vary the
conditions concerning public holidays.

May | oppose this application on the grounds that the proposed closing time is well after normal
bed times for the residents near the pub ? We are the nearest dwelling and we still find our drive
used as an ashtray and find empty, or half empty, glasses perched on our gateway.

Why would people want to consume alcohol after the hour when only night buses operate?
Surely they would not attempt to drive. The safest remedy is to close at 10.30 so that
responsible drinkers can return home without endangering pedestrians or other, sober, drivers.
Bark Place is a residential area, likewise St Petersburgh Mews where our son and family live.
There is quite enough noise without augmenting it late at night.

If this application is granted, then you can expect a further one from the Kings Head and
goodness knows what will happen to LAFitness under its new management.

Please do not open the way for an avalanche of applications which, if approved, would
completely transform this quiet area in which we have lived happily since 1981.

page 24




Anthony Brooke

20 Caroline Place
London
W2 4AN

7" November 2015

am areS|dento 'ééroline Place which is very close to The Phoenix in Moscow Road.

| strongly object to the proposal to extend The Phoenix’s opening hours as set out in Application
Reference 15/09852/LIPV. The area is quiet and residential. The customers of The Phoenix
have on numerous occasions engaged in anti-social, criminal and noisy behaviour and this
would only be exacerbated if the pub’s opening hours were extended as is proposed.

| hope that these views will be taken into account when the application is considered.

Sarah Joiner

4 Caroline Place
London
W2 4AW

7" November 2015

| write as a local resident of Caroline Place to object to the extension of hours at the Phoenix
pub. This is situated in a residential area with many young families living directly by the pub.
We are blessed with near silence at night time and residents would be greatly concerned if the
hours were extended in any way. The pub is not frequented by residents and attracts outsiders.

It is essential that the opening hours are NOT extended as it will lead to an increase in social
nuisance, local petty crime and anti-social behaviour.

Jacqueline Wase-Bailey

Not supplied

9" November 2015

As a local resident | just wish to object to the above application.

For many reasons ie it is a quiet residential area and there are 3 other pubs very close by.

Cilr Andrew Smith

Ward Member For Lancaster Gate

9" November 2015

| wish to oppose the application for the variation in licensing hours for the Phoenix public House
on 51 Moscow Road.

The pub is in a quite residential area with homes just behind it and in front. Whilst | and many
residents are keen to support fraditional public houses. 11pm is an appropriate closing time
especially during the week.

page 25




Extending the hours for the service of alcohol to midnight and hot food and drink until 00:30
would in reality mean people leaving the premises and dispersing onto residential streets in the
run up to 1am, which is totally unacceptable given the likelihood of this causing a disturbance
given the closeness to residential buildings.

Maria Frangoulis

5 Bark Place
London
2 4AX

1* December 2015

| It would be préféfabfe if the hours were not extended.
Already people come up the road shouting or singing at the top of their voices late into the night.

They have very long and loud chats outside their cars that they park opposite our houses on the
single yellow.

My children have been woken so many times in the night just after the pub closes by their
customers.

Their customers stand on the pavement opposite the pub smoking and drinking on Bark Place
and often we have to walk into the road to avoid them,

Extending the hours would probably result in more of these incidents.

We are against it.

Thank you for our consideration.

John Zamit

' December 2015

We wish to object to the above application on the basis that it will fail to promote the licensing
objectives of prevention of Public Nuisance, Protection of Children from Harm, and Prevention
of Crime and Disorder. Later closing hours would significantly increase the aggravation already
caused to the residents of Bark Place by increasing the total alcohol consumption. Noise from
outside drinkers and smokers would prevent residents from sleeping and the footfall and noisy
conversations from patrons leaving would take place at even more unsociable hours. As the
Neighbourhood Watch Coordinators for Bark Place we are concerned that increased drinking
hours is likely to lead to more drunk and disorderly behaviour and associated crime in the
locality. The Phoenix is on the corner of Bark Place and Moscow Road. Moscow Road is a quiet
street with three pubs, only a few shops and many residents in numerous mansion blocks. Bark
Place is an entirely residential road, joining Moscow Road and Bayswater Road, via Orme
Court, apart from a sixth form college which is closed in the evenings and weekends. The
houses, which are all well-maintained are mostly owner-occupied, many of them by families with
children. Our house is approximately 100 metres from The Phoenix Pub, yet we are disturbed
by patrons using our street to get to and from the establishment. Bark Place is used as a

page 26




pedesfrian thoroughfare to Bayswater Road.
In recent years, The Phoenix has caused us the following problems:

+ People drinking and smoking on the narrow pavement on the Bark Place frontage
preventing pedestrians from passing without going into the road.

+ Men urinating openly on Bark Place, to the rear of The Phoenix and to the rear of
Mulberry Pizza (47 Moscow Road)

* Pub giasses left on garden walis and planted in our hedges

s Cigarette butts and vomit on the pavement.

* Noise from people drinking and eating at outside tables

+ The noise of "merry" customers leaving The Phoenix at closing time

Such incidents would undoubtedly be magnified by the proposed increase of licensed hours and
would take place when occupants of Bark Place and Moscow Road have every right to peaceful
enjoyment of their property and undisturbed sleep.

The rear doors to the Phoenix Pub, which open out onto the narrow pavement, cause danger to
passing pedestrians The Phoenix Pub has put in applications for extended hours in both 2010
and 2012, both of which received considerable numbers of objection letters from neighbours
and were either withdrawn or rejected on the basis of the disruption which would be caused to
residents.

Bark Place, like the other surrounding residential roads, is an extremely quiet residential one-
lane road which has almost no motor {raffic at night. The houses are relatively high for the width
of the road, which creates an echo effect, rather than absorbing the sound. You could virtually
hear a pin drop. Consequently, the conversations held by groups of Phoenix customers as they
leave the pub and make their way to Bayswater Road are loud enough to wake anyone sleeping
at the front of the houses, even when their windows are closed. They often stop for some time
to continue their conversations before they part company. This is frequently followed by the
slamming of car doors and loud "goodbye"s. To reduce disturbance caused by the noise from
the Phoenix patrons our windows must be kept shut on warm evenings. These houses do not
have air conditioning, therefore closing windows is extremely unpleasant in the summer months.

Patrons of The Phoenix are not local residents of the Bark Place area. At closing time,
customers almost always need to walk down Bark Place and then Orme Court to find transport:
taxis on Bayswater Road, buses on Bayswater Road, and Queensway tube station.

Bark Place and Orme Court have narrow, poorly lit openings at either end, which make late-
night encounters with often drunken pub patrons all the more disquieting for residents returning
home. Those entering this area at night are either residents, or patrons of The Phoenix.

We also ask that the appiication fo remove trading restrictions on Good Friday be refused as
this is a time of family holiday for the residents.

We ask you to reject this application for extended licensed hours.

page 27




William Kennedy - Chair Queensway Residents
Association
C/o 142A Queensway, London

1% December 2015

We have had the opportunity to view the objections to this 'variation' application and, after full
consideration, concur fully with the comments therein. In our view such applications if granted
can only add increased pressure on what is already a very fragile residential amenity within a
recognised stress area.

We wish to object to the above application on the basis that it will fail to promote the licensing
objectives of prevention of Public Nuisance, Protection of Children from Harm, and Prevention
of Crime and Disorder. Later closing hours would significantly increase the aggravation already
caused to the residents of Bark Place by increasing the total alcohol consumption. Noise from
outside drinkers and smokers would prevent residents from sleeping and the footfall and noisy
conversations from patrons leaving would take place at even more unsociable hours. As the
Neighbourhood Watch Coordinators for Bark Place we are concerned that increased drinking
hours is likely to lead to more drunk and disorderly behaviour and associated crime in the
locality. The Phoenix is on the corner of Bark Place and Moscow Road. Moscow Road is a quiet
street with three pubs, only a few shops and many residents in numerous mansion blocks. Bark
Place is an entirely residential road, joining Moscow Road and Bayswater Road, via Orme
Court, apart from a sixth form college which is closed in the evenings and weekends. The
houses, which are all well-maintained are mostly owner-occupied, many of them by families with
children. Our house is approximately 100 metres from The Phoenix Pub, yet we are disturbed
by patrons using our street to get to and from the establishment. Bark Place is used as a
pedestrian thoroughfare to Bayswater Road.

In recent years, The Phoenix has caused us the following problems:

¢ People drinking and smoking on the narrow pavement on the Bark Place frontage
preventing pedestrians from passing without going into the road.

« Men urinating openly on Bark Place, to the rear of The Phoenix and to the rear of
Muiberry Pizza (47 Moscow Road)

s Pub glasses left on garden walls and planted in our hedges
» Cigarette butts and vomit on the pavement.
« Noise from people drinking and eating at outside tables

e The noise of "merry" customers leaving The Phoenix at closing times, which disturbs
the sleep and peace of mind of the residents even at current closing times

Such incidents would undoubtedly be magnified by the proposed increase of licensed hours and
would take place when occupants of Bark Place and Moscow Road have every right to peaceful
enjoyment of their property and undisturbed sleep.

The Phoenix Pub has put in applications for extended hours in both 2010 and 2012, both of
which received considerable numbers of objection letiers from neighbours and were either
withdrawn or rejected on the basis of the disruption which would be caused to residents.

Bark Place, like the other surrounding residential roads, is an extremely quiet residential one-
lane road which has almost no motor traffic at night. The houses are relatively high for the width
of the road, which creates an echo effect, rather than absorbing the sound. You could virtually
hear a pin drop. Ceonseguently, the conversations held by groups of Phoenix customers as they

page 28




leave the pub and make their way to Bayswater Road are foud enough to wake anyone sleeping
at the front of the houses, even when their windows are closed.

They often stop for some time to continue their conversations before they part company. This is
frequently followed by the slamming of car doors and loud "goodbye"s. To reduce disturbance
caused by the noise from the Phoenix patrons our windows must be kept shut on warm
evenings. These houses do not have air conditioning, therefore closing windows is extremely
unpfeasant in the summer months.

Patrons of The Phoenix are not local residents of the Bark Place area. At closing time,
customers almost always need to walk down Bark Place and then Orme Court to find transport:
taxis on Bayswater Road, buses on Bayswater Road, and Queensway tube station. Bark Place
and Orme Court have narrow, poorly lif openings at either end, which make late-night
encounters with often drunken pub patrons all the more disquieting for residents returning
home. Those entering this area at night are either residents, or patrons of The Phoenix.

We aiso ask that the application to remove trading restrictions ocn Good Friday be refused as
this is a time of family holiday for the residents.

We ask you to reject this application for extended licensed hours.

Duncan & Charlotte Boardman

30" November 2015

i wish to object to the above application.
We are residents of Bark Place with three young children.

The Phoenix is on the corner of Bark Place and Moscow Road a short distance from our front
door and we are already regularly disturbed by patrons who use Bark Place as a shoricut fo
Bayswater Road.

» Often we are disturbed late at night by revellers and walking to Queensway station or
Bayswater Road.

s Qccasionally there are larger group of inebriated adults, often talking loudly or
inconsiderately.

* On several occasions our children have also been woken up.

+ In some cases [ have been concerned about an escalation of violence outside the
house and have feared for my children’s and my own safety just inside.

I think that increasing the licensing hours would be tantamount to a negligent disregard of your
duties to protect children and to prevent crime and disorder.

page 29




| Lady Elizabeth Barbara Jane Roberts

13 Caroline Place
TW2 4AW

I am writing to strongly object to the planning application for the increase in license
hours for the above pub, and the reference given.

I live locally (Caroline Place) and there is already a lot of noise and anti-social
behaviour from users of the pub at closing time. If these hours were to be extended by a
further hour, this would disturb the peace of this neighbourhood even more.

| also strongly object to the extension of hours on Good Friday. This is a day for quiet
contemplation, and should not be disturbed by rowdy, late drinkers at the pub.

1 David Christie

Caroline Place

November 2015

15/09852/LIPV: The Phoenix, 51 Moscow Road, London, W2 4AL

We wish to object to the above application on the basis that it will fail to promote the
ficensing objectives of prevention of Public Nuisance, Protection of Children from Harm,
and Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Later closing hours would significantly increase the aggravation already caused to the
residents of Bark Place by increasing the total alcohol consumption. Noise from outside
drinkers and smokers would prevent residents from sleeping and the footfall and noisy
conversations from patrons leaving would take place at even more unsociable hours.

The Phoenix is on the corner of Bark Place and Moscow Road. Moscow Road is a guiet
street with three pubs, only a few shops and many residents in numerous mansion
blocks. Caroline Place, which is a cul-de-sac adjoining Bark Place is an entirely
residential road, joining Moscow Road and Bayswater Road, via Orme Court, apart from
a sixth form college which is closed in the evenings and weekends.

The houses, which are all well-maintained are mostly owner-occupied, many of them by
families with children. Our house is approximately 100 metres from The Phoenix Pub,
yet we are disturbed by patrons often lost trying to cut through to get to the tube stations
or simply used as a pedestrian thoroughfare to Bayswater Road.

In recent years, The Phoenix has caused us the following problems:

s People drinking and smoking on the narrow pavement on the Bark Place
frontage preventing pedestrians from passing without going into the road.

¢ Men urinating openly on Bark Place, to the rear of The Phoenix and to the
rear of Mulberry Pizza (47 Moscow Road)

page 30




¢ Broken glass on the pavements which is a particular hazard for our dog on
our evening walks.

« Cigarette buits and vomit on the pavement.
* Noise from people drinking and eating at outside tables.

¢ Drunk people making a lot of noise at closing time

Such incidents would undoubtedly be magnified by the proposed increase of licensed
hours and would take place when occupants of Caroline Place, Bark Place and Moscow
Road have every right to peaceful enjoyment of their property and undisturbed sleep.

The Phoenix Pub has put in applications for extended hours in both 2010 and 2012,
both of which received considerable numbers of objection letters from neighbours and
were either withdrawn or rejected on the basis of the disruption which would be caused
to residents.

Patrons of The Phoenix are not local residents of the Bark Place area. At closing time,
customers almost always need to walk down Bark Piace and then Orme Court to find
transport: taxis on Bayswater Road, buses on Bayswater Road, and Queensway tube
station. Bark Place and Orme Court have narrow, poorly lit openings at either end,
which make late-night encounters with often drunken pub patrons all the more
disquieting for residents returning home. Those entering this area at night are either
residents, or patrons of The Phoenix.

We also ask that the application to remove trading resftrictions on Good Friday be
refused as this is a time of family holiday for the residents.

| Clir Susie Burdrige

30™ November 2015

| would like to concur with Cllr Smith's objection to the above licensing extension.

I would also like to add that these premises have been the object of complaints to me in
the past. This little enclave is very much residential and we need to respect the amenity
and preservation of our licensing objectives and that of family life and that means
children who live close by getting a good nights sleep.

We know now that long licensing hours can have a detrimental effect on some in our
residential areas. | believe the terminal hour of 11pm in this particular area is a good
balance in meeting our licensing objectives and the balance needed between
commercial and residential.

page 31




1% December 2015

Our house is located at the corner of Bark Place and Lombardy Place, approximately
100 meters from establishment.

We wish to make a representation in the above referenced application - we wish to
object to the proposed changes on the basis of Public Nuisance, Protection of Children
from Harm, and Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Granting later closing hours will
increase alcohol consumption and thereby increase the problems with noise and safety
already associated with The Phoenix.

The Phoenix is located at the intersection of Moscow Road and Bark Place, at the
residential corner. Bark Place is a residential lane that includes a sixth form school (a
good neighbour) and mostly owner occupied residences including many homes with
children. A few homes are rented but many are to families with children. The
residences and the school are extremely well maintained.

Bark Place, as well as the immediate small, residential roads, is an extremely quiet
residential one lane road which has no traffic at night save for an occasional car or two.
Because of this, a conversation on the street conducted at normal levels during the
evening and night is heard by all residents on the street. On sports nights, cheers and
shouting from the patrons inside the pub can be heard up and down the street. When
the pub closes, departing patrons wake up the residents even when carrying on what
they imagine are normal sound level conversations on their way down the silent street.
They linger at corners to finish their discussions before parting ways. And most, under
the influence of alcohol, are not conversing at normal noise levels but are loud and
"jovial". Thumping of parked cars and banging on metal gates on the street are not
uncommon occurrences. Closed windows and background noise (television, radio or
fan) do not mitigate the problem. Ear plugs are not an option for many of us who have
children.

Bark Place is very narrow and most homes are at least 4 stories tall. This creates a
sound tunnel effect, thereby causing the noise to concentrate rather than dissipate. The
minimal local vegetation does not help mitigate the noise.

Patrons of The Phoenix are not local residents of the Bark Place area. Upon closing,
many patrons walk down Bark Place (which becomes Orme Court) to get to
transportation: taxis on Bayswater Road, buses on Bayswater Road, and the
Queensway tube station at Queensway and Bayswater. Bark Place/Orme Court are
"narrow openings" at either end into the Bark Place neighbourhood. To enter this area
at night either one is a resident or a patron of The Phoenix. The later closing time will
mean foot traffic will increase at the later hours and, obviously, the later the inevitable
disturbances will occur.

As a result of the noise, our windows must be kept shut on warm evenings, though that
does not shut out the foud noise. Our home does not have air conditioning and we don't
think many on the street do either therefore closing windows is extremely unpleasant

page 32




when the temperature rises.
Regarding the requested changes to Holiday openings:

There will be increased negative impact on quality of life for us and our children,
especially on religious holidays centred around family gatherings {Christmas and Good
Friday) and Bank Holidays when the children are home. The Phoenix has 2 large
churches within less than a block of its door. To introduce visitors to the street who are
imbibing alcohol on these days will mean that it will be more worrisome for the resident
children to visit each other's homes unescorted. It will reduce the availability of the
already limited number of parking spaces - family and friends of residents visiting for
festive gatherings will compete with consumers of alcohol for those limited spaces.

In recent years the Phoenix has caused the following problems:

s Causing children and adults to leave footpath and forced to walk in street
because drinkers/smokers are blocking way.

* Finding pub glasses in our residential bushes.

o On the way to school in the morning, finding broken drinking glasses on
footpath on residential road on which pub is located.

e On the way to school in the morning, glasses and smoking detritus littering
immediate area of pub.

« Most annoying and most consistent problem is the noise of alcohol
consumers leaving The Phoenix at closing hours and the disturbance of sieep
and peace of mind of residents and their children.

Increasing the hours of alcohol consumption will not decrease these events, it will
increase them. Offering after hours food options will draw more non-resident
consumers to the area. There will be more noise for longer periods at later hours on
more days of the year. There will be increased litter. There will be more broken glasses
left on the footpaths and in gardens and more noise at higher levels. Consumers of
alcohol do not become more careful with increased consumption, they become more
careless (and more inconsiderate); they do not become quieter, they become louder.

We respectfully request that each item listed in the application for changes is rejected
and the application in total is denied.

page 33




3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy HRS1 applies: | Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy PB1 applies: Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that
the proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1,
PN1 and CH1.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history and Current Premises Licence
Appendix 4 Proposed conditions
Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance@westminster.gov.uk

page 34




Appendix 1

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

page 35



i U\/u S / .
W_.....I., //mm\ \.M.Mv\umﬁ:ﬁsw,\m m

0s MAP
scale 1:1250

emergency luminaire.(bs 5266)

description key description
Area to covered by non-maintained Push bar or single action
P8 fastening to be available when

the premises are in use

area covered by heat detector (bs 5839)

vision panel

area covered by smoke detectaor (bs 5839)

self closing - opening force limited
to 20 newtons to comply with Building
Regulations Daoe, M

area covered by visible warning indicator &
seunder at high level - (bs 5839)

fire extinguisher: water type

1|[dlE|e|8|e|e|of

VP

5C
2 manual call point (bs 5839)
° @ fire extinguisher: dry powder
N internally illuminated 'fire exit*or graphic
= equivalent - 75mm high letters (bs 5499) y - S T E———
o arrow indicates directional
@ doors to be securely fixed open whilst
= members of the public are on the @ fire extinguisher: fire blanket
o premises
b fire alarm pane! 30 min fire resistant doarset
e FD30S with infumescent strip, smoke
= seal & self closer.

& fire extinguisher: foam
notes
supply is avalicbie

" Yor glast wash, locmoker, owp's, cigurette machine Hills, music systems
ond tx."slspur points o3 required).

«  oll electrical installation to confem fo current .o regulations.

o beck of heuse lighting ittings to be re -lamp & cleancd tess otherwize
advised by designer.

+  thiz drawing 2 te be read in cenjunctien with fire sofety drawing
. main contrector Te diow for power To external lights end light fittings,

. contrectar To pi gte for external
lighting. contractur to wire to junctian bax for signage contractor ta fit.

- dllow for &no, dimming circuns,

- cartificates of complionce 1o b5 5266 - emergency lighting pt. 11595 &
P1.7: 1999 to bo provided to the firg outhority.

. certificates af compliance To b.s, 3839 - fire detection and clarm systems
Hor bulldings pr, 1:1988.

. main camtractor te llow for new disabled alarm fully compliant with the laest
Bregrdoc M

. dwg to be read In conjunction with signage scheme.

denates "Area of Licensable Activity'

page 36



Appendix 2

None provided.

page 37




Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Application Date Decision
Determined
New Premises Applied for Regulated Conversion from 10/10/2005
licence Entertainment 8 Sale of Alcehol old legislation to
new — deemed
15/05421/LIPCV Monday to Saturday: granted
10:00 to 23:00
Sunday:
12:00 to 22:20
Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Saturday 23:00 to 23:30
Vary DPS Application to vary the Designated Granted under 06/07/2007
Premises Supervisor Delegated Authority
07/06357/LIPDPS
Vary DPS Application to vary the Designhated Granted under 1811242007
Premises Supervisor Delegated Authority
07/12118/LIPDPS
Change of Details Change of details Granted under 05/06/2009
Delegated Authority
09/04169/LIPCH
Minor Variation Minor Variation to Remove the | Granted under 18/10/2010

10/07625/LIPVM

condition ‘No person under fourteen
shall be in the bar of the licensed
premises during the permitted hours
unless one of the following applies:
a) he is the child of the holder of the
premises licence; b} he resides in the
premises, but is not employed there;
¢} he is in the bar solely for the
purpose of passing to or from some
part of the premises which is not a
bar and to or from which there is no
other convenient means of access or
egress, d) the bar is in a railway
refreshment rooms or other premises
constructed, fitted and intended to be
used bona fide for any purpose to
which the holding of the licence is
ancillary”.

Add the condition “Children will only
be permitted when accompanied by
an adult”. Add the condition “A
challenge 21 policy will be employed
whereby those individuals who
appear to be under the age of 21 and
are attempting to purchase alcohol
will be asked to provide identification.

Delegated Authority

page 38




The only type of identification that will
be accepted is a passport, photo
driving licence or any other PASS
accredited identification. Staff will be
trained in this policy and records will
be kept”.

Application to Vary
the Premises
Licence

10/09802/LIPV

To permit the sale of alcohol Monday
to Thursday until 23:30hrs and Friday
and  Saturday untii  00:00hrs
{currently permitted until 23.00).
To permit late night refreshment
Friday and Saturday until 00:00hrs
(currently permitted until 23:30).
Opening hours of the premises are o
match the terminal hour for the sale
of alcohol.
For all of the above on the Sundays
licensable prior to bank holidays
until  00:006. From the end of
permitted hours on New Years Eve
until the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.
Remove the restrictions on hours for
Christmas Day and Good Friday so
that which ever day of the week
these respective days fall on, the
hours for that day will apply.
All other hours (including the Sunday
permission), licensable activities
and conditions are to remain
unchanged.

Application
withdrawn

241172011

Vary DPS

11/05325/LIPDPS

Application to vary the Designated
Premises Supervisor

Granted under
Delegated Authority

13/06/2011

Application fo Vary
the Premises
Licence

12/04087/LIPV

To extend the sale of alcohol as
follows:- 10:00 until 00:30 the
following morning on Thursday fo
Saturday (current permission 10:00
until 23:00) To permit the premises to
open for the sale of alcohol on
Sunday  from 10:00  (current
permission 12:00). To extend late
night refreshment as follows:- 23:00
until 01:00 the following morning on
Thursday to Saturday (current
permission 2300 until 23:30) To
maintain 30 minutes drinking up time
following the last permitted sale of
alcohol. To add the following
conditions:- “There will be no first
entry to the premises after 23:30" “No
noise shall emanate from the
premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises
which gives rise to a nuisance” “The
designated premises supervisor or a
member of staff nominated for the
burpose shall ensure that prominent,
clear and legible nolices are

Application
Withdrawn

06/07/2012

page 39




displayed at all exits requiring
customers to respect the needs of
tocal residents and to leave the area
quietly prior to opening for frading”
“No rubbish including boftles will be
moved, removed or placed in outside
areas between 23:00 and 08:00
“Late night refreshment is restricted
to consumption on the premises”. To
remove the restriction the Good
Friday and Christmas Day trading

hours. All other hours, licensable
activities, conditions and non
standard timings are to remain

unchanged.

Application for a
Minor Variation

12/05521/LIPVM

To permit the premises to open from
07:00 in order to serve breakfast and
non-alcoholic beverages. There is to
be no change to licensable activities
or timings.

Granted under
Delegated Authority

18/07/2012

Application for a
Minor Variation

12/11135/LIPVM

To vary the plans aftached to the
existing premises licence so as to
incorporate the following changes: 1.
Removal of part raised floor to create
one flat raised floor at 1 step up. 2.
fntroduction of new dining height
fixed seating and curved feature
booth seating. 3. Removal of internal
timber screen in raised floor area. 4.
Addition of half-timber screen by end
of bar to control customer access. 5.
New timber drinks shelves by AWP
positions. There are no proposed
changes to current licensable
activities or timings.

Granted under
Delegated Authority

07/01/2013

Vary bPS

14/02825/LIPDPS

Application to vary the Designated
Premises Supervisor

Granted under
Delegated Authority

09/06/2014

Vary DPS

14/05583/LIPDPS

Application to vary the Designated
Premises Supervisor

Granted under
Delegated Authority

28/07/2014

Vary DPS

14/11306/LIPDPS

Application to vary the Designated
Premises Supervisor

Granted under
Delegated Authority

2811272014

There is no appeal history

page 40




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those condifions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence —

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(3) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(4)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(a)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or

otherwise);

page 41




(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d)  selling or supplying alccohol in association with promoticnal posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

(3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person

o be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the

policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for

consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely

closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
(i)  still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

page 42




(b)

(c)

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above —

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act

(b)

(c)

(d)

1979,

“‘permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P = D+(DxV)

Where —

P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence —

the holder of the premises licence,

(iiy  the designated premises supervisor (if any} in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 43




(e)

“value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would {apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

8(iv).

(1)

()

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be different from
the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed in or taken from the premises
except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(9)

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve,
10:00 to 23:00;

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, 12:00 to
22:30;

On Good Friday, 12:00 to 22:30;

On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30;

On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 10:00 to 23:00;

On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12:00 to 22:30;

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve 1o
the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no
permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st December).

NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises;

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an
open vessel,

during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises by persons taking table meals there if the alcohol
was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any
person residing in the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch
by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

page 44




10.

H the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the
trade or club;

() the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the
Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's
naval, military or air forces,

(h)  the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private
friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at
his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied;

1) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder
of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is
supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or
in charge of the business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be
construed as including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of
the business on the premises.

The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to
05:00 on New Year's Day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

11.

12.

Children will only be permitted when accompanied by an adutt.

A challenge 21 policy will be employed whereby those individuals who appear to
be under the age of 21 and are attempting to purchase alcohol will be asked to
provide identification. The only type of identification will be accepted is a
passport, photo driving licence or any other PASS accredited identification. Staff
will be rained n this policy and records will be kept.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Conditions agreed by Metropolitan Police Service and Applicant

1.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be

page 45




made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

All customers to be off the premises by 00.30

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on reguest to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed
within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes
reported to the venue (b) all ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received
concerning crime and disorder (d) any incidents of disorder € all seizures of
drugs or offensive weapons (f} any faults in the CCTV system, searching
equipment or scanning equipment {g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol (h) any
visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Proposed conditions from applicant in relation to the Environmental Health
Representation and Resident Representations (Nof yet agreed by EH or residents)

5.

10.

11.

12,

No drinks will be permitted outside after 22:30 on any day. Signs will be
displayed to notify customers of this policy at all exits to the premises.

Signs will be displayed at all exits reminding customers to respect the residents
in the immediate vicinity when leaving the premises.

Outside chairs will be stacked away and stored by 22:30 daily.
All doors and windows to be closed during regulated entertainment.

During trading hours the duty manager will undertake a patrol outside the
premises to assess customer and music noise and to ensure that no public
nuisance is being caused.

Staff will regularly collect glasses from outside the premises (at least every 20
minutes) and inform the duty manager of anything they witness that they
consider might undermine the prevention of public nuisance objective. It will be
for the duty manager to take reasonable measures to ensure that no public
nuisance is caused.

15 minutes before the terminal hour for sale of alcohol, ‘last orders’ will be called,
music levels turned down to 'background’ levels and lighting adjusted (increased)
{o indicate that the premises is preparing to close.

A complaints log (the Log) shall be maintained and all complaints made to the
premises shall be recorded in the Log. As a minimum, the Log will record the
date and time of the complaint, the name and address of the complainant (if
known), the name of the person recording the complaint, the nature of the
complaint and any action taken thereafter.

page 46




13.

From 20 minutes prior to closing the premises, the duty manager will patrol
outside the front of the premises to ensure a quiet customer dispersal. The duty
manager will remain outside until such time as the last customers have left.

Proposed conditions by Environmental Health Nof yef agreed by Applicant

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers
only, and shall not be consumed on the premises or its vicinity save for on the
private forecourt on Moscow Road.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the
Environmental Health Service, so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is calised
to local residents or businesses. The operational panel of the noise limiter shall
then be secured by key or password to the satisfaction of officers from the
Environmental Health Service and access shall only be by persons authorised by
the Premises Licence holder. The limiter shall not be altered without prior
agreement with the Environmental Health Service. No alteration or modification
to any existing sound system(s) should be effected without prior knowledge of an
authorised Officer of the Environmental Health Service. No additional sound
generating equipment shall be used on the premises without being routed
through the sound limiter device.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

When amplified music is being played all windows and external doors shall be
kept closed except for the immediate access and egress of persons.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or
smoking outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by
staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public
highway.

All outside tables and chairs shall be removed or rendered unusable by (22.30)
hours.

After (22:30) hours patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the
premises, eg to smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers
with them.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at the exit/fentrance and in the external

area requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and businesses
and when leaving to do so quietly.

page 47




23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly
available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made
available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between 23.00 hours and 08.00 hours on the
following day.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for coliection no earlier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No collections of waste or recycling materials, including bottles, from the
premises shall take place between 23.00 and 08.00 hours on the following day.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and
that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by
close of business.

page 48




Licensing Act 2003

N/A

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing

Policy

7% January 2011

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of

the Licensing Act 2003

March 2015

Application Form

3% November 2015

page 49




aseqeleq WioyuMN 204n0S Bl1e(

LOTOUUUL ¥ [ 4TYWMIIU TUUow] [ NOIUTows Sy (|

S1L0Z/Z1/60 918A | “g}0z Jubu sseqejep Jojpue Jybukdos umoi) @ “soo Aisuonelg . SIBIBN ]

sM1salely JeH 0 J9j|0nu0Q By} 1o uaissiwiad ay) yim kaning
3oueupIQ woly pasusdl| ejep Buiddew sapnpoul jonpoud syl

Appendix 5

-| T

sasn ||e jo
[enusapisay
uolpodold

sos() I8Ul0

uopon.isuoy |
Japun |

B6G1

[euspisay |
pesodo.d |
[/ [eljuspisay

Xiusoyd ayL




QE-ET - 000 A2PIniES & FRPUOW 00'EE - O0ZG ABpuUng

page 51

Hyt oA\ UOPUO | PECY MOGSOI EE PESH SOUDI asToH Sijand PeaH s0un|BEGLE
TEEE - 000 FBpINES O} RepLOW D562 - D020 ABPUnS ¥ CAA UOPUT PEGY MOSSIN 15 XUSoUd BUL|1Z15
00722 - 0C-20 ABPURG 0} AEpUSHy H ZAA UORUD | PEON MOS0 16 J00i PUROISY 2Je0) WNRUEZAG 60021
GE-EC - 00-0 AEPINIEg 0F AEPUGH OU'EZ - 0020 ABPWng HYF ch UOPUE ] PECY MOSSOI £E PESH SOUI ISTIGH Jiland PEAH SOUDY | G5Egl-
O07EE - 00'B0 A2PInIES ©) AEDUOH OE2Z - D0'80 ABRLNS HvF ZAR G0pUDT _um.u_m RG350W 12 2U&7) poog oIdWAG | ZBgve”
0E°2Z - COB ) ABPITHES Of AEPLOR DOG1 - 0021 ABPINIES O] AEDUSIN HYF L, UOPUO] PEOY MOSSIW 7 HoS [ 76992
Q0'EC - 00°ZF ABRIMES 61 AEPUON 0822 - OD:Z1 ABPUNG vy TAR UOPUC] PEOY MUDSOR L JOOI] PUNCIS e8NS KUSAINN | 26622

SINOH pasuasr]

SSaJppy sasiwald

S9SIWald JO weN :

uysd

10 SonoW G/ UIIIM Sasiliald




PTG

it bl

bl

Tt iod fard
— fuﬁtf;w!—

page 52



W7 oFF

For cAMES M Fr HRSE

%ll-‘ B
T

page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



TLTLLP

One Redcliff Street
Bristol BS1 6TP

T +44 (0)333 006 0000
F +44 (0)333 006 0011
DX 7815 Bristol

www.TLTsolicitors.com

Our ref 303L/PW03/83944/3879
Your ref

To the residents

Direct tel +44 (0)333 006 0692 Date 11 February 2016
Direct fax +44 (0)333 006 1492 Email piers.warne@TLTsolicitors.com
Dear Sir/ Madam

Our client - Spirit Pub Company (Services) Limited
Phoenix 51 Moscow Road Bayswater London W 2 4AL

| act for Spirit (Part of Greene King) in relation to their application to vary the premises licence
at the above premises.

My client has carefully considered your representation, as well as those made from other
residents in the vicinity and would like to take this opportunity to inform you of changes we
have made to the application in light of your comments.

Change in hours

Following your comments, my client has decided to amend the application so that they are only
applying for an extension to the hours in line with the City of Westminster Statement of
Licensing Policy 'Core Hours' policy. This means that in real terms the extensions being applied
for are as follows:

For sale of alcohol, late night refreshment and closing time for customers:
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30 (an additional 30 minutes)
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight (an additional 1 hour)

Sunday: midday to 22:30 (no change- alcohol only- no application for late night
refreshment)

Our client is also requesting that the restriction on the current licence relating to trading during
the day on Good Friday is removed.

Anao B
AYC JJ
r OC 308658) whose registered office is at One Redcliff Street Bristol BSt 6TP.

5]

TLT LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales (numb

@

A list of members is available for inspection at that address.
TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority number 406297.



page 56



The extension to hours are being applied for to permit the Phoenix to trade the same hours as
the other public houses in the immediate vicinity. The purpose is to enable customers who are
currently leaving the Phoenix to go to another pub nearby for last orders to stay where they are
for the additional time. It is not anticipated that the small extensions now being applied for will
attract any more customers to the premises for the simple reason that we are not seeking to
offer anything that they would not expect to get at any other pubs in the vicinity. The extension
will simply permit customers to remain at the Phoenix rather than having to go elsewhere
before or at the current terminal hour.

Addition of conditions to the premises licence

In addition to the change in hours, my client have agreed, following discussions with the
metropolitan police and environmental protection officer, to add the following conditions to the
premises licence in return for the modest increase in hours to reflect Westminster core hours.

The conditions we have agreed are as follows:
Agreed with the police

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will
be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding
31 day period.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member
must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or
data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. All customers to be off the premises by midnight (police requested 00:30, but pulled back
in line with core hours policy)

4. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours of the
incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue (b) all ejections of
patrons (c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder (d) any incidents of disorder
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching
equipment or scanning equipment (g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol (h) any visit by a
relevant authority or emergency service.

Agreed with the Environmental Protection officer

5. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only, and
shall not be consumed on the premises or its vicinity save for on the private forecourt on
Moscow Road.

6. A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable
forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence,
passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

7. A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level determined by and
to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental Health Service, so as to ensure that

page 57



no noise nuisance is caused to local residents or businesses. The operational panel of the noise
limiter shall then be secured by key or password to the satisfaction of officers from the Environmental
Health Service and access shall only be by persons authorised by the Premises Licence holder. The
limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with the Environmental Health Service. No
alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be effected without prior knowledge
of an authorised Officer of the Environmental Health Service. No additional sound generating
equipment shall be used on the premises without being routed through the sound limiter device.

8. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall emanate from
the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a
nuisance.

9. When amplified music is being played all windows and external doors shall be kept closed except
for the immediate access and egress of persons.

10. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking outside the
premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to ensure that there is no
public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

11. All outside tables and chairs shall be removed or rendered unusable by 22.30 hours.

12. After 22:30 hours patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, eg
to smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

13. Notices shall be prominently displayed at the exit/entrance and in the external area requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and businesses and when leaving to do so quietly.

14. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at all times
the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made available to residents and businesses in
the vicinity.

15. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or placed in
outside areas between 23.00 hours and 08.00 hours on the following day.

16. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 minutes
before the scheduled collection times.

17. No collections of waste or recycling materials, including bottles, from the premises shall take
place between 23.00 and 08.00 hours on the following day.

18. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient measures
are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from customers in the area
immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and
sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by
close of business.

Conditions offered based on resident's representations (where not covered by agreed
conditions above)

19. Staff will regularly collect glasses from outside the premises (at least every 20 minutes) and
inform the duty manager of anything they witness that they consider might undermine the
prevention of public nuisance objective. It will be for the duty manager to take reasonable
measures to ensure that no public nuisance is caused. Such checks will be logged in a log kept
for the purpose.

page 58



20. 15 minutes before the terminal hour for sale of alcohol, 'last orders' will be called, music
levels turned down to 'background' levels and lighting adjusted (increased) to indicate that the
premises is preparing to close.

21. A complaints log (the Log) shall be maintained and all complaints made to the premises
shall be recorded in the Log. As a minimum, the Log will record the date and time of the
complaint, the name and address of the complainant (if known), the name of the person
recording the complaint, the nature of the complaint and any action taken thereafter.

22. From 20 minutes prior to closing the premises, the duty manager will patrol outside the front
of the premises to ensure a quiet customer dispersal. The duty manager will remain outside
until such time as the last customers have left. On the basis that these conditions are to be
added to the licence, the police and environmental protection officer who made representations
to the application initially have withdrawn their representations.

Going forward

Spirit would like to re-iterate their obligation to working with their neighbours in order to ensure
that the premises can operate without causing any undue disturbance. They recognise that
there is a balance to be struck between operating a pub that is inviting to customers and
provides a resource for the community, both residents and people who work in the
neighbourhood, and ensuring that as little disturbance as possible is caused to residents.

My client will continue to look at best practice and working with residents and to that end would
ask that you contact the manager or business development manager to discuss any such
concerns. Please feel free to contact me if you are interested in such discussions and | will put
you in direct contact with my client.

rs sincerely

Piers Warne
Associate
for TLTLLP

page 59



page 60



(e [ )
City of Westmlnster

ltern No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Agenda Item 2
Llcensmg Sub-Committee

Report

| 18 February 2016 |

| 15/12010/LIPN - New Premises Licence |

WeWork Soho

2 Sheraton Street
London

W1F 8FN

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| West End |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None |

Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone:; 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

page 61




1. Application

New Prémiéés LlcenceLlcensmg Act2003 ;

21 December 2015
WW Medius Limited
WeWork Soho

2 Sheraton Street 1 West End
London .
W1F 8FN Yes

The premises operate as an office bijilding with shared
office spaces.
None

Nohe

-tivities and hours

N.B: The applicant has amended the terminal hour for the sale by\ retail of alcohol
on Sundays from 23:00 to 22:30

page 62




| The Environmental Health Service

: | Anuja Jayawickrema
| 4" January 2016

| refer to the application for a New Premises Licence number for the above premises, wh
is located in the West End Stress area.

This representation is based on the plans submitted with the operating schedule submitte
on 21.12 2015.

The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities:

1. Supply of Alcchol for ‘On’ the premises, Monday to Sunday from 14:00 to 23:00
hours.

| wish to make the following representations:

1. The Supply of Alcohol and for the hours requested may have the likely effect of
increasing Public Nuisance in the area and impact on Public Safety.

Conditions have been offered in the operating schedule and these are under consideratio

The applicant is asked to contact the undersigned to arrange a site visit o assess the
premises to ensure the premises is satisfactory and following this, additional conditions
be recommended by Environmental Health to support the licensing objectives Prevention

Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

The granting of the new premises licence as presented would have the likely effect
causing an increase in Public Nuisance and may impact on Public Safety within the

Stress area.

The Environmental Health Service has proposed conditions which have been agreed by
the Applicant. The Environmental Health Service has withdrawn their representation

(Appendix 4).

- | The Metropolitan Police

- | 5" January 2016

Dear Sir

Application 15/12010/LIPN — We Work Soho, 2 Sheraton Street, W1

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the

page 63




Metropolitan Police, as a Responsible Authority, make a representation against
the above application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing
objectives in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder as there are
insufficient conditions within the operating schedule.

The venue is situated in the West End Stress Area, a locality where there is
traditionally high crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application wili
cause further policing problems in an already demanding area.

The following conditions listed below are those that police would like you to
attach to your operating schedule as 1 believe they will address police concerns
in relation to crime and disorder.

1. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed
within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes
reported to the venue (b) all ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received
concerning crime and disorder (d) any incidents of disorder (e) ali seizures of
drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching
equipment or scanning equipment (g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol (h) any
visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

2. Patrons permitted to tempeorarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

3. The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises
shall be ancillary to the main function of the premises as offices.

4. The provision of licensable activities shall be restricted to employees of the
organisation in occupation and their associated companies: and bona fide guests
of the said employees and associated companies.

5. Licensable activities shall be restricted to the area hatched in red and green as
shown on the plan.

Can you also please confirm the capacity of the licensable area.

The Police have proposed further conditions which have been agreed by the applicant
(Appendix 4)




+‘| Mrs Alison Rhodes

FLAT 2 Paramount House
168 Wardour Street

- | London

| WIF8ZX

19" Janua ry 2016

5:02 PM on 19 lan 2016 Cur flat backs on to the applicants' property, in fact, our bedroom
window is about 15 feet away from their kitchen area. When we first moved into the flat their
kitchen was housed in a smaller room and caused no problem but with the refurbishment of
the property along came the problems.

We not only suffer from the event music noise but also problems from the kitchen especially in
spring and summer months when their windows are open. This noise goes on till 3.30-4.30 am
which | feel is unreasonable. The building never turns off its lights, apparently because of its 24
hour activity.

The kitchen noise in question consists of loud voices messing about, staff kitchen music,
endless clanking of metal coffee/ tea pot lids emptying, dishwasher loading and unloading with
glasses, crockery, wine bottles being tipped into bottle bins and then being emptied. We should
be able to rely on a better ventilation system so they can contain the noise with windows
closed.

Giving permission to applicant simply brings the party area closer to the 16 flats in this building
and results in their kitchen being busier.

| have on two occasions been round to talk to catering staff and said | realise | live in the heart
of Soho and must expect some noise but have been met with comments about their building
housing 24 hour a day operating companies who have to entertain at alf hours. They did say
they would talk to staff in the kitchens but this doesn't last. Before any intensification is
contemplated, it would be reasonable to expect that the premises are properly insulated and
ventilated so that we do not have to rely on the sporadic goodwill of staff to secure a
reasonable level of amenity.

Steve Chambers

| The Soho Society
1 55 Dean Street

Resident A.s.é.dciation

114.07.2076

page 65




| wirite to make = relevant represeniation to the above application on hahalf of The Scha Society.

The 3oho Scoiety objecs to this application =5 it & currently presented, on the grourds of
preventing of publie nuisancs, presenton of gime and discrder snd cumulstive impact incthe West
End Stress Ares.

About The Soho Sodety

The Salip Seciety is a dearitable company limited by guaranbes establishied in 1572, The sodaty s
recopnized amenity group and was formed te make Sohe a better place to e, work or vistt by
preserving and erhancing the ares’s eeisting dhwersity of charmcker and wees, amd by improving its
Tacifitias, amenities and envircnmert. In particelar, the socisty supports the Westminsker City
Council’s polides, moiuding the cumlative fmpact poficy, 2s set owt in the Statement of Licensing
Palioy.

Application summary

Mew lirensed premises in the West End Stress &rea

Thas prospesal isfior & new licensed premises in the West End Siress firea The nevr Sale by Retail of
Aleehol On Premizes licemsabls sctiviey is of pantioular concem, with reference $o Westminstar City
Couneil stress area and cumelative impact polioy. Sudh new fosnses (in particelar whare not ancilfary

page 66




to food) showld be prohibited. Thess vemuss destroy residentizl amenity over 3 wide area throngh
nmise nuisanme 35 patnans disgperse,

Howrs of nperation

The proposal includes licensable ackivities, mchading zale of alenhal, owside of HWestmimster oore
hieyrs. Thie prernises re in the West End Strecs Srea. Therm are private homes in mesrly buildings,
are respdents in the inrmadizbe srea 2re subijent io oise and peneral nuisarce every wght of the
wissk, Whe therefore feel it s necessary to keep the operating hours within defined cors bowurs,
izl hiomdiay to Thuesday 10Em — 11.30pm, Friday and Saturday 10 sm— 12 mideight and Senday
12 recars — 1030 prin.

Licensing policy

This area bras been idontifind by the Westminster City Councdl (2.4 1 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy, a5 amended)] as under stress becavse the cumulstive effect of the concentration of late night
aned drink led premises amd Might cafes has led to seripes prebiems of disorder andfor publc
uEame affecting residemts, Visms and other brsnesses.

The poliries in relation to the siress aness are dirsied st the elobal and ounmlstive effecks of
licences on the ares as a3 whols [2.4.5 of the polioy]. The pelides are inbended to be steict zmnd will
onily b overridden in genuinely exceptional drewmstanoss (24,2 of the policy]. The growth in thie
epsbertainment irndiwestry in Soba s led G o aearked deberivostion i the guality of life and well-bains
of local resideni=z amd it hax jeopardized the sust=inahility of the commiunity. Soho has 3 substantial
residential rommmunity and many of these residents suffer fram preblems such as, bt not limited o,
high. levels of nuise ruisance, proflems with waste, nrinating and defecating in the streets, threats b
public safety, antiseds! belmdour, oime amd diserder and the change in characker of historic aress.
For i reasons | have st ok, we belime thet the appliabon, i granted i i present fomm, wedd
fail te promobe the icensing ohjectives of praventien of public nuizsance ard prevention of crime and
disrder. | respechfully urge the censing Sub-Committes to reject this applicatien.

Please let mie know if any proposals are made o amend the application; particulary inonespect of the
haters szmeht of any further conditions proposed.

3. Policy & Guidance

Thetal

[G)  Itis the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and
bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for

Policy CIP1 applies:

page 67




music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within
the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(ii)Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the
Cumulative Impact Areas.

Policy HRS1 applies: (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

4. Appendices

| Premises plans

| Applicant supporting documents

| Premises history

Proposed conditions

Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Miss Yolanda Wade

Senior Licensing Officer
Telephone: 020 7641 1884

Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

]_ic'ehsiﬁg — 2003 e =

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7" January 2011
Policy
Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015

:| the Licensing Act 2003

page 68




APPENDIX 1

WO A .

1085 £ 0lo) pre 14
000 £552.0200) Fre 1L

-————

s paits e [0
AGLAKDT wopuT M MUz e (]
RG] WONEIT) OrE2TL . & " L1
‘ocnoy jeamy =
- . -
| ’
wow | vewy | v \

o0 |Aawung]  swswpn spdeeg | ang
LD =
LTI
Wzl
GED

2|2l d

'CHEDFT ONDLHGIY

B :
i 1O
i il
{ g
4 = =R
LT v
[ T &

T!.
e

TV BRI A e 9@
TTAT b 20, GRS RO RIS DY

papsued yiva -sesmormemes doromn. (]

ﬁA T
Do
AR ST A
i vl mp s it s A R B
P e i ey Ty

QNIOFT ALNDES

SHEOM
ANY ONIDNINWNCD IH0438
HEOMIM A9 O3A0YddY

38 OL SIAILYNEALTY ONY
SNOILLVYOIIDIS TV {3 LON

EHOUVILOIS Lo 14 e
W04 FINOILIG TINEHL OL UL i
=
reuss e 37
e ken uvonsd=s G .
InvomdomomuI o /

A3X INILHDIT g350d0¥d

ONIOITLNOAYT AT THOIH

page 69



Appendix 2

No supporting documentation

page 70




Appendix 3

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises

page 71




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND
CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the
application, grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory

in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are
consistent with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their
application, or alter or omit these conditions, or add any new condition o such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted
by the ficensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of aicohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

perscn who holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation o the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or

supply alcohol), or
page 72




(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
- otherwise);

(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a

licensing objective;

{(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner,

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible perscn must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The desighated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

(3}  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises {other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

page 73




(b)

(c)

(i}  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these

measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to

prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liguor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+{(DxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the

alcohol, and
(i)  Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or

supply of the alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a

licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 74




8(ili).

8(iv).

(e) “"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii}(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day")} as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or
against outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Conditions proposed by the Applicant as part the operating schedule

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The supply of Alcohol shall only be to members of The We Work group of
companies or employees of member companies, or their bonafide guests
(agreed with EH)

SIA staff are provided to patrol all areas of the premises and fo ensure good
order is maintained at all times in the working environment.

Health and safety risk assessments will be undertaken and all staff shall be
trained therein

Signs will be located at the exits to the building to remind occupants that they
should ensure that local residents are not disturbed by any licensable activity at .
the premises.

Signs will be provided reminding occupants that alcohol should only be supplied
to persons over the age of 18.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health and agreed by Applicant

15.

16.

Patrons permitied to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them (also agreed with
Police)

The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises shall
be ancillary to the main function of the premises as offices (also agreed with Police)

page 75




17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Licensable activities shall be restricted to the second floor ONLY.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed,
free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance
with the plans provided.

All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not held open
other than by an approved device.

A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

Conditions proposed by the Police and agreed by Applicant

22,

23.

24,

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed
within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes
reported to the venue (b) all ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received
concerning crime and disorder (d) any incidents of disorder (e) all seizures of
drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching
equipment or scanning equipment (g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol (h) any
visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

The provision of licensable activities shall be restricted to persons with the right
to use office space at the premises or any premises operated by WeWork's
affiliates, employees of any organisation in occupation of any premises operated
by WeWork and its affiliates: bona fide guests of the foregoing employees and
associated companies, or persons attending private pre-booked business
functions.

Licensable activities shall be restricted to the area haiched in red and green as
shown on the plan.

page 76




) ! LDTO0FUUU L U | 494U DUuDu) | POndoood syuyuis |7
91.02/20/%0 ‘918d | ‘10z 1By sseqerep Jo/pue jybuAdos umois @ ‘sowO Alsuonelg SIBIBIN[]
) ) sfiselepy JoH Jo J3jjonu0) 2y} jo uoissiwuad auy) yim Aeaing oL
8SEQE]E(Q Wlojlun =2inog ejeq 30UBUPIQO Woly pesusdl] elep Buiddew sspnjoul onpoid sy '

s\ 7 TRt e 1-| i
sesq |[& 10 3 / \ :
[enuspisay : / o
uoiuedold

sasM Jau0

APPENDIX 5

=\
uojonsuog _

Jepun

[Bjuspissy
pasodo.d
g¢ |/ |1BRuSpIsay

o
"

Pt L\
JOISUTIIISI JO L1
J991)S Uojelays z oyos YIoMSM ﬁ




0£'22 - 00:Z} A2pUNg OEIZE - 0001 ABDIMES O} ARPUO)

MZ8 LA\ UOpUOT 13815 JNORJEM ZEL seta] anbyug 188
OE'ZZ - 00°Z} ABPUNS DO:00
- 0024 SABPIOH Xueg 2.0joq sA2pUNS OEIEZ - 0001 HZ8 J1M UOpUOT 19805 Jnopless 9E L owe oii8-
Aepsimi] o} ABPUORN D000 - 00:GL Aepanjeg o} AEpLd
00:€Z - 0£iL} ABPUNG 0LEZ - 00:0L ABRMES 01 ABPUOK VZ8 4L UOPUOT J8adS Inepean SBL-E81 Ugy weapap apodiyn S8.91-
00:ZZ - G001 ABPUNS QEEE - 0080 ABPINIES o} AEPUCIY| SE0 JLAA UOPLOT UROQ S,5U8Y 38 O J0O|J PUNCIS) OpEjSoL 91081~
SR e rasarm
OE:E0 - 00760 Aep.mes o} Aepuoi 00310 - 0060 ABPURG UL J9SRS BIEED b 100I 18I 0. JUawasag gaybiN puy Jeg Aues 0140z
CEE0 - 00:60 Aepuns o} Repuopy AN LA UDPUCT 123UKS JNOPJBAA L9 TR 3G 299rE
- 0021 ASBUTS 0000 - Q0ZL, AEBUTS CE00-000L | 3038 4 uoge s g yesoigounoig | o UOOHPIAS) ) 618k
Aepmes o} Aepuoyy 0EIE0 - QD60 ABDINES 03 Aepuoy ZHOD [BUL SB/BIERI PUY (e B1 SIS
00:00 - 00:00 Azpung o) Aepuop 4S8 [sisoyog BuisnoH auD 0L25)1
QAR UOPUOT J98IS UBBQ Z6-16 9SNOH PUT 1SaAR
0E:EZ - 00:80 AEPSINLL o} ABPUCIY
0622 - 00:60 A2PUNG 0000 - 0080 Aepinies o Aepud 188 JLAA UOPUDT 19845 a|SieD g4 gn|D ssallisng oyos piyez
00:00 - 00:00 ABPUNS 0} ABpLOW FE0 LA UOPUST UNGD) SBULY 1S §2-12 sl 10984
; ! Buidaayssnoy poos) syl "N BuiZebe jsieaH
0C:EZ - QU'Z} ABPUNS OE1EZ - QDI0} ABPIMES 0F AERUOW H49 LM UopLoT 8aag [edeys leauD 22 el Ieig ££6/
0000 - 00:Z | A2PUNS 0200 - 0001 ABRINIES 0F ABpualy M8 2L U0PLOT 18045 neplepn SOLAESL oud ols1
00:10 - 00:80 ABpInies o} ABPUOW 0000 - 0080 ABPURS TMB 1A UOPUOT 198.18 INCRIBAY 681-L9% I deu 9zL8Z-
'00 - 00:00 & A ¥ae 5
0000 - 00:00 A2punS 0} Aepuoiy LA OPUCT 199418 B1SIED 21 - 0 YOS JOPEN BUL QYOS JBPEN UL BIPET:
00:00 - 00:00 AzpuUng 0} A2puoly D08 J1A opuaT jeads Aeitiy,q | 8SNOH DG 9B1089 YL 96752
SINOH pasuaat’ SSUPPY Sosiuald S3sIUald 1O dweN usd

98115 UOIRIAYS g OUOS SI0OMIAL 1JO Senel 6 UM Sesilidig

page /8




page 79



page 80



I lll il Il PS%MMHI ;’“""

H\Ii

page 81




This page is intentionally left blank



Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:

Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 3

Report

| 18 February 2016 |

| 15/12104/LIPN - New Premises Licence |

Honest Burgers
Ground and First Floor
33 Southampton Street
London

WC2E 7THE

Director of Public Protection and Licensing

‘ St James's ‘

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

‘ None ‘

Mr Darren O'Leary
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 02076417824
Email: doleary@westminstergov.uk

page 83



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received date:

23 December 2015

Applicant:

Honest Burgers Limited

Premises:

Honest Burgers

Premises address:

Ground and First Floor | Ward: St James’s
33 Southampton Street
London cumulative | West End
WC2E 7HE impact

area:

Premises description:

The premises will be a burger restaurant with an
emphasis on British produce.

Premises licence history:

This is a new premises licence application for a
restaurant.

The premises is located with the ‘West End Cumulative
Impact Area’. The premises were previously licenced
under premises licence number: 14/04992/LIPDPS.
However this licence was surrendered on the 24
September 2015 a copy of which is shown at Appendix 3.

Applicant submissions:

The applicant states that the hours applied for in respect
of this application are the same hours provided for under
the surrendered licence. The applicant has agreed
conditions with the Covent Garden Community
Association (see Appendix 4) which has resulted in the
withdrawal of their representation to the application as
well as the Metropolitan Police Services representation.
However, the representations contained within section 2
of this report remain valid objections.

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00
End: 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:00
Seasonal variations: None

Non-standard timings:

New Year’s Eve all activities are permitted throughout the
night until the start of the permitted hours on New Year's
Day

Sale by retail of alcohol

On or off sales or both: Both

Day:

Mon

Tues

Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun

page 84




Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 23:30
Seasonal variations: None

Non-standard timings:

Sunday Before a Bank Holiday 12:00 — 00:00

New Year’s Eve all activities are permitted throughout the
night until the start of the permitted hours on New Year's
Day

Recorded Music On or off sales or both: Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 23:30
Seasonal variations: None

Non-standard timings:

Sunday Before a Bank Holiday 12:00 — 00:00

New Year’s Eve all activities are permitted throughout the
night until the start of the permitted hours on New Year’s
Day

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00
End: 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:00
Seasonal variations: None

Non-standard timings:

Sunday Before a Bank Holiday 12:00 — 00:00

New Year’s Eve all activities are permitted throughout the
night until the start of the permitted hours on New Year's
Day

Adult Entertainment:

None

2. Representations

2-A

Responsible Authorities

Responsible

Environmental Health

Authority:
Representative: | lan Watson
Received: 12t January 2016

page 85




The Licensing Act 2003
Honest Burgers, 33 Southampton Street, WC?2

| refer to the application for a New Premises Licence.

The premises are located within the West End Stress Area as stated in the City of
Westminster’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

The applicant has submitted floor plans of the Basement, Ground and First floors
reference 04.10, 04.11 and 04.12.

This representation is based on the plans and operating schedule submitted.
The applicant is seeking the following

1. To provide for the Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and ‘Off’ the premises Monday to Saturday
between 10.00 and 00.00 hours and Sunday between 12.00 to 23.30 hours.

2. To provide for Late Night Refreshment ‘Indoors’ and ‘Outdoors’ Monday to Saturday
between 23.00 and 00.30 hours and Sunday between 23.00 to 00.00 hours.

3. To provide regulated entertainment ‘indoors’ of recorded music Monday to Saturday
between 10.00 and 00.00 hours and Sunday between 12.00 to 23.30 hours.

4. On New Year’s Eve to provide regulated entertainment, Late Night Refreshment and
Supply of Alcohol from the end of authorised hours to commencement of authorised
hours on New Year’s Day.

5. On Sunday before a Bank Holiday 12.00 to 00.00 hours for Recorded Music and
Supply of Alcohol.

| wish to make the following representation

1. The provision and hours requested for the Supply of Alcohol will have the likely
effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance within the West End Stress Area.

2. The provision and hours requested for Late Night Refreshment will have the likely
effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance within the West End Stress Area.

3. The provision and hours requested to permit the provision of regulated
entertainment will have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance
and impact on Public Safety within the West End Stress Area.

4. The hours requested to permit the provision of regulated entertainment, Late Night
Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol from the end of authorised hours on New Year's
Eve to commencement of authorised hours on New Year’s Day will have the likely
effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance within the West End Stress Area.

5. The hours requested to permit the provision of regulated entertainment and Supply
of Alcohol on Sundays before a Bank Holiday will impact on Public Safety and have
the likely effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance within the West End
Stress Area.

The granting of the application as presented would have the likely effect of causing an

page 86




increase in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the West End Stress
Area.

The applicant has provided conditions in support of the application but these do not fully
address the concerns of Environmental Health. Additional conditions may be proposed
following a visit to the premises.

2-B Other Persons

Name: Ms Shirley Gray

Address and/or Residents Association: | Driscoll House
19 Southampton Street

Received: 121 January 2016

Further to the above application comments from the residential group of Driscoll House
19 Southampton Street are as follows :

Southampton Street is predominantly residential with additional refurbishment from
office to residential currently in progress and the premises directly above 33
Southampton Street due to be converted to residential shortly. Fast food outlets are not
welcome. Late license applications would receive strong objections as would any
takeaway operation. Extraction equipment should be limited to operate during business
opening hours only. Objection to Noise/smells/litter/queues and any outside tables and
chairs this type of venue would generate. Any alterations to exterior shop front should
be in keeping with the rest of the building and the conservation area.

Name: Mr Kin Tang

Address and/or Residents Association: | Apartment 4
London
WC2R ONP

Received: 6™ January 2016

11:08 PM on 06 Jan 2016 The hours of sale for alcohol should be reduced in line with
the current license, at a minimum.

There is an increasing amount of antisocial behaviour and noise pollution in the
neighbouring streets as a result of recently opened premises. We do not need any
further contribution to this.

page 87




3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy CIP1 applies

Policy RNT2 applies

Policy HRS1 applies:

Policy CIP1 applies:

(1) It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and
bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for
music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within
the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and
must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in
the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Applications will be granted subject to other policies in this
Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1,
PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demonstrated that they
will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact
Areas.

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

4, Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Surrendered Premises Licence

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Mr Darren O'Leary

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 02076417824

Email: doleary@westminstergov.uk

page 88




Appendix 1
First Floor Plans

< —_— =)
7 Gencusphme

/

g

\\l
N

e

HACIORS 1UST VERIFY ALL SITE

IONS, DRAVANGS, DETAILS AND
SPECIFICATIONS AD REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES
TOSTONEBLUE PROJECTS LD, BEFORE
PROCEEDING VATH ALY \WORK

3. ALL AEQUESTED DRAV/INGS SHOVING FIXINGS
AD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS ARE 10 BE APPROVED
PROJECTS LTD. PRIOR 10

ANE TOBE INSTALLED I
E AHUFACTURERS

AHD SAFETY AT \WORK CONDITIONS AND
LOCAL AUTHORITY REGULATIONS.

6, ALLFINISHES ARE TO BE CARAIED OUT TOAHIGH
STANDARD

7. ANY DINENSIONS ARE T0 BE TAXEN FROM THE
SETTING OUT PLAN ONLY AND ARE 10T TO BE
SCALED FROM THE DRAV/INGS

8,17 1S THE CONTRACTONS RESPONSIBILITY TO
UNDERTAKE ANO ENSURE THAT ANY BUILDING WORK
1S CARRIED OUT UNDER LOCAL AUTHORITY
REQUIREMENT:

9. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CHECK AND APPRAISE.
ALLOESIGN, SHOPFITTING AND CONSTRUCTION
DETALS AKD OFFER ALTERNATIVES TO THE
DES!GNER FOR APPROVAL

10. 11 THE EVENT THAT DRAVING INFORMATION 1S
INOT THE SALIE AND IF THE DESIGHER ANDIOR
SUPERVISING OFFICER ARE URAVAILABLE FOR
COUHENT THE PROPOSED PLAN IS TOBE READ AS

HIS DRAWING IS THE READ IN CONJUKCTION
THE OTHER RELEVANT CONSULTANTS.

HINGS

12. COPYRIGHT OF STONEBLUE PROJECTS LTO. KOT
70 BE REPRODUCED

o

Veans of Evcep Capcity [S=] _ TV Camirn _
Ocospancy ralen am basad o BS SSE8 Puct 2 Tty 2
e ol _ of Ucersatls Acvtas _
o Fire Frotection
Pt floce Deerise wsan [Fe] 9 summet et extrine
Eyatem to by
Pt Floce Usensati Ares - bteenal 75| [ futed vt nsccsedmoco wih0S 5839wt 11380, (]
PRt Poce Uicensabhs Ares - kchogng extemilsaatig wsan | [ (78] cougiocypusrprswinein [0P]  sscont e sram et g eation
= Vol moested "
ey P> [8] ws feo barket s ccetinne |1 Jrreres——
Pt oce Area EE [co] (]
TOTAL MWEER OR OCCUPANC & STATF sseoer | | [FO]  9swetomnmes extouioter [80]  ceamamantesumess stecter

openhg sids daoe.

o aece (o bocal g mationsl crteds st

G701 s1age. Tha keys nd syyrdnls ca Uy

L. L ' Il

Scale 1:50 P,
@ o s @ wreehesd doce Conwe, fre slops aod gy
E E Vison pared n dce commprieing IR glass w0 b beidy

e doc becp cear sl hocated on drection of Iig.h&.liﬂﬂc.nﬁnﬂ.itg.:?

[F6] it [re] oy et ain
_m_ o sfurmm oo O rvestim scnder
E Keap doce dcked spnkicated oo drestion of @ :

0 posee onibead 6oc cosuren, e stops tod 1 E

by shok3ba moted nd mdified f reuiced |

REV | DATE [1TERS

L~ | mFomATION OnLY
[] apucation ForLocAL AUTHORITY

| TENDER
[ construcuion

PROROY Hoasttugus
Loadon

THLE p

Proposed First Floor -
Licensing Plan

DRAVIN  DATE SCALE
A Jns 2015 150BA3

PROJECT HUMBER REVISION
52420 01,12

Stoneblue Projects |
dasign, project management, cost consullants
12 Bedford Road

Tvickenham

Middlesex

TW2 6EW
ray@sloneblueprojecis.co.uk

page 89



Ground Floor Plans

.‘
LowLevel Shehing

=]

ALCOVES

Electrical
Hoist Cfboard

[

ALCOVES

m
[s0]

FEMALE WC

LJ\ “

Cboarf belpw
\\w:w: |
=55 v | A I |

e i
b
o a

i mmwm

=oa———

Fire Escape

Route

\
\ Ansul and Emergency Gas
—— knockoll
o 5m
Veans of Escaps Capicity [ -] _ CCTV Camera _ - 1 ! —
s s (oS 5588 Pt 2 Tabha 2 Fire Alarm & Lighting Ref and Scale 1:50
Hes Yotd _ Ucensable Activives _
Firo Protecton . =
okl ok 1
Basemet Poce Dsmsa e : P [Fe] 9 wo verchenvestextoguisher [11)  cerm mosntca hetdetector T At bbby
Basemion Poce Usensabds Area - ntsmal 2550 Tited theoughout in Bccordance with BS 5839 Part 1 1920, @ E _m_ s
¥a, ?
< 0 doce kesp ®
nem n Emeigency puth padwih £ign ﬂ E e o @ means of escaps.
Firo alaim panel o)
o = ] |2 = [ex] 4
Occupancy E @ E _ﬂsﬁmﬂ rm;-&mg Jocated on deecton E Life system contracior 1o ensura sirict
Basament Poce Ares 71591 Extngoster of epenng side door 4 design stage. The keys and syrtels on this
TOTAL MIMALR 08 OCCUPANGY & STATF 5540m63 H 9ive foam e exageisher n oy malisiea may dateciey B requred.
¥
e cieses 30 ST AN

OeHERAGI TS AACCORDANCE \VITH THE MAKUFACTURERS il

1. ALL FINISHES ARE TO CONFORM 10 THE RECOVLIENDATIONS 9. THE CONIRAGTOR IS TO CHECK AND APPRAISE " PRO .
FAEQUIRED CURRENT BUILDING REGULATIONS I THE ALL DESIGN, SHOPFITTING AND CONSTRUCTION _l_b HFORRTIONORLY PROJECT st Durgers m~05 e U _ ue _U_.O._ anw _
APPLICABLE COUNTRY (A UK RESTAURANT ALL 5. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AWORKING DETAILS AND OFFER ALTERNATIVES TO THE = 33 Southamplon Sireet

FINISHES ARE TO BE S 1 OR EQUIVALENT) ni.«ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ_«n -o«!wcaﬁ .E= J.o.m wn».z:..-.mz. DESIGNER FOR APPROVAL _ _ APPLICATION FOR LOCAL AUTHORITY Leedon deslgn, project management, cost consultants
2. CONTRACTORS MUST VERIFY ALL SITE LOCAL AUTHORITY REGULATIONS 10, 1N THE EVENT THAT DRAVING INFORMATION IS [ ] venoen e =

oAb e oA A BISCREPANCIES 5. ALL FINISHES ARE TOBE CARRIED OUT TOAHIGH ~ SOPERVISING OF FICER ARE UHAILABLE O Efoposed esaniant 18 Paclors Rom

TO STONEBLUE PROJECTS LTD. BEFORE STANDARD COMMENT THE PROPOSED PLAN IS TO BE READ AS [ constauction Floor - Licensing Plan Twickenham

CRSRSRISURSER 7. ANY DULENSIONS ATE TO BE TAXENFIOWTHE DPAWN DMIE - GcMLE Wdclasax

3. ALL REQUESTED DRAV/INGS SHOWING FIXINGS _ SETTING OUT PLAN ONLY AND ARE 1OT TO 8E 11. THIS DRAVIING IS THE READ [N CONJUNCTION RD MY2015 1S0DA3

ANO CONSTRUGTION DETAILS ARE TO OE APPROVED ~ SCALED FROM THE DRAWINGS. ITH THE OTHER RELEVANT CONSULTANTS 4 TW2 SEW

BY STONEBLUE PROJECTS LT0. PRIOR TO DRAVINGS | e

COMMENCEMENT OF WORK .17 IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO PROJECT NUMBER  REVISION ray@stoneblueprojects.co.uk

'UNDENTAXE AND ENSURE THAT ANY BUILOIG VIORK 12, COPYRIGHT OF STONEBLUE PROJECTS LTD, HOT REV | OATE | 11Ens $2420 04.10 .
4. ALLSPECIFIED ITENS ARE TO BE INSTALLEO I 1S CARRIED OUT UNDER LOCAL AUTHORITY T0 BE REPRODUCED 3

page 90



Appendix 2

None

page 91



City of
Westminster

64 Victoria Street,
London, SW1E 6QP

Appendix 3

Schedule 12 WARD: St James§
Part A UPRN:
100023430875

Regulation 33, 34

Premises licence

Premises licence
number:

14/04992/LIPDPS

Original Reference:

05/08475/LIPC

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Bistro 1

33 Southampton Street
London

WC2E 7THE

Telephone Number: 020 7379 7585

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Playing of Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind
for consideration and with a view to profit

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Playing of Recorded Music

Unrestricted

page 92




Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30
Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a
like kind for consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday: 12:00 to 23:30
For times authorised for Christmas, New Year and Good Friday see conditions at Annex
1
The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:30
Sunday: 12:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Bistro | Southampton St. Limited
Bistrol

Southamton Street Ltd

389A Wandsworth Road

London

SW8 2JL

Electronic Mail : patrick@bistrol.co.uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

06972400

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Tuncay Kurnaz

page 93




Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
details of a designated premises supervisor.

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol:

Licence Number: 05/05235/LIPERS

Licensing Authority: City Of Westminster Council
Date: 17t July 2014
Signed: pp

Operational Director - Premises Management

page 94




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4, (1)

(2)

(@)

(b)

(€)

(d)

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff
on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children;

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined
in section 159 of the Act);

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on;

(1) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

page 95



9(i)

o (i)

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to
the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that;

(@ where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures;

(1) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b)  customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the
premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor
(if any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence
holder or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 9(i) above -

(@ "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -

page 96



()

(d)

(e)
ofGiii).
9(iv).

P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 9(ii)(b) above would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that
sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1)  Sub-paragraph 9(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price
given by Paragraph 9(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be
different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which relevant existing
licences have effect

10. In the area hatched black on the deposited plan intoxicating liquor shall not be
sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals
there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

page 97



11. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including
drinking water) shall be available during the whole of the permitted hours in all
parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

12.  No striptease, no nudity and all persons on the premises to be decently attired.

13.  There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the licensees to any person
for bringing customers to the premises.

Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on the
premises by specified enactments

14. (i)

Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed in or taken from the
premises except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e)
()
(9)

(ii)

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve,
10.00 to 23.00.

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, 12.00 noon to
22.30.

On Good Friday, 12.00 to 22.30.

On Christmas Day, 12.00 to 15.00 and 19.00 to 22.30.

On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 10.00 to 23.00.

On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12.00 to 22.30.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no
permitted hours on the following day, 00.00 midnight on 31st December).
Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours set out
above (other than Christmas Day and New Year's Eve), and on Christmas
Day, between 15.00 and 19.00, to persons taking table meals in the
premises in a part of the premises usually set apart for the service of such
persons and for consumption by such a person in that part of the premises
as an ancillary to his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the
premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply.

NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(@)
(b)

(©)

(d)
(€)

during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises;

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an
open vessel;

during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises by persons taking table meals there if the alcohol
was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any
person residing in the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch
by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

page 98



15.

16.

(f)
(9)

(h)
()

0)

the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the
trade or club;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the
Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's
naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private
friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at
his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied;
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder
of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is
supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or
in charge of the business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be
construed as including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of
the business on the premises.

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

(a)
(b)
(©)

(d)

He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of
the premises which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other
convenient means of access or egress.

The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed,
fitted and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the
holding of the licence is ancillary.

In this condition "bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it
to be, and it is, set apart for the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or
supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to
05:00 on New Year's Day.

page 99



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

page 100



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

page 101



Annex 4 - Plans

AFrROX . EDGE

\\ o SAVERMENT

/300

IRVEMENT

StGHTS

I-
-

1

_——— = -

N

. |
O ﬁ M_w

Ground Floor - 1:50

33 Southampton Street WC2

.

.

Oct ’93

page 102



Fae

Lo

N

1
|
\
|
!
1
|

|
[Emr— ﬁ ﬂ_w

Ground Floor - 1:50

33 Southampton Street WC2

.

-

Oct ’93

page 103



UPRN:

100023430875

>
|
]
=

WARD: St James's

AV

.

[ i
t
// V‘
o \
\

| B
e E4T
¢ =
=

S|P

b

Schedule 12
Part B

QA
iall i

5|5
=

Basement

1:50

Hl
i

A

¥4

33 Southampton Street WC2 Oct ’93

page 104



City of
Westminster
Regulation 33, 34

64 Victoria Street, Premises licence

London, SW1E 6QP summary

Premises licence 14/04992/LIPDPS
number:

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Bistro 1

33 Southampton Street
London

WC2E 7THE

Telephone Number: 020 7379 7585

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Playing of Recorded Music

Late Night Refreshment

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind
for consideration and with a view to profit

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30
Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a
like kind for consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00

page 105




Sunday: 12:00 to 23:30

For times authorised for Christmas, New Year and Good Friday see conditions at Annex

1
The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:30
Sunday: 12:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Bistro | Southampton St. Limited
Bistrol

Southamton Street Ltd

389A Wandsworth Road
London

SW8 2JL

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

06972400

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Name: Tuncay Kurnaz

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted
Date: 17t July 2014
Signed: pp

Operational Director - Premises Management

page 106




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohaol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(©) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

page 107



(d)

(e)

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

1)

)

®3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

@)

(b)

(©)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.
For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

page 108



8(i)

(i)

8((iii).

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

® the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

1)

()

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 109



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

9. In the area hatched black on the deposited plan, there shall be no supply of alcohol
otherwise than to persons seated taking a table meal there and for consumption by
such a person as ancillary to their meal.

10. After 23.00 hours Monday to Saturday and 22.30 hours Sunday the supply of alcohol
in all areas shall only be to persons seated taking a table meal there and for
consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal.

11. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

12. The maximum number of persons permitted on the premises at any one time
(excluding staff) shall not exceed

» Ground Floor 40 persons.

* First Floor 40 persons.

13. A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

14. Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by patrons
seated at tables.

15. All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 23.00 hours each day.

16. There shall be no sales of hot food or hot drink for consumption off the premises after
23.00 hours.

17. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

18. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premise is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of

recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

19. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

20. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises
building.

21. There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all

times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence.

page 110



22. Notices shall be prominently displayed in any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

23. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that
this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and
stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of
business.

24. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

25. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or
placed in outside areas between 23:00 hours and 08:00 hours.

26. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff
who refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by
the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premise is
open.

27. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

20. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23:00 and 08:00 hours.
21. Off sales of alcohol shall be in sealed containers only and for consumption off the
premises.

28. The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has
been removed from the Licence.

29. Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked by
the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an accurate
reflection of the premises constructed. Where the premises layout has changed
during the course of construction new plans shall be provided to the Environmental
Health Consultation Team and the Licensing Authority.

Conditions agreed with Covent Garden Community

30. Premises shall only operate as a restaurant

0] in which customers are shown to their table.

(ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only, save for those
persons seated at the bar.

(i) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery.

(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption.

(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00.

page 111



(vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by
persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals
there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is
ancillary to taking such meals.

31. There shall be no queuing outside the premises.
32. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 20:00 hours to 08:00 hours, Monday

to Saturday and 20:00 hours and 10:00 hours on Sunday, save for an out of hours delivery of

burger buns to the premises which will comply with the Transport for London’s Code of Practice
Quieter Deliveries.

page 112



Appendix 5

.‘.“ Residential / | 74

& Proposed
Under

Residential
). '| Construction
\\

Proportion
Residential

_Qo.cﬂo

This product inchides mapping data ficen sed from Ordnance . base
Survey with the elalsﬂu.asooﬂlc-lz:n:.!- Outh Sollroe, v D8s

Stationery Office. @ Crown copyright and or database right 2013, | Date: 12/02/2016
Allrghts reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

page 113



Premises within 75 metres of: Honest Burger, 33 Southampton Street, London,

WC2E 7HE
Name of : :
p/n ) Premises Address Licensed Hours
Premises
Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 -
7196 | Salieri Restaurant 376 Strand London WC2R 0LQ 00:00
Sundays before Bank Holidays 09:00 - 00:30
Ground Floor 6 Maiden Lane Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Friday to
20769 | Da Polpo London WC2E 7NA Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00
Scotch Steak Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 -
25397 | House 396 Strand London WC2R OLT 00:00
Basement To Second Floor
Prima Sapori Hudson House 8 Tavistock Street | Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 21:00 Sunday 10:00 -
30829 | D'ltalia London WC2E 7PP 21:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to
Gourmet Burger 13-14 Maiden Lane London Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank
24186 | Kitchen WC2E 7NA Holidays 12:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:50
Thai Pin Ground Floor 7 - 8 Maiden Lane Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 -
28045 | Restaurant London WC2E 7NA 00:00
Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 -
-30997 | Oddbins 395 Strand London WC2R OLP 22:30
Basement And Ground Floor 5 - 6
Henrietta Street London WC2E Monday to Saturday 07:30 - 00:00 Sunday 09:00 -
-27055 | Henry's Cafe Bar 8PS 23:30
38 - 39 Maiden Lane London Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 -
-15688 | Franco Manca WC2E 7LJ 23:00
Covent Garden 42 Maiden Lane London WC2E Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to
-1672 | Grind 7L Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Lower Ground Floor And Ground
Floor 12 Maiden Lane London Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Sunday 12:00 -
2760 | The Big Easy WC2E 7NA 23:00
Ground Floor 41 Maiden Lane Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to
3076 | Maple Leaf London WC2E 7LJ Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

page 114




1A Tavistock Street London

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 -

7663 | Wagamama WC2E 7PA 00:00
403-404 Strand London WC2R Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 -
22103 | Vaudeville Theatre | ONH 00:00

page 115




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1

Licensing Act 2003

N/A

2

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing
Policy

7t January 2016

w

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003

March 2015

Application Form

Food and Drink Menu

EH Representation

Ms Shirley Gray Representation

Mr Kin Tang Representation

Metropolitan Police Service

(WITHDRAWN)

'_\
oY No 0~

CGCA

(WITHDRAWN)

page 116




City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub—égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 4
Report

| 18 February 2016 |

‘ 15/11867/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation ‘

Unit A2 Moore House
Inner Basin

Gatliff Road

London

SW1W 8QN

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

‘ Churchill ‘

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

None

Mr Ola Owojori
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 7830
Email: oowojori@westminster.gov.uk

page 117



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received date:

17 December 2015

Applicant:

New Life Balance Ltd

Premises:

Unit A2 Moore House

Premises address:

Inner Basin Ward: Churchill
Gatliff Road
London Cumulative | No
SW1W 8QN Impact

Area:

Premises description:

The premises operates as a restaurant on the ground
floor.

Variation description:

The application is to add sale of alcohol for consumption
off the premises and to vary the layout of the premises so
as to have a dining area and a retail area.

The retail area is to be set aside for customers to buy
delicatessen foods such as charcuterie, cheeses, dairy
products, fresh pasta and snacks as well as premium
wines, beers and spirits to be consumed at home.

Premises licence history:

The premises are currently licensed, please see the
licence history at Appendix 3

Applicant submissions:

The applicant originally sought to change the layout of
the premises and vary sale of alcohol (On & Off) Monday
to Sunday 07:00 to 23:00.

Following discussion with the Environmental Health
Service, the application to vary the hours when alcohol
can be consumed on the premises has been withdrawn
and the hours for consumption off the premises has been
reduced to the Council’s core hours.

The conditions proposed by the Environmental Health
Service have been agreed by the applicant.

1-B Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

No variation is sought for existing hours permitted for On Sales

On or off sales Current : Proposed:
On Off
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
(On sales (Off sales

page 118




only) only)

Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 11:00 | 23:00 | 08:00 | 23:00

Tuesday 11:00 | 23:00 | 08:00 | 23:00

Wednesday | 11:00 | 23:00 | 08:00 | 23:00

Thursday | 11:00 | 23:00 | 08:00 | 23:00 | Ground floor No change

Friday 11:00 | 23:00 | 08:00 | 23:00
Saturday 11:00 | 23:00 | 08:00 | 23:00
Sunday 11:00 | 22:30 | 10:00 | 22:30
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations: N/A No change
Non-standard | Current: Proposed:
timings: N/A No change

Hours premises are open to the public

Current Proposed Premises Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 11:00 | 23:00 | 07:00 | 23:00

Tuesday 11:00 | 23:00 | 07:00 | 23:00

Wednesday | 11:00 | 23:00 | 07:00 | 23:00

Thursday | 11:00 | 23:00 | 07:00 | 23:00 | Ground floor No change

Friday 11:00 | 23:00 | 07:00 | 23:00
Saturday 11:00 | 23:00 | 07:00 | 23:00
Sunday 11:00 | 22:30 | 07:00 | 23:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations: N/A No change
Non-standard | Current: Proposed:
timings: N/A No change

1-C Layout alteration

Layout alteration so as to add a retail area where delicatessen foods such as
charcuterie, cheeses, dairy products, fresh pasta and snacks as well as premium wines,
beers and spirits

2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health
Authority:

Representative: | Dave Nevitt
Received: 7 January

| refer to the above application which seeks to vary Premises Licence 15/07943/LIPT to
include the following (as described by the applicant):

‘“This application is to add a variation to sell alcohol to be consumed off the premises to
the existing license. The premises are situated within a residential development,
Grosvenor Waterside, and the internal layout will be divided into two areas:

page 119




a large dining area where customers will be seated and served alcohol to be consumed
with a substantial meal, and a retail area where customers can buy delicatessen foods
such as charcuterie, cheeses, dairy products, fresh pasta and snacks as

well as premium wines, beers and spirits to be consumed at home.’
| wish to make Representations on the following grounds:

Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely
to increase Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety.

The current Licence already has Conditions in respect of CCTV, Challenge 21, Incident
Log and MC66.

The premises is already authorised to operate as a restaurant where alcohol is
consumed ‘On’ the premises and ancillary to a table meal. The applicant seeks to add
‘Off' Sales of alcohol from a retail area of the premises.

| propose that the existing Condition 13 (MC66) is amended to indicate that it applies to
‘On’ sales only.

The hours for ‘On’ Sales shall remain as per the current Licence.

| also propose that the following conditions are applied in respect to ‘Off’ Sales of
Alcohol:

1. Alltills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification
when presented with an alcohol sale.

2. Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises
are open to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the
premises (including alcohol behind the counter) is secured in a locked store room
or behind locked grilles, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent
access to the alcohol by both customers and staff.

3. No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and
ciders supplied in glass bottles.

4. No more than (15)% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol.

5. There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises, save for spirit mixtures
less than 5.5% ABV.

6. Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be
displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on
public display, and at the point of sale.

page 120




Responsible Police
Authority:

Representative: | PC Bryan Lewis
Received: 7 January

With reference to the above application | am writing to inform you that the Police, as a
Responsible Authority, object to your application for a new Premises Licence as it is our
belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives.

Our objections relate to the following:
e There are insufficient conditions to promote the Licensing objectives.
e The hours applied for in relation to the sale of alcohol, are earlier than

core hours as set out in the Westminster Council Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Please consider EH conditions as combined Police suggested conditions. | will liaise
with Dave regarding whether our concerns are addressed.

2-B Other Persons
Name: Jim McDonald
Address and/or Residents Purple Dragon
Association: Bramah House
Grosvenor Waterside
30 Gatliff Road
London
SwWiw 8DP
Status: Business In support or Opposed
opposed:
Received: 11 January

page 121




Bramah Hous
Grosvenor Waterside
30 Gatliff Road
London

SWHW 8DP

8" January 2016

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: New Life Balance application to vary the premises licence for Unit
A2, Inner Basin, Gatliff Road, SW1W 8QN

Today we read with interest the application to vary the licence for Unit A2 of
the Grosvenor Waterside Estate (‘the Estate’), the former Old Tree site.
Displayed in the window is the Variation document submitted to the Council
as well as a letter entitled "Hello Grosvenor Waterside Residents”, which is
included with this letter for your information.

As the operator of a family club with many young children within the Estate,
we are concerned that loud and/or anti-social behaviour may arise from the
sale of alcohol for consumption on or off the premises.

We understand this is a change as previously alcohol sales were only
permitted within the Unit itself and would like to know the following:

a) Wil all food and drink for consumption on site be within the premises or
will tablesfchairs be set up outside and food/alcohol served there as
well?

b} Can New Life Balance ("NLB'} provide any assurances or put any
safeguards in place to ensure that loud and/or anti-social behaviour
does not start to appear on the Estate as a result of alcohol being
available to takeaway.

¢) Alcohol is only sold as part of a substantial meal, rather than this
becoming a drinking establishment.

We are keen to avoid it becoming the local bar as Unit A2 is very visible,
facing directly onto Civic Square. It is the first thing our members and other
visitors see when they arrive at Grosvenor Waterside, setting the tone for the
Estate.

A

e e e S 5o e 4 A A R R

page 122




We would also like clarification on a number of other areas:

Retail part of the business

The letter to the residents states that NLB will be selling and delivering food,
alcohol, soft drinks and products from 7am to 11pm. From the floor plans we
can see that a sizeable area has been set-aside for Retail. We would like
clarity on what these products will be.

Takeaway business

We would like more information on what food will be available for takeaway
and delivery (e.g. pizzas from the pizza oven) and whether the hours of
operation of this concierge delivery service/takeaway will match those of the
restaurant (7am to 11pm).

Food delivery business
We would like to know whether NLB anticipates this takeaway/delivery

business will be restricted just to Grosvenor Waterside or whether deliveries
of food/products/alcohol will be made elsewhere.

If deliveries will be made off site, how will these be transported? If a vehicle
or vehicles are to be used, where these will be parked and will this have much
of an impact on traffic flow/noise in and around Civic Square?

Supplier deliveries

From a traffic management perspective we would also like to confirm that all
suppliers to NLB will use the delivery bay rather than creating traffic
management issues within Civic Square.

If New Life Balance has already provided you with the above information, we
would be very grateful if you would send us the summary or the detailed due
diligence documents. This can either be in hard copy to the above address or
via email to GM@purpledragonplay.com.

Until we have clarity around the use of the premises and some more
information about safeguards against anti-social behaviour arising from
alcohol sales, we must register our objection to the application to vary the
licence.

Yours faithfully

Jim McDonald
General Manager, Purple Dragon Chelsea.

page 123




lello Grosvenor Waterside Residents!

We are opening a restaurant and a deli shop here in early 2016. We aim to
be 1 community hub catering to all the food and dri nk needs of you, the local
residents of Grosvenor Waterside development.

W(‘e will be serving, selling and delivering healthy, seasonal, fresh food,
drinks and products from 7am to 11pm.

Our concept combines the convenience of a cosy restaurant, an upmarket
deli 4 concierge delivery service.

We will be serving breakfast, lunch, dinner and weelend hrunches for you
to enjoy. Excellent coffee, green juices and healthy smoothies will also be

available throughout the day.

The premises license of previous tenants, 0ld Tree Bakery, allows us to sell

alcohol to you to enjoy as part of a meal but we would also like to :;uil' i'n;v
wines, craft beers and premium spirits for you to take away home.
Alongside our selection of wines and spirits, we will offer fine ruu;m from
Italy, France and the UK. 3

tlence the blue notice next to this note- we've applied to vary the existin
license to be able to sell alcohol both on and off the premises, We hope ﬁu
will agree that Grosvenor Waterside would really benefit fr0|ln i Pd N
shop and support our efforts. ice deli

We are personally licensed to be selling alcohol and will make sure to tak
every effort to promote the licensing objectives. We are very h o take
answer any questions you might have, TV RRRRRED

Get in touch with us on info@newlifebalance.co.u

All the best,
Olga and Evgeniya
The New Life Balanc

e Team

page 124




3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy HRS1 applies: | (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in

this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.
(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy OS1 applies: Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined

subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 CH1
and HRS1 and other policies in this Statement.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author:

Mr Ola Owojori
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact:

Telephone: 020 7641 7830
Email: oowojori@westminster.gov.uk

page 125




Appendix 1

AREA

ALCOHOL DISPLAY

N RETA L

page 126



Latitude

Portdl

WLEF8ES

178259m

-

'
— W siossus

il

n

mJ

o

\Q“

3
__178259m
ny

___.___
____
782

P T

port
Station

or Waterside

781

178059m

781

178059m

Wwiey8Es

WegRes

e Crown Copyright 2013

20 0

Reproduction in whole or in part is

prior permission

prohibited

of Ordnance Survey.

FPREMISES LICENCE

5, ey
e
e,

man & m
LN

JEMOR WATERSIDE

g

Tl
3 Fork
Lo

Lok 558 18T

page 127




Appendix 2

Hi Dave

We agree to the condition. We noticed Sainsbury's on the corner has a similar sign on the outside of
their shop so

will follow suit.

Thanks very much,

Evgeniya

Hi Dave

Many thanks for your email and the proposed conditions.

We agree to these conditions entirely. However, could you please advise us what is meant by a
prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale alcohol visible before entering the
premises. We are restricted as to what we could put outside of the premises and to be honest I've
never seen a sign with alcohol sale hours on a street before. We are happy to comply yet seeking
you advice as to how to do it correctly.

In regards to your other proposed conditions, we have already made provisions as to how to shut
alcohol away during restricted hours and have no objections to the other listed conditions.

Regards
Evgeniya

Hi Dave,

Thanks for your email and we are glad to hear that we can deal with all issues in one
application.

I can confirm that the statements in relation to new layout and sale and supply of alcohol on and
off premises are all correct.

We look forward to receiving the Proposed Conditions when they are ready.

Let me know if there's any additional information you require from us to support our
application.

Best regards,

Evgeniya

Best wishes,
Olga Lordier
Evgeniya Petrova

New Life Balance Ltd

A: 28 Hepworth Court, 30 Gatliff Road
SWI1WS8QN, London, UK

P: +447717688103, +447703733306
E: info@newlifebalance.co.uk

On Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 9:38 AM, Nevitt, Dave <dnevitt@westminster.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Evgeniya,

Yes, | have discussed this with Licensing (Sumeet, copied into this email. | have also
copied in Bryan Lewis, Police). It seems that we should be able to deal with everything
under the current application. | would be grateful if you would confirm the following:

1. The plans submitted with the application show how you intend to arrange the
internal layout of the premises.

page 128


tel:%2B447717688103
tel:%2B447703733306
mailto:info@newlifebalance.co.uk
mailto:dnevitt@westminster.gov.uk

2. The hours for the sale/supply of alcohol for consumption ‘On’ the premises (the
restaurant) are to remain as per the existing Licence.

3. The hours for the sale/supply of alcohol for consumption ‘Off’ the premises (the shop
part) are to be amended in order to accord with the City Council’s ‘Core Hours’ for off-
sales: Monday to Saturday 0800hrs-2300hrs, and Sunday 1000hrs-2230hrs.

I will send you some Proposed Conditions for consideration in due course.

page 129



Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Date Determined | Decision
Application
New Application for a new | 29.5.14 Granted by the
premises licence Licensing Sub-
Committee
Transfer Transfer from Old Tree | 1.10.15 Granted under

Ltd to New Life
Balance Ltd

delegated authority

There is no appeal history

page 130




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 131



(b)

(€)

(d)

()

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(@)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

page 132



(b)

(€)

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

(€)

(d)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 133



8((ii).

8(iv).

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

9.

10.

11.

12.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue;

(b) all ejections of patrons;

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder;
(d) any incidents of disorder;

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

page 134



13.

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment;

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol;

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant:

(i) in which customers are shown to their table,

(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,

(iif) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable
crockery,

(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption,

(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00, and

(vi)where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by

persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial
table meals there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol by
such persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises part
consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between 23:00 hours and 08:00 hours on the
following day.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall
be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the
premises shall take place between 23:00 and 08:00 on the following day.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23:00 and 08:00 on the
following day.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises has been assessed as
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition
has been removed from the Licence.

Environmental Health conditions agreed by the applicant

20.

All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification
when presented with an alcohol sale.

21.Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are

open to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the
premises (including alcohol behind the counter) is secured in a locked store room or

page 135



behind locked grilles, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent
access to the alcohol by both customers and staff.

22.No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and
ciders supplied in glass bottles.

23.No more than (15)% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol.

24.There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises, save for spirit mixtures less
than 5.5% ABV.

25.Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be

displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on
public display, and at the point of sale.

page 136



Appendix 5

A by O & Cromyy gopeyvi i aeekior dhal s right 2013
Al gl o], Licores e b LA, ] OUR0 ] G154

i
” Unit A2
LAty of Westmansier
CEE] =18
B
1
[
1 l"__.1
[] 1,
=
._-._
ﬂ_._
12
[ ]
T i
[] -m.“ i
1
-_.. _r.__
=
1
i
3 L
]
] = 154
||
Unit &2 -:-
(Fi1]
[
i}
L] ey [&
S i
EH
(]
|__
L1 Otfver Lbges | PSE riatind
L]
1]
104 o
[] &
-
Prsesitin ok o
&, .-m Residenta
. of all Ui as
-.._u_u—
a1 Thiw preskicl ki moap ing ol s Bessn m o Froee. O s Cata Scorca Unibor m Databas e
- vy sih hapameson of e Codrolar o Hey e ssh's
CIsatars

Ll DAvaL0ne

page 137



If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the

background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2011
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Existing Licence 18/12/15

5 Plans 18/12/15

6 Application served and acknowledged 18/12/15

7 Public Notice 18/12/15

8 Application 18/12/15

9 Police representation 7/1/16

10 Environmental Health representation 7/1/16

11 Confirmation of application 29/1/16

12 Local resident representation 29/1/16

13 Notification of hearing 2/2/16

14 Environmental Health Conditions 4/2/16

15 Applicant’s correspondence with the Police 8/2/16

16 Environmental Health conditions agreed 10/2/16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

page 138




Licensing Sub- Cgendz%tltem >

Report

City of Westminster

tem No:
Date; | 18 February 2016 |
Licensing Ref No: | 15/12117/LIPN - New Premises Licence j
Title of Report: Burger King
Piatform 7 And 8 Unit 18
Paddington Station
Praed Street
London
W2 1RH
Report of: | Director of Public Protection and Licensing |
Wards involved: | Warwick f
Policy context: City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
Financial summary: { None
Report Author: Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer
Contact details Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email; sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 139




1. Application

New Premises Licence, Llcensmg”Act 2003

23 December 2015

Select Service Partner Lid
Burger King / Caffe Ritazza
Burger King / Caffe :
Ritazza

Platform 7 And 8 Unit 18
Paddington Station
Praed Street

Station. The premises are currently known as Burger King and
have traded for many years with the benefit of a premises
licence authorising late night refreshment.

This application is to authorise the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises and late night refreshment and if
granted the existing licence shall be surrendered.

The premises is currently licensed under 12/04955/LIPV.

1 The applicant has written to the resident associations and

1 Councillor regarding their representations and confirmed that
| they have amended the hours for the sale of alcohol being

| applied for. The hours shown below reflect the amendment by
the applicants.

Indoors

23:00
01:00 -

01:00 01:00

N/A

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

{ In addition, the premises may open for late night refreshment
untii 05.00 daily, if requested to do so by the Station
Manager, Network Rail or the British Transport Police, as per
the existing licence.

page 140




2. Representations

Environmental Health Consultation Team

Maxwell Owusu Koduah
30" December 2015

| refer to the appiication for a new Premises Licence.

This representation is based on the operating schedule and accompanying plans by The Yard
Creative dated 25.11.08 ref 014-SSP036.

The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities

1. Late night refreshment indoors from 23:00 to 01:00 Monday fo Saturday and From
the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on New

Year's Day annually

2. Supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises at the following times:
o Monday — Saturday: 08:00 — 23:00

o Sunday: 10.00 - 22:30
o From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted

hours on New Year’s Day annually

| wish to make the following representation

1. The provision and hours requested to permit the provision of Lafe Night Refreshment
will impact on Public Safety and have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public

Nuisance within the area

2. The provision and hours requested for the Supply of Alcohol will have the likely effect

page 141




of causing an increase in Public Nuisance within the area

The granting of the application as presented would have the likely effect of causing an increase
in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the area.

The applicant has provided some conditions in support of the application which are being
considered but do not fully address the concerns of Environmental Health.

Conditions have been proposed to the applicant which are attached at Appendix 4.

Metropolitan Police

| Bryan Lewis

| 11™ January 2016

With reference to the above application | am writing to inform you that the Police, as a
Responsible Authority, object to your applications for a new Premises Licenses as it is our
belief that if granted the application would undermine the following Licensing Objectives.

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder
¢ The protection of children from harm

Our objections reiate to the following:
+ There are insufficient conditions to promote the Licensing objectives.

+ Police believe the style of operation, premises layouts and the locations are not
suitable for the sale of alcohol

Conditions have been proposed to the applicant which are attached at Appendix 4.

Mr John Zami
John Zamit
Chairman
SEBRA (South East Bayswater Residents
Association)

2 Claremont Court

Queensway

LONDON

W2 5HX

In support or opposed:

Qutstanding
17" January 2016

SEBRA strongly object to this application and fully supports objection points raised by PW&MV
Society in their representation dated 14 January 20186.

Our area abuts Paddington station and we are greatly concerned with this application.

As well as points already made we have concerns that homeless, street drinkers and rough

page 142




sleepers in the area will frequent the premises and cause 'nuisance' within the station and the
surrounding area. We already have problems in Praed Street and surrounding streets and there
already there is not enough police or council officers to deal with existing problems.

We cannot get on line today to check application but assume no beer or cider over 5.5% alcohol
is proposed nor that drinking cups are being supplied and beer is in sealed containers and
standard size (up to 300mi) plastic bottles or metal cans.

We trust application will be refused as if not as well as issues raised will set a precedent for
other 'fast food' outlets in Paddington and sumrounding area to apply for permission to see
alcohol.

SEBRA and PWMV have provided photos of the unit at Paddington Station showing the
frontage. These have been included at Appendix

Mrs Antonia Cox

20 Oxford Square
London
W2 2PB

_In support or opposed

| 19 January 2016

| agree with the concerns expressed by the amenity association that ready availability of alcohol
close to the main concourse of the station would not be in accordance with the licensing
objectives of preventing public nuisance and preventing crime and disorder.

Mrs Elizabeth Virgo

PWMVs

Chairman & Treasurer
4 Browning House
19-21 Formosa Street
London WS 2JS

Outstanding In support of opposed Opposed

14" January 2016

Our comments are made as an Amenity Society recognised by Westminster City Council. We
are officially charged with working towards the preservation and enhancement of the
architectural and environmental quality of Little Venice, Maida Vale and the Paddington
Waterway area (including planning and licensing issues). We are concerned with the well-being
and sense of community of its residents, including those who live in the vicinity of Paddington

Station and those who use the station either for travel or for passing through.

Introduction
We recognise that premises are run as businesses and we are aware that they have to be

viable operations, providing services for locals as well as people who are not residents in this

page 143




area. in this case, it would seem that the main purpose of the premises is to serve travellers and

commuters.

However, the application raises a number of issues which lead us to conclude that it should be

refused.
Our representation is made on the basis that the likely impact of the application, if granted,
wouid be to harm the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance. it could also impair

the prevention of crime and disorder.

It is also centrary to Westminster City Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.

The application

There are several aspects of the application which concern us.

The premises is currently licensed ref. 12/04955/LIPV. It permits late night refreshment to the
same terminal hour applied for in the pending application. We have no objection to that part of
the application being granted with the same conditions as on the current licence.

The application to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises, however, concerns us.

With respect, it is not clear that the applicant has taken account in the Operating Schedule the

specific issues raised by this unique application:
- The new concept for a fast food takeaway outlet;
- The location at an extremely busy transport hub;
- The precise location within that transport hub.

| will deal with each of these points in turn.

New concept for a fast food takeaway outlet

We are aware that Burger King recently obtained licences for a number of premises in other
parts of the country. They were, we believe, the first fast food outlet of this nature to apply for
and be granted a premises licence to seil alcohol. It would be helpful if the Applicant could
confirm whether the licences obtained already were for fast food restaurants (i.e. with seating
and for consumption on the premises), or for a purely takeaway outlet such as this? Are any of

the licences granted within very busy transport hubs?

page 144




It is clear therefore that this is an entirely new concept, both in the industry and for this particular
campany. It remains to be seen whether competitors follow suit. Given this sea-change in the
operation and that the application (and the other two pending applications in Victoria Station)
are ‘test cases’, it is extremely surprising that the Operating Schedule indicates that the
applicant does not consider additional measures (i.e. conditions) to be necessary to prevent
public nuisance, apart from limiting the type of alcohol to beer/lager, serving in non-glass

containers, and not permitting self-service.

The Applicant operates many station outlets eg Caffe Ritazza. There was a large Caffe Ritazza
within an area of Paddington Station which is currently closed for redevelopment. This premises
has (unless it has been surrendered) a premises licence permitting sale of alcohol. However,
we would suggest that this is a very different type of premises to a fast food burger outlet. We
note that the plans for this application include a very small Caffe Ritazza unit located between

the Burger King and ‘Upper Crust’, a sandwich ouflet.

The location at an extremely busy transport hub
Paddington Station is used by many millions of passengers each year. It is extremely busy

every day during the rush hour period, from about 4.30pm until 8pm, but it is generally busy
throughout the day and night until the stopping services become less frequent at about 11pm. If
can also become very overcrowded as a result of major sporting events, for example 6 Nations
Rugby

in Cardiff. In addition, at times when there are delays and cancellations on trains, the concourse

becomes overcrowded.

The other premises which sell alcohol — such as the Mad Bishop and Bear pub and the former
Sloe Bar- are located away from the station concourse. These premises could be said to

alleviate overcrowding during delays and cancellations by drawing people away from the main
concourse. Even the nearby Steam Bar, which is on the main concourse, has a licence for ‘on’

sales, so would have a similar effect at very busy times.

Bar Burrito, which could be described as fast food, has a premises licence which does not
permit off sales, and so is able to keep its customers within the confines of its own premises.

The precise location within that transport hub.

The Burger King outlet is situated adjacent to the mainline platforms at the station. If the
likelihood was that a self-limiting number of customers who would use Burger King, whether or
not it had an alcohol licence, would buy a meal, buy a beer, and go quietly to their trains, then
our concerns would not be so great. Regrettably, we are not convinced that this is how it will

page 145




work in practice, for the following reasons:

1. The outlet is in a very prominent location visible from some distance away through the
wide main entrance to the station, unlike their main competitor within the station,
McDonalds, which is tucked away down the side of Platform 1.There is a seating area

directly in front of the premises and the mainline platforms.

2. The premises is situated directly next to the mainline platforms.

3. The premises is situated directly next to the departure boards, and as such the chairs

and the area around the premises are a natural gathering place.

4. During the busy periods in the late afternoonfearly evening, this area is always very
busy. Adding potentially intoxicated persons into the mix clearly has the potential to

harm the licensing objectives.

5. Later in the evening, the mainline services become much less regular, and peopie could
potentially sit around drinking and eating for quite a long time whilst waiting for their

trains, particularly if there are delays or cancellations.

6. Inthe later evening, it is more likely that people using the station will have been drinking

already.

7. The attraction of takeaway fast food burger outlets late at night when people have been
drinking is well known. It is a reason why the City Council has Policy FFP1 and FFPZ.

8. When trains from the station are delayed or cancelled, it could become dangerously

overcrowded in the area around the premises.

9. As the application is for sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, customers will
not be regulated at all by the licence holder. They will either sit in the seats adjacent, or

disperse around the rest of the station.

Therefore the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, particularly in the evening and
when the station is overcrowded, could increase nuisance locally to other passengers, to
residents passing through the station; or it could disperse nuisance farther afield. It could

prejudice the safety and well-being of other passengers.

page 146




The Cperating Schedule

The application form states that ‘The premises are located within a station and run by a national
operator and additional measures are not deemed necessary to prevent public nuisance.” We

respectfully disagree with this statement.

We have raised a number of issues which we feel fall squarely within the matters set out in the
Guidance under s182 Licensing Act 2003. We note from the Guidance that an Applicant is
expected {o ‘obtain sufficient information to enable them fo demonstrate...that they understand:

« The layout of the local area and physical environment including... proximity to residential
accommodation...
= Any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities;’ {para 8.34).

‘It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when determining the steps

that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.'(para 8.36).

If is not clear from the application form that these criteria have been met. In particular, the
application as it stands would allow anybody to purchase alcohol, regardless of whether they
are also eating anything at all, let alone a full meal. This is in contrast, for example, to the

licence for Bar Burrito. There is also no proposed prohibition on ‘super-strength’ lager/beer.

WCC’s Statement of Licensing Policy (SLP)
Para 2.5.13 of the SLP indicates that premises which serve cold food and drink should be

distinguished from premises which provide hot food and drink: ‘The council considers that the
addition of hot fast food premises to people who have been drinking adds to the attractiveness
of premises {o people who have been drinking and who are more likely to be involved in anti-

social hehaviour.’

Conclusion
For the reasons stated, we are opposed to the application being granted. However, we are
aware that applications can be amended and we always keep an open mind as the application

process develops.

We look forward fo being kept informed of any developments. We will make every endeavour to

attend the hearing, where we may wish to amplify the above points.

Yours sincerely
Mrs Elizabeth Virgo

page 147




3. Policy & Guidance

Policy HRS1 applies:

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this
policy will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this
policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant
policies

Policy OS1 applies:

Appiications will generally be granted and reviews determined
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 CH1 and
HRS1 and other policies in this Statement.

Policy FFP1 applies:

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that the
proposal meets relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and
CH1.

4. Appendices

Premises plans and location plan

Applicant supporting documents

Premises history

Proposed conditions

Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Photos of unit submitted by the resident associations

Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 148




APPENAIY A

Licensing Plan 014-SSP036

CONSTAUCTION
arts mate e
Vumpana'
LA 1007 s

& LocationN OF peet. FRBaE

a9 g

PREETNGLERS

¢ DEMGRT BEEXS oL g ooATED i
||||| RBazza boundary OZ 3?—2 h%c_:/uhw hDLZuﬁm_N’.

= === - BKbourdary betweer frant & back of house

Fason 1y P i
Carbencharidntrpe 32309 1

7 REWA HGTITIN
Preximaipan

BK front counter

BiCback cauntar

5267 #tm

265 266 257
B14

B14

voopEge X GEEIS Prp
i
|
i3
f

{
5

page 149

813

B13

GA Plan
Scale@1:100

The Yard

Total: 82 sqm/ BB3 sqft creative

812

g1z Thomten House
a:

Tel: 020 8405 6436,
Wb wwwtheyaidereative com

Clent mm‘

1811 35m Praect. W__._aﬂ-. a_.-m
Paddington

famese 014-SSPO36

psm8111

8Em 2675

Ordnance Survey °
Superplan Data °©

© Crown Copynght 2008 i e B T

Reprocuctien b whele or in part |3 prohislied
whhaut the prior permission of Ordnance Survey,




19 Eastbourne
Temace

London Paddington
Station map

=]

Flrst
class
lounge

e P2

1eception

=4

2330and 31

ADVHYIL INUNOELSYI

a9

-
Exit closed

The

1

10

Hilton
London
Paddingten

£
o 7 | i % .

Bakerloo, District and
Cirle via Victoria

PRAED STREET | B

Ground floor

Services and facilities

Accessible tofets Last property

f
e [mlsel o
- 3

£
HoESEEEEREERE

14

Bakerlag, District and
CGirdle via Victarla

133415 NoanNoT

Food, drink and shopping
Accessanize o7 Mad Bichop and Bear Pub 35
Bagel Factory 12 MeDonald’s (1]
Barburrito o8 ilze's Cookies 14
Burgar King 20 Nompa FL]
Caffé Nero 21 16 Padgington Bear shop 34
Caffé Ritazza 19 Paperchose 02
Colied Pasty Shop %
Delice de Fronce 7 Patissais Volerie n
Doddie 28 Pret A Manger o4
EAT EL Savonna 25
Funky Pigeon 15 Sainsbury’s 05
Hatel Chacalat 24 Starbucks EE]
wiee NACE 15O 2
Lodbiokes [i:] Timason 30

NetworkRail
B 7

4\
Hammersmith

py oot [ S>>

First Floor ~ tax rank

— B GER
(T

k)
-m

EL Em

First floor ¢

Upta
first floor

Upto 34
metzanine

Hilton exzcutive
31 lounge

Route to
Hitton

Vv

Mezzanine
TM Lewin 05
Upper Cust 1318
Vodafone 21
Ve & DOddIes
WHSmith 13 Collect and send parcels at unit 28
YOI Sushi 09
If you need help please
speak to one of our staff
or call our helpline on
03457 11 41 41
networkrall.co.uk/paddington

n /londonPaddington
@NetworkRallPad




APENOIX. D

SQ U I R E g) Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Rutland House

PATTON BOGGS 148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
United Kingdom

9 February 2016 DX 708610 Birmingham 17

Q  +44 121 222 3000
F +44 121 222 3001
squirepattonboggs.com

By email: chairman @SEBRA.org.uk

P Nicola Smith
Mr J Zamit T +44 121 222 3230
Chairman DF +44 B70 460 2915

SEBRA (South East Bayswater Residents’ Association nicola.smith @squirepb.com
2 Claremont Court

Queensway Ourref  SLP1/NAXP/SEL.72-945
London W2 5HX

Dear Sir

Burger King/ Cafe Ritazza, Platform 7 and 8, Unit 18 Paddington Station, Praed Street,
London W2 1RH

We represent the proposed licence holders in relation to the above application, Select
Service Partner Limited. We have received from Westminster a copy of your representation
and we note that you also support the points made by Paddington Waterways and Maida
Vale Society (“PWMVs”).

Given the concerns that you have raised, our clients hope to re-assure you in relation to the
nature of this application and their proposed operation. We therefore set out below some
further details around the nature of the company, the proposed operation and the controls
that will be in place, including some additional conditions which we will agree be attached to
the licence, following consideration of the representations made and further discussions we
have had with the police and environmental health service. We believe that some of the
conditions agreed deal specifically with questions you and/ or PWMVs have raised, for
example alcohol strength, sealed containers and whether alcohol will be sold to persons who
are not eating (it will not).

Firstly, we confirm as set out in the letter from PWMVs, that the large Café Ritazza unit is
currently closed as part of the redevelopment of Paddington Station. The smaller Café
Ritazza counter shown on the proposed licence plan for this unit does not replace the larger
unit: it has been in operation adjacent to Burger King for a number of years and is shown on
the current licence plan as well. There is no proposal to sell alcohol from the Café Ritazza
counter adjacent to the Burger King.

PWMVs have also enquired in relation to other Burger King licences obtained recently.
Please note that Select Service Partner Limited operates Burger King units under franchise
at a number of mainiine railway stations and airporis across the UK. However, they do not

44 Offices in 21 Countries

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number
OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open ta
Inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, London, EC2M 4YH. The status “pariner” denotes either a member or an employee or consultant who has
equivalent standing and qualifications.

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is par of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate
legal entities.

Please visit squirepattonboggs.com for more information.

Lexcel i:’ Y, INVESTORS page 151

Legal Practfce Quality Mark PLd IN PEOPLE

Law Society Accredited - 014-3151-9697/1/EUROPE



Squire Patton Boggs (UK) L.LP

MrJ Zamit

SEBRA (South East Bayswater Residents’
Assaociation

9 February 2018

operate all of the Burger Kings in the country (there are a number of franchisees) and we
cannot comment on applications made by other operators as we do not have those details.

However, we confirm that Select Service Partner has been granted licences recently for the
sale of alcohol at Burger Kings in Fenchurch Street and East Croydon railway stations. Both
units have small seating areas (4 stools for Fenchurch Street'and 7 stools for East Croydon)
but the licences authorise the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises. At
both of these stations, the majority of customers purchase food and drink to take away as
opposed to eating in. The company also operates Burger Kings ficensed for the sale of
alcohol at Birmingham International Airport and Stansted, aithough both of these have
seating areas as customers within airports typically eat in. Other applications are in progress,
including applications for counter-only units at other mainline stations.

We notice that you are concerned in relation to periods of overcrowding as a result of major
sporting events or similar, for example Six Nations' rugby, or when there are delays and
cancellations on trains. As a specialist provider of food and drink in transport hubs across
the country, our client is an experienced operator in this environment and has operated
throughout many sporting events, including the Olympics, the Rugby World Cup, Six Nations
and football tournaments (having several other units licensed for alcochol in Paddington as
well as busy mainline stations across London and nationwide). They would immediately stop
selling alcohol on the reasonable request of the station manager and/ or British Transport
Police. The company has never failed a test purchase, nor faced any licence review in
refation to its venues at the station. The Burger King will be run in accordance with the
company’s standards and procedures o promote the licensing objectives.

A number of conditions have been proposed in the application to promote the licensing
objectives, In particular, the licence holder will install and maintain comprehensive CCTV. In
our client's experience, the use of CCTV, together with supervision by staff on the ground,
will discourage anti-social behaviour and it is, of course, an offence for our clients to serve
alcohol to drunk persons in any event. Our clients will provide training to all serving staff on
their obligations under the Licensing Act and have a bespoke in-house training package for
alcoho! sales used across the company, including conflict management training.

Qur clients have agreed to amend the proposed times for the sale of alcohol (11 a.m. to 11
p.m. dally/ 11.00 to 22.30 on Sundays); and to conditions requiring that all alcohol sales will
be ancillary to food, that there will be no sale of beer or lager over 4.8% ABY and no draught
beer (all sales will be in sealed containers). We attach a full list of conditions which we will
propose to the Committee be attached to the licence, if granted.

We hope that this letter satisfies your concerns and if so, we would be grateful if you
could confirm the same to ourselves and the Council.

Yours faithfully

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

2

page 152 014-3151-96971/EUROPE




BURGER KING PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS: WESTMINSTER

PROPOSED CONDITIONS: COUNTER ONLY - SALES FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE
PREMISES

Unit 18 Paddington Station 15/12117/LIPN (Hearing 18.02.16)

Additional Conditions Proposed:

1. Amendment of times for the sale of alcohol to 11.00 to 23.00 Monday to Saturday and 11.00 to
22.30 on Sundays.

2. Removal of non-standard timing / 24 hour authorisation for the sale of alcohol on New Year's Eve,

3. Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be in a sealed container supplied with and
aneillary to substantial take-away food, Staff training shall include the requirement for staff to
ensure guantities of alcohol purchased are proportionate to the taking of such food,

4. There shall be no self-service of alcohol.
5. No draught beer shall be provided.
6. No alcohol shall be served in glass containers at any time

7. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be aperated at the premises where the only acceptable
forms of identification are recognised photegraphic identification cards, such as a driving licence,
passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

8. Notices shall be displayed at till points to remind staff to verify the age of customaers in line with
the Challenge 25 policy when alcohol is sold.

9. Alcohol for consumption off the premises will be restricted to cans of branded beer or lager of no
more than 4.8% ABV.

10. Outside of the hours autharised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are open to the
public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the premises is secured behind
locked screens of locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access fo the alcohol by both customers
and staff.

11. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised
officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

{a) all crimes reported to the venue
{b) all ejections of patrons

{c) any complaints received concerning ¢rime and disorder
{d) any incidents of disorder

{e) any faults in the CCTV system

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

{g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

12. The premises licence holder shall ensure that all staff engaged in the sale of algohol shall be
trained in responsible alcohol retailing including the prevention of sales to underage persons and
requirements under the Licensing Act 2003 within three months of commencing employment at
the premises. Training recards shail be kept on the premises and produced to the Police or
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority upon request. Training shall be reviewed at six
manthly intervals to ensure staff familiarity with current legislation.

Conditions in Original Application

1
page 153 014-3150-873111/EUROPE




18

14,

15.

16.

17.

18,

18.

20.

21,

22,

The sale of alcoho) will be limited to beer/lager only (now replaced by condition 7 above)

All alcoholic drinks will be served in non-glass containers and there will be no self-service of
alcohol (how replaced by conditions 2 and 4 above)

The premises shall only be permitied to provide late night refreshment betwsen 01.00 and 05.00

Monday to Thursday and Saturday, between 01.30 and 05.00 Friday and 23.00 and 05.00

gupday, if requested to do so by the station manager, Nelwork Rail or the British Transport
olice.

A record shall be kept of the dates and times that the premises open between 02.00 and 05.00 for
late night refreshment and shall be retained for 365 days.

The licence holder shall ensure that all staff are trained to ask any customer attempting to
purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 21 years (or older If the licence holder so
elects) for evidence of age. This evidence shall be photographic, such as passport or
photographic driving ficence until other effective identification technology {for example, thumb
print or pupil recognition) is infroduced. All staff will be instructed, through training, that a sale
shall not be made unless this evidence is produced. {now replaced by condilions 4 and 5 above
requiring Challenge 25)

An incident log / refusals log is maintained on site in accordance with company policy. The log
should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an
authorised officer at all times whilst the premises is open.

The premises shall instalt and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Wesiminsier Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered
enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system
shalt continually record whilst the premises Is open for licensable activities and during all times
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of
31 days with date and time stamping (wording amended from Crime Prevention Officer to
Westminster Police Licensing Team on request of police).

Recordings shall be made avallable Immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member will be able to
show a Police or authorised council officer recent data or footage and/ or download the data onto
a disc or memory stick with the minimum of delay when requested. {now amended to refer to
downloading the data onto a DVD or memory stick).

Risk assessments will be carried out and periodically reviewed for fire, health and safety and
emergency evacuation.

Squire Patton Boggs

9 February 2016

2
page 154 014-3150-8731/1/EUROPE




City of Westminster

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing

Standing Order of Proceedings

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure that will be followed will be explained to the parties.
The hearing will so far as is possible, take the form of a discussion, led by the Sub-Committee.
Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

1.

Introduction by Chairman

The Chairman’s introduction will provide an explanation as to how the proceedings will be
conducted and any time limits that will apply to the parties.

Introduction of the application by an officer of the Licensing Authority.

The officer will present the application at the hearing setting out the main points of the
application, any changes or amendments to the application and if any additional information
or evidence has been provided. The officer will also present those who are present for that
application.

Reguest by a party for any other person to appear at the hearing.

A reqguest by a party for any other person to appear at the hearing must be carried out in
accordance with the Council’'s Rules of Procedure for the relevant Licensing regime to which
the application relates.. Such permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided a
proper notice has been given.

A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or their
representatives.

The summary of the nature and extent of the application should be brief, aveoid repetition of
material already made available to the Sub-Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the Council's Licensing
Policy, where appropriate. That will be followed by the evidence of any person who has
been given permission by the Sub-Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the
applicant.

A summary of the reasons for representations or objections to the application by any
other party

This should be brief and avoid any repetition of information already made available to the
Committee either in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give supporting evidence on
behalf of the objectors.

Decision
The authority must make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing or if the decision

is not given at the hearing the decision will be provided in writing within any statutory time
frame following that hearing.

page 155

Version 3.0 — 22/01/2016




9L0Z/L0/EC — 0'E UOISIBA

..mm_tmn__.:__m__.: 4 Amrmwo__an_mm
9y} Jo yjeyaq uo buneaddy

| wy_:x oo__: ._. E_o__mn_”_

cm>ﬂn__ Uy —

U4UOD JOU — >m_w_w_b.o__\.,___.__>_”_

= _____”_m#mn_ vcmc,q HmoEnw

SR ; .:o:mo__aa( :
e eﬁ_mm;:wmm._n_ ._wo_to_m

.__a: ._._mcon_o_bm_z _””__ _____mo _wwm._v_u(__._w_cﬁ_mz__u_

i ___.___mEoﬁ___m_u:om(wmﬂ_EEoo-n_._w”__m:_w:_au_.__

ON
NEE

INSUTUWAISIA JO A1)

‘uonesiignd jo juiod sy} Je SjeInooE die seapuaye
0 18I U} UM pauiejuoD sawieu au} Jey) 8jouU ases|d "uolieuILWLIBlep 10} sapluwoD-gng Buisuaol sy aioyeq ind ale suonesidde Buimolo) ay |

19010 S|IIWIOD SaMOH AJOo L
10SIAPY ADI|0d ‘S0IAA SUYD
Josinpy |ebem ‘ojued Aueg

'SIOSIAPY

swe)| BullesH seplwWon-qng Buisusol

(peoy AsqQy) uewaal4 JojjIounon)
(yooiquaiel) SUBAZ JojIouncy

UBWUIEYD (OIMIBAA) USMIY SPOIN JO[lIounog

ISJaqUIay S9ILIWOD

910z Meniged ,11 Aepsiny] eeQq Bulesy



3 & #%
T

p) :

City of Westminster
Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing

Standing Order of Proceedings

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure that will be followed will be explained to the parties.
The hearing will so far as is possible, take the form of a discussion, led by the Sub-Committee.
Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

1. Introduction by Chairman

The Chairman’s introduction will provide an explanation as to how the proceedings will be
conducted and any time limits that will apply to the parties.

2. Introduction of the application by an officer of the Licensing Authority.

The officer will present the application at the hearing setting out the main points of the
application, any changes or amendments to the application and if any additional information
or evidence has been provided. The officer will also present those who are present for that
application.

3. Request by a party for any other person to appear at the hearing.

A request by a party for any other person to appear at the hearing must be carried out in
accordance with the Council’s Rules of Procedure for the relevant Licensing regime to which
the application relates.. Such permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided a
proper notice has been given.

4, A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or their
representatives.

The summary of the nature and extent of the application should be brief, avoid repetition of
material already made available to the Sub-Committee in the Officer’s report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the Council’s Licensing
Policy, where appropriate. That will be followed by the evidence of any person who has
been given permission by the Sub-Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the
applicant.

5. A summary of the reasons for representations or objections to the application by any
other party

This should be brief and avoid any repetition of information already made available to the
Committee either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give supporting evidence on
behalf of the objectors.

6. Decision
The authority must make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing or if the decision

is not given at the hearing the decision will be provided in writing within any statutory time
frame following that hearing.

page 157

Version 3.0 — 22/01/2016




9L0T/L0/2E — 0°E UOISIaA

wusv_ oo=3 ._._B_u__mu__m

i fae __..mm,tmn__:__mﬁ_.Amw:mo__o_a_m_
Lol ayyjo Jleyeq uo Buleaddy

cm>m..n_ _E<._ :

b mo.cmvcmﬂm”_
e ___”_umctccoo «oc __.>o_m . _
Lhan NIAGN 9AB(q

_Emn_ ncmc< HomEsm___

__ _ ..:o_umu__n_n_,q.

YA
i s UopuoT.
e Hmobw gm__.__m.co%_ams_.mmmm
N Q:._._mconm_bm_\,__ .

T mEmz_.%g_m_m(_mmﬂ.ﬁiwuq

n:m mr__m:mo_u_

INSUTWISIN Jo A1)

189140 esplwwon samoH Ao

‘uonesngnd Jo Julod ey} je 81einooe ale ssopusye

10SIAPY A2110d ‘90IAA SLYD

Jostapy [eBaT ‘ojued Aleg

'SI0SIAPY

10 1S1] 2} UIYIM PBUIEIIOD SBWEU BUj} JeU) 80U 8SB3|d "UONjBUILLISIap 10} 99jiiWoD-gng Buisueol au} a10jeq 1nd .. suonesidde Buimoljo) syt

(peoyY Aoqagy) uelwaal4 lojjlouUnon

{(00IqyoIe]) SUBAT JO]|IOUNOD

UBULIBYD (HOIMIBAA) USHIY SBIOIN J0][IDUNOD)

:SloquId) 9910

910z Aenuge 11 Aepsiny] -ejeq Buueesy

sway| Bunesy sspimwon-gng Buisuaor




[ ASH
City of Westminster
Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing

Standing Order of Proceedings

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure that will be followed will be explained to the parties.
The hearing will so far as is possible, take the form of a discussion, led by the Sub-Committee.
Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

1. Introduction by Chairman

The Chairman’s introduction will provide an explanation as to how the proceedings will be
conducted and any time limits that will apply to the parties.

2, Introduction of the application by an officer of the Licensing Authority.

The officer will present the application at the hearing setting out the main points of the
application, any changes or amendmenits to the application and if any additional information
or evidence has been provided. The officer will also present those who are present for that
application.

3. Request by a party for any other person to appear at the hearing.

A request by a party for any other person to appear at the hearing must be carried out in
accordance with the Council's Rules of Procedure for the relevant Licensing regime to which
the application relates.. Such permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided a
proper notice has bheen given.

4. A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or their
representatives.

The summary of the nature and extent of the application should be brief, avoid repetition of
material already made available to the Sub-Committee in the Officer’s report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the Council’s Licensing
Policy, where appropriate. That will be followed by the evidence of any person who has
been given permission by the Sub-Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the
applicant.

5. A summary of the reasons for representations or objections to the application by any
other party

This should be brief and avoid any repetition of information already made available to the
Committee either in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give supporiing evidence on
behalf of the objectors.

6. Decision

The authority must make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing or if the decision
is not given at the hearing the decision will be provided in writing within any statutory time
frame following that hearing.

page 159

Varsion 3.0 — 22/01/2016




Appendix 3

Application Detail of Date Determined Determined By
Applicatiocn

05/07235/LIPCV Application to 30.09.2005 Granted by Licensing

Conversion convert a night cafe Sub-Committee

Variation licence.

09/01238/L.IPV Application to vary 14.04.2009 Granted under

Variation the layout of the delegated authority
premises

12/04955/LIPV Application To allow | 02.08.2012 Granted by Licensing

Variation

the premises to open
for late night
refreshment between
01.00 and 05.00
Monday to Thursday
and Saturday, 01.30
and 05.00 Friday and
23.00 and 05.00
Sunday if requested
fo do so by the
Station Manager,
Network Rail, or the
British Transport
Police.

Sub-Committee

There is no appeai history for the premises

page 160




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4, (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

{3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)  a holographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

5(iy A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

5(Gi) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 5(i) above -

page 161




5(iil).

5(iv).

(a) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979,

() "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohaol,
and

(il Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
suppiy in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1)  Sub-paragraph 5(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

6.

7.

Upon grant of this licence, the existing licence 12/04955/LLIPV shall be surrendered.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering
in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises

page 162




is open for licensable activities and during alf times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on
the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member
will be able to show a Police or authorised council officer recent data or footage with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

Risk assessments will be carried out and periodically reviewed for fire, health and
safety and emergency evacuation.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health

10.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption ‘off' the premises.

Conditions proposed by EH and the Police

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Alcohol sold for consumption ‘Off' the premises shall be in a sealed container
supplied with and anciilary to substantial take-away food.

Applicant’s proposal to condition 11:
Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be in a sealed container supplied
with and ancillary to substantial take-away food. Staff training shall include the

requirement for staff to ensure quantities of alcohol purchased are proportionate to
the taking of such food.

There shail be no self-service of alcchol.

No draught beer shall be provided.

No alcohol shall be served in glass containers at any time.,

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification

cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification when
presented with an aicohol sale.

Applicant’s proposal to condition 16:

Notices shall be displayed at till points to remind staff to verify the age of customers
in line with the Challenge 25 policy when alcohol is sold.

Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be
displayed so as to be visible at the point of sale.

page 163




18.

Qutside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are
open to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the premises
is secured behind locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to
the alcohol by both customers and staff.

Conditions proposed by the Police

10.

20.

21.

Alcohol will be restricted to 330ml plastic bottles of branded beer or lager of no more
than 4.8% ABV, one plastic bottle per person per substantial meal.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c} any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
{d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

{q) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all staff engaged in the sale of alcohol
shall be trained in responsible alcohol retailing to a minimum standard of BIIAB Level
1 or equivalent within three months of commencing employment at the premises.
Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the Police or
authorised officer of the Licensing Authori Y upon request. Training shall be reviewed
at six monthly intervals to ensure staff familiarity with current legislation

page 164




LUTUPUUU R V| 4MSatid oo | s s 1Y
5102/20/80 -®18d | -¢10z 1yBu ssegejep Jo/pue JyBLAdes umorn @ ‘eowO Asuciels SEEIEETI| _U
s,fis8lely JoH Jo 19jj03u0 Ay} Jo uoissiuuad sy} yum Asning 0z
asegele WIojiun =22In0g eje(

umoUy 10N

umouy 10N | sesn Bul0

uononJIsuoy)
umousf 10N JBpun

pssodoudq

1z | 1 1enuspisay |2

| " IMsuTmISa Jo A1)
HY L ZM UopU©T J9a13 paeid ‘ORelS UOJBUIPPEG ‘gl HUN ‘g PUE L WIofeld ‘Buypgiabini




Premises within 75 metres of: Burger King, Unit 18, Paddington Station, Londone W2

pln

Name of Premises

Premises Address

Opening Hours

Paddington Siaticn Platform 1 Praed Streel London

15628 | Whistlastop W2 iRH Monday te Sunday 06:00 - 23:00
Graund Floer Shop Paddington Station Praed Street

16368 | WH Smith Londen W2 {RH Monday to Sunday {7:00 - 22:00

23884 | Hotel Chocolat {Unil 20) Paddington Station Praad Street London W2 1RH Maonday to Sunday 08:00 - 23:00

28562} Garfunkets Ground Front 144 Praed Street London W2 1HU Sunday 08:00 - 06:00 Manday to Saturday 06:00 - 00:30
Unit R27 Paddington Station Praed Street London W2
29360| Costa Coffee 1RH Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 0000

Unit 58 Paddingtan Station Praed Street London

8128| Searcys Champagne Bar SWiV 1JU Monday to Sunday 07:30 - 23:00
Ground Floor Unit 1 Paddington Statiors Praed Street
8435] Marks & Spencer - Simply Food London W2 1RH Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 18:00 - 22:30

Unit 38 Paddington Siaticn Praed Street Landon W2

17672 | Pasty Shop 1RH Monday to Sunday 00:00 - QC:08
Paddingtan Station Concourse Praed Street London
18508 | Naro Express W2 iRH Wonday te Sunday 00:00 - 00:00

Unit R36 Paddingtan Station Praed Street London W2

23837 | The Beer Housg 1RH Monday 1o Sunday 06:30 - 00:30
Unit 32 Paddington Station Praed Street London W2
23890{ Mad Bishop & Bear 1RH Monday to Salurday 07:00 - 00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 23:3¢

Unit 19 Paddington Statfon Praed Streel London W2

24615| Upper Crust 1RH Manday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:.00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Sundays before Bank
Unit R30 Paddington Station Praed Street London W2 | Holidays 10:00 - 00:50 Sunday 10:00 - 22:50 Monday to
27608|Sloe Bar iRH Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
Unit R09a Paddington Station Praed Street London | Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:0¢ Monday to Thursday
30530| Barburrito Limited W2 1HB 10:00 - 23:3C Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

30019

Hilton London Paddington Hotel

Hitton London Paddingten 146 Praed Street Londan
W2 1RL

Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00.00

30893

Burger King/Catfe Ritazza

Platform 7 And 8 Unit 18 Paddington Station Praed
Strest London W2 1RH

Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00

Unit 41 Paddington Station Praed Street London W2

-24950| Nampo jHA Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
Unit R31 Paddington Station Praed Street London W2 | Monday e Friday 07:30 - 20000 Saturday to Sunday
-28127|Eat Lid 1RH 08:39 - 20:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 41:00
-144171Aberdeen Steak House 163-167 Praed Street fondon W2 1RH Sundays before Bank Holidays 10:00 - 01:00

-8160| Budgens 171-173 Praed Streat London W2 1RH Monday to Saturday 08.00 - 05:00 Sunday 10:00 - 05:00
Ground Front Right 144 Praed Street Lendon W2
-6617|McDonald's Restaurants 1HU Monday to Sunday 06:30 - 00:00

Unit R08 Paddington Siation Praed Sirest London W2

-12313|Caffe Ritazza 1RH Manday to Sunday 08:00 - 60.00
Unit 18a Paddingten Statlon Praed Street London W2
979{Delice Da France 1RH Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 01:00

18300

The Savanna

Unit RO3 Paddington Station Praed Street London W2
1HB

Monday to Friday 06:00 - 21:00 Salurday {o Sunday
02:00 - 20:00

15073

Sainsbury's

Unit R17 Paddington Station Praed Street London W2
3RH

Monday te Salurday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

page 166




Macmillan House Paddingtor Stalicn Praed Street

20116 McDonald's Restaurants Lid. London W2 1BA Maonday to Sunday 05:00 - 01:00
Hilton Londen Paddingten 146 Praed Street London
21526 Hitton London Paddington Hotel W2 1RL Monday tc Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
Unit RO7 Paddingten Stalion Praed Street Landon W2
22715| Yo! Sushi iRH Sunday 08:00 - 23:00 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:30

page 167




Licensing Act 2003

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing
Policy

7" January 2016

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003

March 2015

page 168




page 169 e d | - I r-"‘ﬁ'(l






City of Westminster

Iltem No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No;

Title of Report:

Report of:

Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub- égend

Report

ltem 6
ee

| 18 February 2016

| 15/12090/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Burger King

Unit 9

Main Concourse Victoria Station
Terminus Place

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing

| Warwick

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None

Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 171




1. Application

i\le{n.r Pfémises Llce‘n.ce, Llcensmg'nAé.t. 2003

23 December 2015

Select Service Partner Ltd
Burger King

Unit 9

Main Concourse Victoria
Station

Terminus Place

London Area:
The premises is a food and drink outlet located at Victoria
Railway Station. The premises are currently known as Burger
King and have traded for many years with the benefit of a
premises licence authorising late night refreshment.

This application is to introduce the sale of alcohol for
consumption on and off the premises and maintain late night
refreshment hours as existing. The opening hours being
applied for are not restricted however the existing hours are
restricted to the same time as the licensable aclivities. If this
application is granted, the existing licence shall be
surrendered.

| The premises is currently licensed under 06/04934/MWCCMAP.

: ; 23:00 23:00 23:00
01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

| The premises shall be permitted to provide LNR between

| 01.30 and 03.00 daiiy , if requested to do so by senior station
management, a senior Network Rail representative or a senior
police officer and where access to the station is controlled by
Network Rail or the Metropolitan Police.

On and Off

page 172




TN/A
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

2. Representations

Environmental Health Consultation Team

Anuja Jayawickrema
4" January 2016

| refer to the application for a new Premises Licence.

This representation is based on the operating schedule and accompanying plans by Geoff
Powell Design Limited ref GPD/581/02/A3/102 dated March 2003.

The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities on the Ground floor

1. Late night refreshment indoors from 23.00 fo 02:30
2. Monday to Saturday; 04:30 to 05:00 Monday to Saturday and 23.00-01.00 on
Sundays. From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day annually. The premises shall be permitted to
provide LNR between 01.30 and 03.00 daily, if requested to do so by senior station
management, a senior Network Raif representative or a senior police officer and
where access fo the station is controlled by Network Rail or the Metropolitan Pofice.
3. Supply of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises at the following times:
o Monday — Thursday: 10:00 — 23:30
o Friday — Saturday: 10:00 — 00:00
o Sunday: 12:00 - 22:30
o From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted
hours on New Year's Day annually.

I wish to make the following representation

1. The provision and hours requested to permit the provision of Late Night Refreshment
will impact on Public Safety and have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public

Nuisance within the area

2, The provision and hours requested for the Supply of Alcohol will have the likely effect
of causing an increase in Public Nuisance within the area

The granting of the application as presented would have the likely effect of causing an increase

page 173




in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the area.

Conditions have been offered in the operating schedule and these are under consideration but
do not fully satisfy Environmental Health’s concems.

The applicant is advised that Environmental Health will also need to be satisfied that any plant
and machinery employed should have appropriate mitigation measures to prevent Public
Nuisance from odour and/or noise from its use.

The applicant is therefore requested to contact the undersigned to discuss all these issues and
to arrange a site visit after which Environmental Health may propose additional conditions to
allay its concerns.

Representations are therefore made on grounds of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.
Conditions have been proposed to the applicant which are attached at Appendix 4.

| Metropolitan Police

| Bryan Lewis

11" January 2016

With reference to the above application | am writing to inform you that the Police, as a
Responsible Authority, object to your applications for a new Premises Licenses as it is our
belief that if granted the application would undermine the following Licensing Objectives.

« The prevention of crime and disorder
s The protection of children from harm

Our objections relate to the foliowing:
e There are insufficient conditions to promote the Licensing objectives.

¢ Police believe the style of operation, premises layouts and the locations are not
suitable for the sale of alcohol

Conditions have been proposed {o the applicant which are attached at Appendix 4.

3. Policy & Guidance

(i} Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this
policy will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

Policy HRS1 applies

(i} Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this
policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant
policies

Policy FFP1 applies: Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that the
proposal meets relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and

CH1.

Policy PB1 applies: Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that the
proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and
CH1.

page 174




Appendices

| Premises plans and location plan

Applicant Submissions - None

Premises history

Proposed conditions

Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 175




TN/A

Licensing Ac

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015

the Licensing Act 2003

page 176




1

PV{ PE NOL X

B
T 1AL S A W e

—g M SIW0d JupewaG X

Y pa

NOLLVLS YRIOLOIA "OND DS

.dwpzﬂaoo
LN INES NIW O QLvoo)

30 NOILWIOT B

rmaxits @
vampmn 5]

"S9P R0 - Sy B @
R @
- sy ()
Wneesleing O

REg SRRl E

g meunda vy (T4
Wergem  [F4]

T rdlusatumy @)
ey OSSR Urg end [TV
apunog) eg aid nn

woqaly  [Td]

TSR M @

— o=
¢ St G

page 177




Victoria
Station guide

NetworkRail

o\ﬁnwl’fum f

{up escolator) &

'\
1

_
VICTORIA STREET

GROSVENOR GARDENS|
“u

Key Food and Drink | shey

9 Accessible tollets 14. The Beer House 40. Pasty Shop 56. Accessarize 52.Superdrug
@ Baby change 29. Bread Box 47, Pasty Shop 27.Boots 22, Swatch
Q Bike park 15. Burger King 07. Patisserie Valerie 20. British Hotel 19. Timpsons
© s1Police &1, Burger King 50. Pret A Manger Resenvation Co. 3. TM Lewin
@ Bureau de change 30. Caffe Nero 46. Savanna 2. :nush H::m 24.Vodafone
leserval
(® Buses 13.Caffe Ritazza 69.Sloe Bar i 04 WHSMith
a Car rental 28. Caffe Ritazza 25. Spoits Bar and Giill 16‘H tal Chocolat 34, WHSmith
. Holel lal
@ Cashpoint 12. Camden Food Co. 01. Starbucks 23, Tele of Fi 68. WHSmith
. Isle of lowers
@ customer lounge 35, Costa Coffee £9, Starbucks St i5mash
. i5mas!
& Escalators 09. Delice de France 65. Sweet Express
10.Joumey's Friend
© Fustaid 39, Delice de France 08.Upper Crust
67. Ladbrokes
@ Hatel 70. International Cheese Centre 64 Upper Crust H——
adbrokes
@ Information 33.Knot 57. Wasabi
71.Lysh
© Leftuggoge 52 Kispy Kreme 06 West Comwal Psty o If you need help please
® ur 02. M&S Simply Food 43. Wetherspoons (Bar) s
s 481485 Sy oo {up ecalter) 37. Neof Yard Remedies speak to one of our staff
% 72, Whistlest 38. Oliver Bonas %
[01] Plaform numbers 03. McDonald's op
; 7 b Yo St Gpecalta 6% Papechase or call the helpline on
51. Scribbler
@ Station reception 11. Millie’s Caokles. 03457 1 1 41 41
@ Taus 42, Nero Express.

@ Telephones 73. Nera Express
e Working for you.
€ Underground pag e l 7 8




Appendix 3

Application Detail of Date Determined Determined By
Application

05/07024/1.1PCV Application to 04.10.2005 Granted by Licensing

Conversion convert and vary a Sub Committee and

Variation night cafe licence. issued under

06/04834AWWCCMAP

There is no appeal history for the premises

page 179




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a fime limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic

page 180




(c)

(d)

(e)

in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1

@)

(3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age {or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcchol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)  a holographic mark, or
(p)  an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)

(b)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been
made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it
is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed materiai
which is available to customers on the premises; and

page 181




(c) where a customer does not in relation fo a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are

available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply
of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

8iii).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i} above -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979,

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+{(DxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitied price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -
P

{® the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

() "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii}(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

page 182




8(iv).

(1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv){(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Upon grant of this licence, the existing licence 06/04934/WCCMAP shall be
surrendered.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering
in any fight condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises
is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shali be on
the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member
will be able to show a Police or authorised council officer recent data or footage with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

The premises shall only be permitted to provide late night refreshment between
01.00 and 05.00 Monday to Thursday and Saturday, between 01.30 and 05.00 Friday
and 23.00 and 05.00 Sunday, if requested to do so by the station manager, Network
Rail or the British Transport Police.

A record shall be kept of the dates and times that the premises open between 02.00
and 05.00 for late night refreshment and shall be retained for 365 days.

An incident log / refusals log is maintained on site in accordance with company
policy. The log should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of
the member of staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at
the premises by the police or an authorised officer at all times whilst the premises is
open.

Risk assessments will be carried out and periodically reviewed for fire, health and
safety and emergency evacuation.

Conditions proposed by EH and the Police

16.

17.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption ‘on and off the premises.

Alcohol sold for consumption ‘Off' the premises shall be in a sealed container
supplied with and ancillary to substantial take-away food.

page 183




18.

19.
20.
21.
22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

Applicant alternative to condition 17:

Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be in a sealed container supplied
with and ancillary to substantial take-away food and customers shall be advised that
it must not be consumed on the premises.

Alcohol for consumption on the premises shall only be by persons who are seated in
the premises and bona fide taking substantial food there, and provided always that
the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such food.

Applicant alternative to condition 18:

Alcohof for consumption on the premises shall only be to persons who are seated in
the premises and bona fide taking substantial food there, and provided always that
the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such food. Staff
fraining shall include the requirement for staff fo ensure quantities of alcohol
purchased are proportionafte to the taking of such food.

There shall be no self-service of alcohol.

Only one brand of draught beer shall be provided.

Only one draught dispense pump shall be provided.

No alcohol shall be served in glass containers at any time.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS

Hologram.

All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification when
presented with an alcohol sale.

Applicant alternative to condition 24:

Notices shall be dispfayed at till points to remind staff to verify the age of custormers
in line with the Challenge 25 policy when alcohol is sold.

Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be
displayed so as to be visible at the point of sale

Qutside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are
open to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the premises
is secured behind locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access fo
the alcohol by both customers and staff.

Conditions proposed by the Police

27.

28.

Alcohol will be restricted to 330ml plastic bottles of branded beer or lager of no more
than 4.8% ABV, one plastic bottle per person per substantial meal.

No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises more than 30 minutes after permitted
hours.

page 184




25.

26.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the foliowing:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all staff engaged in the sale of alcohol
shall be trained in responsible alcohol retailing to a minimum standard of BIHAB Level
1 or equivalent within three months of commencing employment at the premises.
Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the Police or
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority upon request. Training shall be reviewed
at six monthly intervals to ensure staff familianty with current legislation.

page 185




‘ PC“GTCCCVC.-.»CJE:ECICE.__TC~{((‘\&+1-...T.=<
9102/20/50 ®.d | -g10z 1ybu sseqelep Jo/pue JBLAdOD UMOID @ "SoWO Alsuonels SIBI8N D

. s,f1salepy JaH 40 Ja]josuos) sy} Jo uaissiuad sy) ypm Asang
eseqele wiolun =21nos eleqg 80UBUPIQ Woly pasuady ejep Buiddew sepnjoul yonpoud syl 14
sasn [[e o . 2 B/ </
[enuapisay Y /a3
. . _.\.... ...s

F3
/
i

UMOUY JON uciuodoly

umouy JoN | s9sn Byl |

uoloNIsU0) |
umou JoN Jspun |

lenuspisay | -
pasodold |
o | 7 renuepIsey




Premises within 75 metres of: Unit 9, Main Concourse, Terminus Place, Victoria Station, l.ondeon

pin

Name of Premises

Premises Address

Opening Hours

12869

Nero Express

Unit M14 Platform 17 Victoria Station Terminus Place
London SWiv 1JT

Monday to Saturday 05:30 - 00:60 Sunday 05:30 - 22:30

14378

The Pasty Shop

Unit 20 Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus
Place Londen SWAV 1JT

Menday to Sunday 09:00 - 00.00

Unit 31 Main Concourse Vicloria Station Terminus

19287 Wasabi Place Lendon SW1V 1JT Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 01:00

Unit 5a Main Concourse Vicloria Station Tenminus Maonday to Friday 08:00 - 01:00 Saturday 06:30 - 01:00
22274|Wast Comwall Pasly Ce Place London SW1V 1JT Sunday 08:00 - 00.00

Unit 9 Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus Monday to Sunday 03:00 - 05:00 Manday to Sunday
26639 | Bread Box Piace London SW1V 1JT 05:00 - 01:00

Unit 3¢ Main Cencourse Victoria Station Tarminus
28740| Marks & Spencer - Simply Food Place Landon SW1V 14T Monday 10 Sunday ¢7.00 - 09:00

Unit 57 Victeria Island Victoria Statien Terminus Place

Monday to Thursday G7:00 - 06:00 Fricay o Saturday

-30153| Victoria Grill Londonr SWIV AJT 07:00 - 00:30 Sunday 07:00 - 23:00
Unit 53 Victoria Istand Victeria Siation Terminus Place
-5706)| Wetherspoons London SWHV 1JT Monday to Sunday 06:00 - 02:00

7303,

Burger King (LK} Lid

Unit 21 Main Concourse Vicloria Station Terminus
Place L.ondon SW1V 1JT

Menday to Saturday 04:30 - 05:00 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00
Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:30

19310

West Cornwall Pasty Co

Unit M5a Main Cancourse Victoria Staticn Terminus
Place London SW1V 1JT

Monday to Friday 06:00 - 02:00 Saturday 08:00 - 02;00
Sunday 08:00 - 23:00

22957

Camden Feod Co

Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus Place
Londen SW1V 1JT

Manday te Sunday 05:00 - 01:.00

nit 2009 Piatforms 12 And 13 Victaria Station

31597 |Sloe Cafe Bar Terminus Place Londen SW1V 1JT Monday te Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Unit 52 Victoria Island Victoria Station Terminus Place |Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Supday 10:00 - 22:3¢
-28639| Yol Sushi Londonr W1V 1JT Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
Unit 2 Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus Monday to Friday 06:00 - 00:00 Safurday to Sunday
-19269| WH Smith Piace Londen SWAY 1JT 07:00 - 23:00
Unit 61 Mafn Concoursa Victoria Station Terminus
-18634| The Savanna Place Londen SWIV 1JT Menday ta Sunday 07:00 - 22:80

Unit 15 Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus

-18079i Upper Crust Place Lendon SWIV 14T Manday to Sunday 0000 - 90:00
Flatiarm 2 Victoria Station Terminus Piace Londen
-14713| Marks & Spencer - Simply Food SWIVAJT Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

-10857

Mi Casa Burilos

Unit 20 Platform 14 Victoria Slation Terminus Place
London SW1V 1JT

Manday to Sunday 00:00 - 0600

Unit 4 Main Concoursa Victoria Station Terminus

-B761 | McDonald's Restauranis Place London SW1V 1JT Monday 1o Sunday 23:00 - 50:30
Unit 4 Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus
-8574|McDonald's Restaurants Place London SWAV 1JT Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 00:30
Unit 16 Main Concourse Victoria Statien Terminus
-7863| Delice Oe France Place Londen SWHV 1JT Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
Unit 9 Mains Coneourse Victoria Station Terminus
-742|Burger King Placa Londen SWIV 1JT Monday to Sunday 08:00 - £3:00
Unit & Main Cencourse Victorfa Station Terminus
-383|{Beer House Place London SWIV 1JT Maonday to Sunday 0700 - 00:30
Piattorm 2 Victoria Statien Terminus Place Lenden
1131|Venice Simplon Orient Express SWIVAJT NMonday to Saturday 09:00 - 23,00

page 187




17754

Delice De France

Unit 50 Main Cancourse Victoria Station Terminus
Place London SYW1V 1JT

Monday to Sunday $3:00 - 04:00

Unit 22 Main Concourse Victoria Statien Terminus

18202 | Upper Crust Place London SWIHV 1JT Monday to Sunday 03.00 - 01:00
Unit 11 Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus

18537 Nero Exprass Place London SW1V 1JT Monday to Sunday 03:00 - 01:00
Unit 40 Platform 15 Victaria Station Terminus Place

263341 Pasty Shop London SWiV 1JT Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00

page 188




L

City of Westminster

ltem No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of;

Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

. . Agenda ltem 7
Licensing Sub-Committee

Report

| 18 February 2016

| 15/12095/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Burger King

Unit 21

Main Concourse Victoria Station
Terminus Place

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing

[ Warwick

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

[ None

Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 189




1. Application

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

23 December 2015

Select Service Partner Lid

Burger King

Unit 21
Main Concourse Victoria

Station
Terminus Place
London _Area

The premises is a food and drink outlet located at Victoria
Railway Station. The premises are currently known as Burger
King and have traded for many years with the benefit of a
premises licence authorising late night refreshment.

This application is to introduce the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises and maintain the late night
refreshment hours as existing. The opening hours being
applied for are not restricted however the existing hours are
restricted to the same time as the licensable activities. if this
application is granted, the existing licence shall be
surrendered.

The premises is currently licensed under 07/00514/WCCMAP.

The applicant has amended the hours for the sale of alcohol
being applied for. The hours shown below reflect the
amendment by the applicants.

23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00

02:30 02:30 02:30 02:30 01:00
04:30 04:30 04:30 04:30 -
05:00 05:00 05:00 05:00 -

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

page 190




Representations

Environmental Health Consultation Team

Anuja Jayawickrema
4" January 2016

| refer to the application for a new Premises Licence.

This representation is based on the operating schedule and accompanying plans by Geoff
Powell Design Limited ref GPD/581/02/A3/102 dated March 2003.

The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities on the Ground floor

1. Late night refreshment indoors from 23.00 to 02:30
2. Monday to Saturday; 04.30 to 05:00 Monday to Saturday and 23.00-01.00 on
Sundays. From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day annually. The premises shall be permitted to
provide LNR between 01.30 and 03.00 daily, if requested to do so by senior station
management, a senior Network Ralil representative or a senior police officer and
where access to the station is controlled by Network Rail or the Metropolitan Police.
3. Supply of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises at the following times:
o Monday - Thursday: 10:00 — 23:30
o Friday — Saturday: 10:00 — 00:00
o Sunday. 12:00 - 22:30
o From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve o the start of permitted
hours on New Year's Day annually.

| wish to make the following representation

1.

The provision and hours requested to permit the provision of Late Night Refreshment
will impact on Public Safety and have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public

Nuisance within the area

The provision and hours requested for the Supply of Alcohol will have the likely effect
of causing an increase in Public Nuisance within the area

The granting of the application as presented would have the likely effect of causing an increase

page 191




in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the area.

Conditions have been offered in the operating schedule and these are under consideration but
do not fully satisfy Environmental Health’s concerns.

The applicant is advised that Environmental Health will also need to be satisfied that any plant
and machinery employed should have appropriate mitigation measures to prevent Public
Nuisance from odour and/or noise from its use.

The applicant is therefore requested to contact the undersigned to discuss all these issues and
to arrange a site visit after which Environmental Health may propose additional conditions to
allay its concerns.

Representations are therefore made on grounds of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.
Conditions have been proposed to the applicant which are attached at Appendix 4.

Metropolitan Police

Bryan Lewis

11" January 2016

With reference to the above application | am writing to inform you that the Police, as a
Responsible Authority, object to your applications for a new Premises Licenses as it is our
belief that if granted the application would undermine the following Licensing Objectives.

+ The prevention of crime and disorder
e The protection of children from harm

Our objections relate to the following:
+ There are insufficient conditions to promote the Licensing objectives.

¢ Police believe the style of operation, premises layouts and the locations are not
suitable for the sale of alcohol

Conditions have been proposed to the applicant which are attached at Appendix 4.

3 Policy & Guidance

Policy HRS1 applies: (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this
policy will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ify Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this
policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant
policies

Policy OS1 applies: Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 CH1 and
HRS1 and other policies in this Statement.

Policy FFP1 applies: Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that the
proposal meets relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PNt and
CH1.

page 192




4. Appendices

| Premises plans and location plan

1 Applicant Submissions

[ Premises history

Proposed conditions

Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

| Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer

| Telephone: 020 7641 2737
| Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 193




Aﬁp,oa\m X 4

Annex 4 - Plans

PRCPOSED
@ LoOCATION oF Beef FADGE

% DLAUGHT POMPS WiLL BE LOCKTED
O MFFIN SETiNG COUNTER

[14]
s
«
g g
£ T,
o0 [
£=8%e
g8l
| gham
gO0ERg
=1 o0
"y o
o
zouwoff
CONCQURSE
| | [*rroven scrizwe
BRAND MANAGER
This unit forms part of the railway station which as 2
SENED i e i | ORI, 2 public placa is fully compliant with all Fire Precaution
OPERATING MANAGER Legislation,

SIGNED. ... ... DATE. .

PHASE 1 UPGRADE - BURGER KING VICTORIA BARRIER LINE

T iote g —
eveL 1

2
s
¢

FE3ss
§
H
-1
g

g
i

TO_ReLDCATE:
UPRIGHT FREEZER TO VICTORI 847

HOTE:
SECOND TOASTER 10 BE
B&T AS BACKLE UNT e ax _

BK PHASE 1 UPGRADE
VICTORIA BARRIER LINE
=_—
FROPOSED LAYOUT

L
PO/ 581/02/A3 /102 A
_—r—
S81AmA,

e T
L
% oo |,
Geoff Powall Design Limited
Jecktocls il Ny i Gesgiarc

[

et Yy g
e | S

—

—_—
i

— 1

COR - Amended - 03/04/07

page 194



'WILTON ROAD

Key

O Accessible tallets
@ Baby change
€ Bike park

© 87 Police

@ Bureau de change
& Buses

6 Carrental

@ Cash point

o Customer lounge
& Escalators

@ Fustad

@ Hotel

@ Information

@ Leftluggage
@ ur

G Parking

Ploform numbers
@ stairs

@ Station reception
6 Toxis

€ Telephones

@ Tickets

@ Tollets

4 Underground

VICTORIA STREET

Victoria
Station guide

GROSVENOR GARDENS
Y

Food and Drink I

14, The Beer House
29.Bread Box

15. Burget King

41. Burger King

30. Coffe Nero

13. Caffe Ritazza

28. Caffe Ritazza

12. Camden Food Co.
35. Costa Coffes

09. Delice de France
39. Delice de France
70. International Cheese Centre
33.Knot

32, Kiispy Kreme

02. M5 Simply Food
48, MRS Simply Food
03. McDonald's

63. Mi Casa

11, Millie’s Cookies
42, Nero Express
73.Nero Express

40. Pasty Shop

47. Pasty Shop

07. Patisserie Valerie
50. Pret A Manger

46. Savanna

69. Sloe Bar

25. Sports Bar and Gilll
01. Starbucks

49, Starbucks

65. Sweet Express

08. Upper Crust

64. Upper Crisst

57. Wasabi

06. West Comwall Pasty Co

43. Wetherspoons (Bar)
{up escalator)

72, Whistlestop
44, Yo Sushl (up escalator)

56. Accessorize
27. Boots

20. British Hotel
Reservation Co.

26. British Hotel
Reservation Co.

S3.EE

16. Hotel Chocolat
23.Isle of Flowers
54, iSmash

10. Journey'’s Friend
67. Ladbrokes

75. Ladbrokes
71.Lush

36. Monsoon

37. Neal's Yard Remedies

38. Oliver Bonas
62, Paperchose
51. Scribbler

(up escalater)

52. Superdrug
22, Swatch

19. Timpsons
31.TM Lewin
24.Vodafane
04, WHSmith
34, WHSmith
68. WHSmIth

page 195

NetworkRail
T—

If you need help please
speak to one of our staff
or call the helpline on

03457 11 41 41
Working for you.




Appendix 3

Application

Detail of
Appiication

Date Determined

Determined By

05/10533/LIPC
Conversion

Application to
convert a night cafe
licence.

05.10.2005

Granted under
delegated authority
and issued under
07/00514/\WCCMAP

There is no appeal history for the premises

page 196




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule,

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
inferested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
1o the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation {o the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohot at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)  a holographic mark, or
{b) an ultraviolet feature.

5() A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

5(iy  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 5(i) above -

page 197




(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

()

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liguor Duties Act
1979,

"permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+{DxV)
Where -

(i P is the permitted price,

ii} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeabile in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohal;

“relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

{i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the

supply in question; and

"value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

5(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above would {apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

5(v). (1)

(2)

Sub-paragraph 5(iv){(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day"} as a resuit of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies fo sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

6. Upon grant of this licence, the existing licence (07/00514/MWCCMAP) shall be
surrendered.

7. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering

page 198




in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises
is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on
the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member
will be able to show a Police or authorised council officer recent data or footage with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

Risk assessments will be carried out and periodically reviewed for fire, health and
safety and emergency evacuation.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health

10.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption ‘off the premises.

Conditions proposed by EH and the Police

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

186.

17.

Alcohol sold for consumption ‘Off the premises shall be in a sealed container
supplied with and ancillary to substantial take-away food.

Applicant’s proposal to condition 11:
Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be in a sealed container supplied
with and ancilfary to substantial take-away food. Staff training shall include the

requirement for staff to ensure quantities of alcohol purchased are proportionate fo
the taking of such food.

There shall be no seif-service of alcohol.
No draught beer shall be provided.
No alcohol shall be served in glass containers at any time.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

All tilis shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification when
presented with an alcohol sale.

Applicant’s proposal to condition 16:

Notices shall be displayed at till points to remind staff {o verify the age of customers
in line with the Challenge 25 policy when alcohol is sold.

Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be
displayed so as to be visible at the point of sale.

page 199




18.

QOutside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are
open to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the premises
is secured behind locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to
the alcohol by both customers and staff.

Conditions proposed by the Police

19.

20.

21.

Alcohol will be restricted to 330ml plastic bottles of branded beer or lager of no more
than 4.8% ABV, one plastic bottle per person per substantial meal.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
(d) any incidents of disorder

{e} any faults in the CCTV system

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all staff engaged in the sale of alcohol
shall be trained in responsible alcohol retailing to a minimum standard of BIIAB Level
1 or equivalent within three months of commencing empioyment at the premises.
Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the Police or
authorised officer of the Licensing Authori Y upon request. Training shall be reviewed
at six monthly intervals to ensure staff familiarity with current legislation

page 200




LUTOPUUU b VLAYV v | e W oa oy i ||y .

9102/20/50 *®d | -¢L0z bl aseqejep Jojpue JyBLAdos umoi) @ “eao Alsuonels SIBl8|p _H_
s,Agsslely JaH Jo Js]jouoD au} Jo uoissiuuiad 2y} ypm Asnng

Ssegele wiojlun isainog eleq SOUBUPIQ WOl pasusdl eep Buiddew sepnpaul anpoud siy)

gc

_ | 00es]
sesn (e Jo | ‘
lenuspisay |

umowyjon | uomodoid A

umowyjoN | sesnsyo P oS

UolonJysuon V&/

umouy JoN 15pun

Pppennix S

SN G N

IISTImSIM Jo 1)
uopuoT ‘ede|d snuiuLia] ‘@sinosuo) uiep Lz yun ‘bury 1abing




Premises within 75 metres of: Unit 21, Main Concourse, Terminus Place, Victoria Station, London

pin

Name of Premises

Premises Address

Opening Hours

128691 Nero Express

Unit M14 Platform 17 Victoria Station Terminus Place
London SW1V 14T

Monday to Saturday 05;30 - 00:00 Sunday 05:30 - 22:30

14378 Tha Pasty Shop

Unit 20 Main Concaurse Victoria Station Terminus
Place London SW1V 1JT

Monday fo Sunday 00:00 - 00:C0

15287 |\Wasabi

Unit 31 Main Concourse Victeria Station Terrminus
Place London SWAV 1JT

Menday to Sunday 08:00 - 04:00

22274|West Comwalk Pasty Co

Unit a Main Conceursa Victoria Station Terminus
Place London SW1V 1JT

Monday to Friday 06:00 - £1:00 Saturday 06:30 - 01:00
Sunday $8:00 - 00:00

26839

Bread Box

ipit 9 Main Concourse Victoria Statien Terminus
Praca London SW1V 1JT

Monday to Sunday 03:00 - D5:00 Monday to Sunday
05:00 - 01.00

26740| Marks & Spencer - Simply Food

Unit 38 Main Cencourse Victorla Station Terminus
Placs Lendon SWiV 1JT

Monday to Sunday 0700 - 00:30

-30153| Victoria Grill

Unit 57 Victoria Island Vicloria Station Temminus Piace
London SW1V 1JT

Monday to Thursday 07:00 - G0:00 Friday to Salurday
07:00 - 00:30 Sunday 07:00 - 23:.00

-5706| Watharspoons

Unit 53 Victoria Island Viclaria Stalion Terminus Place
London SWIV 1JT

Monday to Sunday 06:00 - 0200

7303]Buiger King {UK) Ltd

Unit 21 Main Concovrse Victoria Station Terminus
Piace London SW1V 14T

Monday to Saturday 04:30 - 05:00 Sunday 22:00 - 01:00
Maonday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:30

19310|West Comwall Pasty Go

Linit MSa Main Concourse Victaria Station Terminus
Place London SWIV 1JT

Monday to Friday 06:00 - 02:00 Salurday 08:00 - 02:00
Sunday 08:00 - 23:00

Camden Food Co

Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus Place
Lonidon SW1V 1JT

Menday to Surday £5:00 - 01:00

22057

31597 [Sloe Cafe Bar

Unit 2009 Platforms 12 And 13 Victorda Station
Terminus Place London SWiV 1JT

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

-286389| Yo! Sushi

Unit 52 Victoria Island Victeria Station Tarminus Place
London SWiV 4JT

Friday to Saturday 10;00 - 00:30 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
NMonday to Thursday 10:.00 - 23:30

-16269[WH Smith

Unit 2 Main Concourse Vicloria Station Terminus
Place London SW1V 1JT

Monday to Friday 06:00 - 00:00 Safurday o Sunday
07:00 - 22:00

-18634|The Savanaa

Unit 81 Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus
Place London SW1V 4T

Monday fo Sunday 07:00 - 22:00

-18079]Upper Crust

Unit 15 Main Concourse Victosiz Station Terminus
Place London SW1V 1T

Idvionday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00

-14713

Marks & Spancer - Simply Foed

Platform 2 Victoria Station Terminus Place Londen
SWIV 14T

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

-10857{ Mi Casa Burritos

Unit 2% Piatform 14 Victoria Station Terminus Place
London SW1V 1T

Monday to Sunday C0:00 - 000

-8761 [McDenald's Restaurants

Urit 4 Main Concourse Victoria Siation Terminus
Piace Londen SW1V 14T

Monday o Sunday 23:00 - 50:30

-8574| McDonald's Restaurants

Unit 4 Main Concourse Victena Station Terminus
Place London SWIV 1JT

Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 00:30

-7863|Delice De France

Urit 16 Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus
Place London SW1V 1T

Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:0D

-742 | Burger King

Unit 8 Main Cencourse Victoria Siation Temminus
Piace Londen SW1V 1JT

Monday to Sunday 08.00 - 03:00

-383|Beer House

Unit 8 Main Cancourse Victoria Station Terminus
Place London SWiY 1JT

Monday to Sunday D7:00 - 00:30

1131]Venice Simplon Orlent Express

Platform 2 Vicloria Station Terminus Place London
SWIV T

Monday to Saturday 08;00 - 23:00

page 202




17754

Dalice De Franca

Unit 50 Main Concourse Victoria Station Terminus
Flace London SW1V 1JT

Monday to Sunday 03:00 - 01:00

Unil 22 Main Cencourse Vicleria Station Terminus

18202 | Upper Crust Place London WiV {JT Monday fo Sunday 03:00 - 01;00
Unit 11 Main Concourse Victoria Slation Terminus
18537 | Nero Express Place Landon SWAV 1JT Menday te Sunday 03:00 - £1:C0

25334

Pasly Shop

Unit 4G Platform 15 Victoria Station Terminus Place
Lendon SW1V 1JT

Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00

page 203




City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7" January 2011
Palicy
Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015

the Licensing Act 2003

page 204




Agenda Iltem 8

CITY OF WESTMINSTER LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 18 FEBRUARY 2016:
APPLICATIONS FOR GRANT OF NEW PREMISES LICENCES

Burger King, Unit 9, Main Concourse Victoria Station, Terminus Place
Burger King, Unit 21, Main Concourse Victoria Station, Terminus Place
Burger King, Platform 7 And 8 Unit 18, Paddington Station, Praed Street

STATEMENT OF: Richard Attwood

CAPACITY: Operations Director for Coffee & Bakery and Quick Service Restaurant
Brands for Rail for Select Service Partner Limited.

ADDRESS: c/o 169, Euston Road, London, NW1
This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
INTRODUCTION

I am an experienced Operations Director responsible for an operating division of SSP, employed
by Select Service Partner Limited (“SSP”). My responsibilities include rail operations throughout
the UK. | am responsible for 147 outlets, of which around 20 are licensed for the sale of alcohol.
Brands | am responsible for include Café Ritazza, Camden Food, Delice De France, Bread Box,
Starbucks, Mi Casa, Pasty Shop, Upper Crust and as well as Burger King.

Prior to joining SSP | have 10 years experience working for Food and Beverage/Retail brands
which include J Sainsburys, Selfridges&Co and Yum Restaurants T/A Pizza Hut UK

SSP have operated premises at transport hubs (railway stations, airports and coach stations)
across the UK for over 10 years, although the management structure and transport hub
experience has been in place for almost 24 years as the company was previously owned and
operated by the Compass Group. In addition to the brands | am responsible for, the company
operates retail and bar brands that include M&S Simply Food, Whistlestop, Beer House,
Bonaparte’s, Gino’s, Pumpkin and Sloe Café Bar.

PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

We are applying for the grant of Premises Licences for Burger King restaurants at Victoria and
Paddington to authorise the sale of alcohol and late night refreshment. The Burger King
restaurants are already in operation, but are currently licensed for late night refreshment only
(copy licences attached as Annex A). There is no proposed change to late night refreshment.

All of the restaurants are accessible only from within the station and there is no public entry or
exit into the restaurants other than via the main entrance to the station. The location of the unit
within the station is shown on the station plans attached as Annex B.

A number of conditions were proposed in the application to promote the licensing objectives. In
particular, the licence holder will install and maintain comprehensive CCTV. Since submitting the
application, | have met with and discussed the application with the police and environmental
health service and we have now agreed:

1. To amend the proposed times for the sale of alcohol for all units to 11.00 to 23.00
Monday to Saturday and 11.00 to 22.30 on Sundays;

pade 205

C:\Users\nsmith\Desktop\Burger King Statement R Attwood.doc



2. Various conditions requiring amongst other things that all alcohol sales will be ancillary to
food, that alcohol will be restricted to one brand of beer or lager no more than 4.8% ABV
and, in respect of off sales, all will be made in sealed containers.

| attach as Annex C to my statement a full list of conditions which we will propose to the
Committee be attached to the licences, if granted. The conditions vary according to whether the
restaurant has a seating area, as follows:

Victoria Station

The restaurant at Unit 9 Victoria has a small seating area with 9 stools for use by customers who
wish to eat in. The application is for the sale of alcohol for consumption on or off the premises.

The restaurant at Unit 21 Victoria is a counter unit only and therefore the application is for the
sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises only.

Paddington Station

The restaurant in Paddington Station is a counter unit only and the application is therefore for
authority to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises only.

DETAILS OF OPERATION

SSP operates over 250 licensed outlets at railway stations and airports nationwide. The company
has detailed brand standards and due diligence procedures and work with British Transport
Police, Network Rail, licensing authorities and responsible authorities across the country to
ensure compliance and good relations on an ongoing basis.

The company has operated a number of Premises Licences at both Paddington and Victoria
Stations since 2005 when the Licensing Act 2003 came into force. Prior to that, we operated
Justices Licences at the stations for over 20 years. Throughout that time, as far as | am aware,
we have never been subject to any review application or enforcement action at the station by any
responsible authority or interested party.

Burger King is a quick service restaurant, with a range of hot and cold food and drinks including
beef, chicken and vegetable burgers, salads, croissants and breakfast items, side dishes,
deserts, coffees and frappes and soft drinks and various meal combinations.

We have obtained licences recently for the sale of alcohol at Burger Kings in Fenchurch Street
and East Croydon railway stations. SSP also operates Burger Kings licensed for alcohol at
Birmingham International Airport and Stansted. Other applications for alcohol licences at Burger
Kings are in progress, including applications for counter-only restaurants and restaurants with
seating areas at other mainline stations across the country.

The proposed sale of alcohol is for a single brand of lager only, which reflects the sale of alcohol
at Burger Kings in other parts of the world. There will be no self-service of alcohol and all alcohol
will be kept and served from behind the counter.

SSP currently hold numerous premises licences at Paddington and Victoria as per the list of
licences attached as Annex E to my statement. A number of these within both stations are
licensed for the sale of alcohol up to and indeed later than the times applied for in respect of the
Burger King restaurants. There are also other operators in and around the stations which are
licensed for the sale of alcohol beyond the times we have agreed to operate. We are not looking
to set a precedent in the area: alcohol and food are already available from a number of other
premises nearby later than the times we propose.

page 206

C:\Users\nsmith\Desktop\Burger King Statement R Attwood.doc



For this reason, | do not believe that the sale of alcohol from Burger King restaurants which are
located wholly within the stations will attract customers to the area or the station: in our
experience our customers are persons who are passing through the station in any event because
they have been or are travelling by train.

COMMENTS ON REPRESENTATIONS AND POLICY

I note that the responsible authorities and the other parties who have made representations do
not object to the provision of late night refreshment in accordance with the existing licences.

I understand that Victoria and Paddington stations are not within a Special Policy area. The
amended times agreed with the responsible authorities for the sale of alcohol are within the Core
Hours in Westminster's Statement of Licensing Policy.

| have considered the representations from the Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale Society
(PWMVs), the South East Bayswater Residents Association (SEBRA) and Ward Councillor Cox.
Our solicitors have written to each party on our behalf to confirm further details around the nature
of the company, the proposed operation and the controls that will be in place. We believe that
some of the conditions agreed with the police and environmental health service since the
application was submitted deal specifically with a number of the questions raised. | attach copies
of the letters to these parties as Annex D.

| have also reviewed the witness statement from Inspector Baynes of the British Transport Police
(“BTP”) at Victoria. Inspector Baynes comments that Burger King did not engage with Network
Rail or BTP prior to submission of the licence applications. However the relevant Station
Operations Managers at Network Rail are now fully aware of our applications. | also note that
Inspector Baynes comments on four incidents of anti-social behaviour at Burger King over the
last year. Unfortunately, we do not have any details on the nature or circumstances surrounding
those incidents and therefore it is difficult to comment further.

The only conditions proposed by the responsible authorities which we have not agreed are as
follows:

1. Signage indicating permitted hours for the sale of alcohol to be displayed — we do not
believe that this is necessary given that we are already legally obliged to display the
Licence Summary which confirms hours for the sale of alcohol.

2. Training — we have amended the wording of the proposed condition requiring BIIAB Level
1 Training to reflect the fact that we have our own in-house training package.

3. Alcohol sold for consumption ‘off’ the premises to be restricted to 330ml plastic bottles —
this is not in accordance with the proposed operation which is to sell 500 ml cans, but it
will be sealed branded lager at no more than 4.8% ABV so we have proposed an
amended condition on that basis.

4. We do not believe that it is appropriate / proportionate to have a condition requiring that
only 1 beer will be sold per meal because we sell a range of products, but we have
amended the proposed condition requiring that all sales of alcohol shall be ancillary to
the sale / consumption of substantial food to also require that staff training shall include
the requirement for staff to ensure quantities of alcohol purchased are proportionate to
the taking of such food.

I am confident that the procedures the company has in place, together with our experience in
managing station units which sell alcohol and the extensive conditions we have agreed, will
promote the licensing objectives.

Richard Attwood

11 February 2016

pade 207

C:\Users\nsmith\Desktop\Burger King Statement R Attwood.doc



Annex A
Annex B
Annex C
Annex D
Annex E

Copy Premises Licences
Station Maps
Conditions Proposed

Copy letters to PWMVs, SEBRA and Ward Councillor Cox
List of licences SSP hold at Paddington and Victoria

page 208

C:\Users\nsmith\Desktop\Burger King Statement R Attwood.doc



City of Westminster

64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP

Schedule 12 WARD: Hyde Park
Part A UPRN: 010033541601

. . Regulation 33, 34
Premises licence

Premises licence number:

12/04955/LIPV

Original Reference:

05/07235/LIPCV

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Burger King/Caffe Ritazza
Platform 7 And 8 Unit 18
Paddington Station

Praed Street

London

W2 1RH

Telephone Number: 02077242008

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 01:00 (until 05:00 subject to condition 7)
Friday: 23:00 to 01:30 (until 05:00 subject to condition 7)
Saturday: 23:00 to 01:00 (until 05:00 subject to condition 7)

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday:

00:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off

supplies:

Not applicable

page 209




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Select Service Partners Limited
169 Euston Road

London

NW1 2AE

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

02184010

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Not applicable

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Not applicable

Date: 14™ August 2012

This licence has been authorised by Miss Bina Patel on behalf of the Operational
Director - Premises Management.

page 210




s

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which the relevant existing
licences have effect

1. This licence is subject to all the former regulations made by Westminster City Council

prescribing standard conditions for annual night café licences, effective from 1
October 2001

page 211




Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

page 212




Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

2. Late Night Refreshment shall be permitted on Monday to Thursday and Saturday
from 23.00-01.00 and on Friday from 23.00-01.30.

3. The venue shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering
in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the venue is
open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request
of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

4. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the
public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the
absolute minimum of delay when requested.

5. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) any complaints received regarding crime disorder
(c) any incidents of disorder
(d) any faults in the CCTV system
(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

6. No drinks shall be served in glass containers after 23:00.

7. The premises shall only be permitted to provide Late Night Refreshment between
01:00 and 05:00 Monday to Thursday and Saturday, between 01:30 and 05:00 Friday
and 23:00 and 05:00 Sunday, if requested to do so by the Station Manager, Network
Rail or the British Transport Police.

8. A record shall be kept of the dates and times that the premises open between 02:00
and 05:00 for Late Night Refreshment and shall be retained for 365 days.

page 213




Annex 4 - Plans

: O Sogip e
A s ?%w?w,w?»

vﬁgﬁs@ﬁlu‘ﬁéi& AR WS o SHD o Po i

’ Sl o ARG i ST AN A

ék?zig WORE s ey

+  Biequeichedng
s ABAING ADUBUPIO

§

AR YL e

Bunrasfong e g s s
"

RS o e

DO
YD

Ero asd exues 13§ abwewan |

GEOARS-PIO ueld Buisuady |

10

page 214




]

City of Westminster

64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP

Premises licence number:

Schedule 12 WARD: Hyde Park
PartB UPRN: 010033541601
Premises licence Regulation 33, 34
summary
12/04955/LIPV

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Burger King/Caffe Ritazza
Platform 7 And 8 Unit 18
Paddington Station

Praed Street

London

W2 1RH

Telephone Number: 02077242008

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 01:00 (until 05:00 subject to condition 7)
Friday: 23:00 to 01:30 (until 05:00 subject to condition 7)
Saturday: 23:00 to 01:00 (until 05:00 subject to condition 7)

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday:

00:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off

supplies:

Not applicable

page 215

11




Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Select Service Partners Limited
169 Euston Road

London

NW1 2AE

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

02184010

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Not applicable

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

Date: 14" August 2012

This licence has been authorised by Miss Bina Patel on behalf of the Operational
Director - Premises Management.

page 216

12




LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE No. 3
Thursday 2 August 2012

Membership: Councillor Michael Brahams (Chairman), Councillor
Nicholas Evans and Councillor Harvey Marshall

Legal Adviser: Harjinder Bhela
Policy Adviser: Chris Wroe
Committee Officer: Jonathan Deacon

Relevant Representations: Hyde Park Estates Association, Paddington
Waterways and Maida Vale Society and South
East Bayswater Residents’ Association.

Present: Ms Nicola Smith (representing the Applicant), Mr Mike Arnold
(Applicant Company) and Mr John Zamit (South East Bayswater
Residents’ Association - also on behalf of Hyde Park Estates
Association and Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale
Society).

Burger King/Caffe Ritazza, Platform 7&8 — Unit 18 Paddington Station, Praed
Street, W2

12/04955/LIPV

1.

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors

To vary the hours for the provision of late night refreshment between:

01:00 and 05:00 Monday to Thursday and Saturday
01:30 and 05:00 Friday

and to permit LNR between 23:00 and 05:00 Sunday.

Amendments to application advised at hearing:

None.

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

Granted, subject to conditions as set out below.

in the early hours of the morning only in exceptional circumstances when

Police. This would include for specific events such as special occasions or

account that there would be the necessary contingency planning including

The applicant company, represented by Ms Smith, sought late night refreshment
requested to do so by the Station Manager, Network Rail or the British Transport

emergency situations when managing an increased number of train passengers.
In reaching the decision to grant the application, the Sub-Committee took into

page 217

13




increased staffing levels and transport police available and that only people with
a valid ticket for travelling would be allowed onto the concourse area. The
Applicant was content for specific conditions agreed with the Police and
Environmental Health for the Pasty Shop application to be attached to the
licence for the 2 other Paddington Station applications being heard by the Sub-
Committee that day, Burger King / Caffe Ritazza and Upper Crust. These
included the Council’'s model CCTV conditions and that a log book would be
kept to document when the Station was being used for additional licensing hours
as a result of exceptional circumstances.

Mr Zamit stated that his main concerns and those of the amenity societies he
was representing at the hearing had been addressed as a result of it being
demonstrated that the application was not open ended. Only those with a valid
ticket for travelling were being permitted onto the concourse area. It had been
explained by the Applicant’s solicitors that the additional hours would only be
sought in genuinely exceptional circumstances. He questioned some of the
need for the application, being of the view that Environmental Health inspectors
would not enforce conditions in a genuine emergency situation and that most
major events would provide the time to apply for temporary event notices. He
welcomed that a condition requiring a log book had been agreed by the
Applicant.

page 218

14




Conditions attached to the Licence

The venue shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All
entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually
record whilst the venue is open for licensable activities and during all times
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are
open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data
or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) any complaints received regarding crime disorder

(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in the CCTV system

(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

No drinks shall be served in glass containers after 23:00.

The premises shall only be permitted to provide Late Night Refreshment
between 01:00 and 05:00 Monday to Thursday and Saturday, between 01:30
and 05:00 Friday and 23:00 and 05:00 Sunday, if requested to do so by the
Station Manager, Network Rail or the British Transport Police.

A record shall be kept of the dates and times that the premises open between
02:00 and 05:00 for Late Night Refreshment and shall be retained for 365
days.

page 219

15




Schedule 12 WARD: Warwick
Part A UPRN: 999000147626

City of Westminster o Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP Premises licence
Premises licence number: 07/00514/\WCCMAP

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Burger King (UK) Ltd

Unit 21

Main Concourse Victoria Station
Terminus Place

London

SWI1V 1JT

Telephone Number: 0207 834 7209

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment: Monday to Saturday - 23:00 to 02:30 and 04:30 to 05:00
Late Night Refreshment: Sunday - 23:00 to 01:00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday - 23:00 to 02:30 and 04:30 to 05:00 (for licensable activities)
Sunday - 23:00 to 01:00 (for licensable activities)

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

N/A

page 220 COR - Amended - 03/04/07

16



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Select Service Partner Limited

169 Euston Road

London

NW1 2AE

Telephone Number: 0207 543 3300

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

02184010

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: N/A
Address: N/A
Phone: N/A

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: N/A
Licensing Authority: N/A

Date: [ O *A‘/)"’f{ L (;Z @D 7

Signed: @ﬁw !

Director of Legal & Admmlstratl e Services

COR - Amended - 03/04/07

page 221

17



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which the relevant existing
licences have effect

Conditions for Late Night Refreshment

1. This licence is subject to all the former regulations made by Westminster City Council
prescribing standard conditions for annual night café licences, effective from 1
October 2001

2. The premises may be kept open for the purposes of this licence from midnight to

2.30am and from 4.30am to 5am following each of the days Monday to Saturday and
from midnight on Sundays to 1am on the day following.

3. The number of persons accommodated shall not exceed 6 (Staff Only)

COR - Amended - 03/04/07

page 222

18



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

page 223

COR - Amended - 03/04/07

19



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

COR - Amended - 03/04/07

page 224

20



L0/¥0/€0 - pepuswy - OO

F1EA3T

dxdan

wm«mﬁcnw Lo

£

)

20 oy
oy NN DAY AT

J1S H3A0 M\ d3ug
SIONIS UIWILS NOISIWIOTEG

AN SOMOYE SV L%9
p(»umxumphuu.—mcdpoogmg

I Cemeatinkarmnt )

IANIT HIHEYE VIO LDIA ONIY H39HNE - 3avHDdN | 38ViHd
................ B P ————
.cozm_m_mﬂ UIOYNUN INLLVYILO
uonneoaid ail4 e yum jueydwos-Afny sy eoeid agn s i —_—.
e Mm Yyotym uohess Aemites sy jo ped suuoy jun siy ) v
HIDVNVA ONVHE
. 3NIHOS A3ADYddY
ASHNOONOD
OO =
= ._ g 1 i 13 2%
Ngo 1S
AYIANIS w 598 o8
~ W0 3o ...ﬁ..
po =) . 5958
= @_ B | = m. o 3 W
P = T F =
Rizend=ll=_ § l
TR e’ t Rixt i .
b 1!85..».: Lo
SN s NIHOL - 3
i k n\ w‘,z

AHOJ IV

d380d04d

21

sue|d — § Xxauuy

page 225



20/%0/€0 - papusiy - YOO

IS )

L pwr,

page 226

22



Schedule 12 WARD: Warwick
Part B UPRN: 999000147626

Clty of Westminster Premises licence Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP summary
Premises licence number: 07/00514/\WCCMAP

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Burger King (UK) Ltd

Unit 21

Main Concourse Victoria Station
Terminus Place

London

SW1V 1JT

Telephone Number: 0207 834 7209

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment: Monday to Saturday - 23:00 to 02:30 and 04:30 to 05:00
Late Night Refreshment: Sunday - 23:00 to 01:00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday - 23:00 to 02:30 and 04:30 to 05:00 (for licensable activities)
Sunday - 23:00 to 01:00 (for licensable activities)

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

N/A

page 227

COR - Amended - 03/04/07

23



Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Select Service Partner Limited
169 Euston Road

London

NW1 2AE

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

02184010

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: N/A

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

N/A

Date: / O Aﬂlg’if ( DgD 07
Signed: FIQ ég @70\/‘\ ¢

/Director of Legal & Administrative Sérvices

COR - Amended - 03/04/07

page 228

24



Schedule 12 WARD: Warwick
Part A UPRN: 999000115591

City of Westminster o Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP Premises licence
Premises licence number: 06/04934/WCCMAP

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Burger King

Unit 9

Main Concourse Victoria Station
Terminus Place

London

SW1V 1JT

Telephone Number: 020 7834 7209

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment: Monday to Sunday - 23:00 to 03:00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday - 08:00 to 03:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

N/A

page 229

MLR - Amended - 31/10/06




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Select Service Partner Limited
169 Euston Road

London

NW1 2AE

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

02184010

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: N/A
Address: N/A
Phone: N/A

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: N/A
Licensing Authority: N/A

Date: 012? WOW;/?//\ M
"’T/’Mfwﬁé

/ Director of Legal & Administrative Services

Signed:

page 230

MLR - Amended - 31/10/06

26



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

None

Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which the relevant existing
licences have effect

1. This licence is subject to all the former regulations made by Westminster City Council
prescribing standard conditions for annual night café licences, effective from 1 October
2001.

page 231

MLR - Amended - 31/10/06

27



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

page 232

MLR - Amended - 31/10/06

28



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

2. The premises are permitted to extend the terminal hour for the provision of late night
refreshment from 01:30 to 03:00 Monday to Sunday subject to the additional hours

granted access to the station will be controlled by the Network Rail or the Metropolitan
Police.

page 233

MLR - Amended - 31/10/06

29



Annex 4 - Plans

Attached

page 234

MLR - Amended - 31/10/06

30



maﬁﬁxmgua_fgi 8&

(o o) o

HOJ NYId DNLLSDE

aee s T M
DALV AT N

NOLLVLS YIHOLOIA 'ONDI ¥30UNE

s @
waseg e  [Go8]

-l v ()
nsdeesiweBeuws B
goued  [@d]

e pamunguans  (33)
ubgwaed  [Fd]

(o0 yowg) wog ooy (5)
‘Ivey oY bopng g [TV
{opunog) sy )

woqed  [0d]

wged @3

LoXa) m

page€—=zoo

31




e
S ST S .

32

page 236




Schedule 12 WARD: Warwick
Part B UPRN: 999000115591

Clty Of Westminster Premises licence Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP summary
Premises licence number: 06/04934/WCCMAP

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Burger King

Unit 9

Main Concourse Victoria Station
Terminus Place

London

SW1V 1JT

Telephone Number: 020 7834 7209

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment: Monday to Sunday - 23:00 to 03:00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday - 08:00 to 03:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

N/A

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Select Service Partner Limited
169 Euston Road

London

NW1 2AE

page 237

MLR - Amended - 31/10/06

33



Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

02184010

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: N/A

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

99 Wowrtos dook
Signed: ﬁjﬂ

7 Director of Legal & Administrative Services

page 238 MLR - Amended - 31/10/06

34



London Paddington NetworkRail
Station map

i\

¢ I\ \ \ \\

m\ \ B

s\ \
=R\
bt P \

e \i‘\‘\\\\

Hammersmith
& City

Entrance/exit
Sheldon Square
Kingdom St &
Paddington Basin

L i L P PEE PP P e

Way out, taxis and )
Hammersmith & City

|

d THE |
OFFICE
GROUP |

&/ ik

| i i . |
|| (| K&

Disabled .
passengers ﬁ}'
only

Q

01

&

Concourse
level

Up to first floor
and taxi rank

First Floor — taxi rank

I.K.
Brunel
statue

reception
il NERERRER
15 16 "

22 1111

23
21 \

S =0 @ = 35 § Y T
Bakerloo, District and @ T—|_r HL"! ~
Circle via Victoria 24 25 Bakerloo. District and 36 [ﬂ'ﬂ“]
m akerloo, District an O
> 5 5 29,30 and 31 5 ) N i
ﬁ Circle via Victoria
®) Ticket 4
5 office 1% 13 12 o 25 77
Z Entrance/exit (
r_r|| Praed Street
z 1
> 06 | 07| 08 First floor ¢.
n I
m I

Up to
first floor

= -' n
WHSmith
I

Exit closed !

Up to ) 34
mezzanine

7

05
Sainsbury’s

4

[#]

13341S NOANO

Hilton executive
Hilton 33 lounge

London
Paddington
Route to
Hilton
PRAED STREET 5 Bakerloo ¢
Ground floor Mezzanine
Services and facilities Food, drink and shopping
ccessible toilets ost property ccessorize ad Bishop and Bear Pu ewin
A ble toil -, L ) A 07 Mad Bish d Bear Pub 35 T™M L 06
Baby change r;.,_ Paddington Bear statue ﬁ Bagel Factory 12 McDonald’s 01 Upper Crust 13 18
Bike park Cgb Parking n Barburrito 08 Millie’s Cookies 14 Vodafone 21
Buses Photobooth Burger King 20 Nampo 25 Whistlestop 22 Do e.
Business centre Platform numbers Caffé Nero 27 16 Paddington Bear shop 34 WHSmith 11 31 Collect and send parcels at unit 28
(- s

Car hire Smoking area _ﬁﬁ Caffe Ritazza 19 Paperchase 02 YO! Sushi 09
Cash point Stairs -Lﬂq! Colicci 38 Pasty Shop 26 If y oun eed h e/P Pl ease
Changing place Station reception i‘ﬁ\ Delice de France 17 Patisserie Valerie 37 Speak to one Of our Staf f
Currency exchange Taxis Doddle 28 Pret A Manger 04 or Ca” our he,P//ne on
Escalators f Telephones EAT 36 Savanna 29 034 57 1 1 41 41
Hotel EC Tickets Funky Pigeon 15 Sainsbury’s 05 . .

networkrail.co.uk/paddington
Information m Toilets m Hotel Chocolat 24 Starbucks 33

(- nd
Left luggage / Concierge Underground Isle of Flowers 10 The Beer House 23 n /LondonPad ding ton
: He . e © :
Lift il Waiting room Ladbrokes 03 Timpson 30 .
[*] 9 B P @NetworkRailPad

page 239



Victoria
Station guide

NetworkRalil

i Way out
Hudson’s Place
»

WILTON ROAD
<=

Way out
Car park

A Way out
Wilton Road

Way out 0Victoria Place

Wilton Road/ [ (up escalator)
Victoria Street

Medicentre |

‘ Way out
Buckingham
Palace Road

Ticket
46
office

w s
@8 Way out 1y

Terminus Place

-

VICTORIA STREET

@ Way out

Grosvenor Gardens

GROSVENOR GARDENS

R\

Key Food and Drink

@ Accessible toilets 14. The Beer House 40. Pasty Shop 56. Accessorize 52. Superdrug
@ Baby change 29. Bread Box 47. Pasty Shop 27.Boots 22. Swatch
Bike park 15. Burger King 07. Patisserie Valerie 20. British Hotel 19. Timpsons
c9 BT Police 41. Burger King 50. Pret A Manger Reservation Co. 31. TM Lewin
Bureau de change 30. Caffe Nero 46. Savanna 26. British Hotel 24, Vodafone
Reservation Co.

Buses 13. Caffe Ritazza 69. Sloe Bar c3 EE 04. WHSmith
Car rental 28. Caffe Ritazza 25. Sports Bar and Grill . 34. WHSmith

16. Hotel Chocolat
Cash point 12. Camden Food Co. 01. Starbucks 68. WHSmith

23. Isle of Flowers
G Customer lounge 35. Costa Coffee 49. Starbucks

54.iSmash
@ Escalators 09. Delice de France 65. Sweet Express

10. Journey’s Friend
Q First aid 39. Delice de France 08. Upper Crust

67. Ladbrokes
@ Hotel 70. International Cheese Centre  64. Upper Crust

75. Ladbrokes
0 Information 33. Knot 57. Wasabi SR

. Lus
@ Left luggage 32. Krispy Kreme 06. West Cornwall Pasty Co If_yOU need hElp ,D/eaSE'
M 36. Monsoon
mp Lift 02. M&S Simply Food 43. Wetherspoons (Bar) N I k t t
. Neal’s Yard Remedies
O s o escaton speak to one of our staff
r i T — 72. Whistlestop 38. Oliver Bonas l/ th h / /
01| Plaform numbers . McDonald’s ‘ 1
: 62. Paperchase Or CCI e e Ine On

@ Stairs 63. Mi Casa 44, Yo Sushi (up escalator) P p

51. Scribbler
) station reception 11. Millie’s Cookies 03 4 57 1 1 4 1 4 1
%) Taxis 42. Nero Express
ﬂ Telephones /3. Nero Express

o o Working for you.

€ Underground

page 240
36



BURGER KING PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS: WESTMINSTER

PROPOSED CONDITIONS: COUNTER ONLY - SALES FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE
PREMISES

Unit 21 Victoria Station 15/12095/LIPN (Hearing 18.02.16)

Unit 18 Paddington Station 15/12117/LIPN (Hearing 18.02.16)

Additional Conditions Proposed:

1.

10.

11.

12.

Amendment of times for the sale of alcohol to 11.00 to 23.00 Monday to Saturday and 11.00 to
22.30 on Sundays.

Removal of non-standard timing / 24 hour authorisation for the sale of alcohol on New Year’s Eve.

Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be in a sealed container supplied with and
ancillary to substantial take-away food. Staff training shall include the requirement for staff to
ensure quantities of alcohol purchased are proportionate to the taking of such food.

There shall be no self-service of alcohol.
No draught beer shall be provided.
No alcohol shall be served in glass containers at any time

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable
forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence,
passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification when presented
with an alcohol sale.

Alcohol for consumption off the premises will be restricted to cans of branded beer or lager of no
more than 4.8% ABV.

Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are open to the
public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the premises is secured behind
locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to the alcohol by both customers
and staff.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised
officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) all ejections of patrons

¢) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
d) any incidents of disorder

e) any faults in the CCTV system

f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all staff engaged in the sale of alcohol shall be
trained in responsible alcohol retailing including the prevention of sales to underage persons and
requirements under the Licensing Act 2003 within three months of commencing employment at
the premises. Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the Police or
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority upon request. Training shall be reviewed at six
monthly intervals to ensure staff familiarity with current legislation.

1

page 241

014-3154-3837/1/EUROPE 37



Conditions in Original Application

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

The sale of alcohol will be limited to beer/lager only (now replaced by condition 7 above)

All alcoholic drinks will be served in non-glass containers and there will be no self-service of
alcohol (now replaced by conditions 2 and 4 above)

The premises shall only be permitted to provide late night refreshment between 01.00 and 05.00
Monday to Thursday and Saturday, between 01.30 and 05.00 Friday and 23.00 and 05.00
Sunday, if requested to do so by the station manager, Network Rail or the British Transport
Police.

A record shall be kept of the dates and times that the premises open between 02.00 and 05.00 for
late night refreshment and shall be retained for 365 days.

The licence holder shall ensure that all staff are trained to ask any customer attempting to
purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 21 years (or older if the licence holder so
elects) for evidence of age. This evidence shall be photographic, such as passport or
photographic driving licence until other effective identification technology (for example, thumb
print or pupil recognition) is introduced. All staff will be instructed, through training, that a sale
shall not be made unless this evidence is produced. (now replaced by conditions 4 and 5 above
requiring Challenge 25)

An incident log / refusals log is maintained on site in accordance with company policy. The log
should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an
authorised officer at all times whilst the premises is open.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered
enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system
shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of
31 days with date and time stamping (wording amended from Crime Prevention Officer to
Westminster Police Licensing Team on request of police).

Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member will be able to
show a Police or authorised council officer recent data or footage and/ or download the data onto
a disc or memory stick with the minimum of delay when requested. (now amended to refer to
downloading the data onto a DVD or memory stick).

Risk assessments will be carried out and periodically reviewed for fire, health and safety and
emergency evacuation.

Squire Patton Boggs

9 February 2016

2

page 242

014-3154-3837/1/EUROPE

38



BURGER KING PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS: WESTMINSTER

PROPOSED CONDITIONS: SALES FOR CONSUMPTION ON AND OFF THE PREMISES
Unit 9 Victoria Station 15/12090/LIPN (Hearing 18.02.16)

Unit 1 Charing Cross Station 16/002120 (Hearing TBC)

Additional Conditions Proposed:

1. Unit 9, Victoria: The number of persons seated in the premises at any one time (excluding staff)
shall not exceed 9 persons.

2. Unit 1, Charing Cross: The number of persons seated in the premises at any one time
(excluding staff) shall not exceed 35 persons.

3. Alcohol for consumption on the premises shall only be to persons who are seated in the premises
and bona fide taking substantial food there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol
by such persons is ancillary to taking such food. Staff training shall include the requirement for
staff to ensure quantities of alcohol purchased are proportionate to the taking of such food.

4. Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be in a sealed container supplied with and
ancillary to substantial take-away food and customers shall be advised that it must not be
consumed on the premises.

5. There shall be no self-service of alcohol.

6. Only one brand of draught beer shall be provided.

7. Only one draught dispense pump shall be provided.

8. No alcohol shall be served in glass containers at any time.

9. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable
forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence,
passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

10. All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification when presented
with an alcohol sale.

11. Alcohol for consumption off the premises will be restricted to cans of branded beer or lager of no
more than 4.8% ABV.

12. Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are open to the
public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the premises is secured behind
locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to the alcohol by both customers
and staff.

13. No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises more than 30 minutes after permitted hours.

14. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised
officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
(d) any incidents of disorder

(e)

1

page 243

014-3154-3820/1/EUROPE 39



15.

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all staff engaged in the sale of alcohol shall be
trained in responsible alcohol retailing including the prevention of sales to underage persons and
requirements under the Licensing Act 2003 within three months of commencing employment at
the premises. Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the Police or
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority upon request. Training shall be reviewed at six
monthly intervals to ensure staff familiarity with current legislation.

Conditions in Original Application

10.

The sale of alcohol will be limited to beer/lager only (now replaced by condition 7 above)

All alcoholic drinks will be served in non-glass containers and there will be no self-service of
alcohol (now replaced by conditions 2 and 4 above)

The premises shall only be permitted to provide late night refreshment between 01.00 and 05.00
Monday to Thursday and Saturday, between 01.30 and 05.00 Friday and 23.00 and 05.00
Sunday, if requested to do so by the station manager, Network Rail or the British Transport
Police.

A record shall be kept of the dates and times that the premises open between 02.00 and 05.00 for
late night refreshment and shall be retained for 365 days.

The licence holder shall ensure that all staff are trained to ask any customer attempting to
purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 21 years (or older if the licence holder so
elects) for evidence of age. This evidence shall be photographic, such as passport or
photographic driving licence until other effective identification technology (for example, thumb
print or pupil recognition) is introduced. All staff will be instructed, through training, that a sale
shall not be made unless this evidence is produced. (now replaced by conditions 4 and 5 above
requiring Challenge 25)

An incident log / refusals log is maintained on site in accordance with company policy. The log
should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an
authorised officer at all times whilst the premises is open.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered
enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system
shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of
31 days with date and time stamping (wording amended from Crime Prevention Officer to
Westminster Police Licensing Team on request of police).

Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member will be able to
show a Police or authorised council officer recent data or footage and/ or download the data onto
a disc or memory stick with the minimum of delay when requested. (now amended to refer to
downloading the data onto a DVD or memory stick).

Risk assessments will be carried out and periodically reviewed for fire, health and safety and
emergency evacuation.

Squire Patton Boggs

9 February 2016

2

page 244

014-3154-3820/1/EUROPE

40



SQ U I R :) Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Rutland House

PATTON BOGGS 148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
United Kingdom

9 February 2016 DX 708610 Birmingham 17

O  +44 121 222 3000
F +44 121 222 3001
squirepattonboggs.com

X . Nicola Smith
Mrs Elizabeth Virgo T +44 121222 3230

Chairman & Treasurer DF +44 870 460 2915
Paddington Waterways & Maida Vale Society (PWMVs)  nicola.smith@squirepb.com

4 Browning House

19-21 Formosa Street Ourref SLP1/NAXP/SEL.72-945
London W9 2JS

Dear Madam

Burger King/ Cafe Ritazza, Platform 7 and 8, Unit 18 Paddington Station, Praed Street,
London W2 1RH

We represent the proposed licence holders in relation to the above application, Select
Service Partner Limited. We have received from Westminster a copy of your representation.
We note that your objection is only in relation to the proposed sale of alcohol (and does not
relate to the provision of late night refreshment, which is already authorised under the
existing licence).

Given the concerns that you have raised, our clients hope to re-assure you in relation to the
nature of this application and their proposed operation. We therefore set out below some
further details around the nature of the company, the proposed operation and the controls
that will be in place, including some additional conditions which we will agree be attached to
the licence, following consideration of the representations made and further discussions we
have had with the police and environmental health service. We believe that some of the
conditions agreed deal specifically with questions you have raised, for example alcohol
strength and whether alcohol will be sold to persons who are not eating (it will not).

Firstly, we confirm as set out in your letter, that the large Café Ritazza unit is currently closed
as part of the redevelopment of Paddington Station. The smaller Café Ritazza counter
shown on the proposed licence plan for this unit does not replace the larger unit: it has been
in operation adjacent to Burger King for a number of years and is shown on the current
licence plan as well. There is no proposal to sell alcohol from the Café Ritazza counter
adjacent to the Burger King.

You have also enquired in relation to other Burger King licences obtained recently. Please
note that Select Service Partner Limited operates Burger King units under franchise at a
number of mainline railway stations and airports across the UK. However, they do not

44 Offices in 21 Countries

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number
OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to
inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, London, EC2M 4YH. The status "partner” denotes either a member or an employee or consultant who has
equivalent standing and qualifications.

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate
legal entities.

Please visit squirepattonboggs.comn for more information.

-

¢ ™ INVESTORS page 245
Y o IN PEOPLE 014-3148-8511/1/EUROPE 41




Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Mrs Elizabeth Virgo

Paddington Waterways & Maida Vale Society
(PWMVs)

9 February 2016

operate all of the Burger Kings in the country (there are a number of franchisees) and we
cannot comment on applications made by other operators as we do not have those details.

However, we confirm that Select Service Partner has been granted licences recently for the
sale of alcohol at Burger Kings in Fenchurch Street and East Croydon railway stations. Both
units have small seating areas (4 stools for Fenchurch Street and 7 stools for East Croydon)
but the licences authorise the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises. At
both of these stations, the majority of customers purchase food and drink to take away as
opposed to eating in. The company also operates Burger Kings licensed for the sale of
alcoho! at Birmingham International Airport and Stansted, although both of these have
seating areas as customers within airports typically eat in. Other applications are in progress,
including applications for counter-only units at other mainline stations.

We notice that you are concerned in relation to periods of overcrowding as a result of major
sporting events or similar, for example Six Nations rugby, or when there are delays and
cancellations on trains. As a specialist provider of food and drink in transport hubs across
the country, our client is an experienced operator in this environment and has operated
throughout many sporting events, including the Olympics, the Rugby World Cup, Six Nations
and football tournaments (having several other units licensed for alcohol in Paddington as
well as busy mainline stations across London and nationwide). They would immediately stop
selling alcohol on the reasonable request of the station manager and/ or British Transport
Police. The company has never failed a test purchase, nor faced any licence review in
relation to its venues at the station. The Burger King will be run in accordance with the
company’s standards and procedures to promote the licensing objectives.

A number of conditions have been proposed in the application to promote the licensing
objectives. In particular, the licence holder will install and maintain comprehensive CCTV. In
our client’s experience, the use of CCTV, together with supervision by staff on the ground,
will discourage anti-social behaviour and it is, of course, an offence for our clients to serve
alcohol to drunk persons in any event. Our clients will provide training to all serving staff on
their obligations under the Licensing Act and have a bespoke in-house training package for
alcohol sales used across the company, including conflict management training.

Our clients have agreed to amend the proposed times for the sale of alcohol (11 a.m. to 11
p.m. daily/ 11.00 to 22.30 on Sundays); and to conditions requiring that all alcohol sales will
be ancillary to food, that there will be no sale of beer or lager over 4.8% ABV and no draught
beer (all sales will be in sealed containers). We attach a full list of conditions which we will
propose to the Committee be attached to the licence, if granted.

We hope that this letter satisfies your concerns and if so, we would be grateful if you
could confirm the same to ourselves and the Council.

Yours faithfully

4 W/Q/

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LL

page 246 :

014-3148-8511/1/EUROPE 42



SQ U I R E " ) Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Rutland House

PATTON BOGGS 148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
United Kingdom

9 February 2016 DX 708610 Birmingham 17

O +44 121222 3000
F +44 121 222 3001
squirepattonboggs.com

By email: chairman@SEBRA.org.uk

R Nicola Smith
Mr J Zamit T 444 121 222 3230
Chairman DF +44 870 460 2915

SEBRA (South East Bayswater Residents’ Association nicola.smith @squirepb.com
2 Claremont Court

Queensway Ourref  SLP1/NAXP/SEL.72-945
London W2 5HX

Dear Sir

Burger King/ Cafe Ritazza, Platform 7 and 8, Unit 18 Paddington Station, Praed Street,
London W2 1RH

We represent the proposed licence holders in relation to the above application, Select
Service Partner Limited. We have received from Westminster a copy of your representation
and we note that you also support the points made by Paddington Waterways and Maida
Vale Society (“PWMVs”).

Given the concerns that you have raised, our clients hope to re-assure you in relation to the
nature of this application and their proposed operation. We therefore set out below some
further details around the nature of the company, the proposed operation and the controls
that will be in place, including some additional conditions which we will agree be attached to
the licence, following consideration of the representations made and further discussions we
have had with the police and environmental health service. We believe that some of the
conditions agreed deal specifically with questions you and/ or PWMVs have raised, for
example alcohol strength, sealed containers and whether alcohol will be sold to persons who
are not eating (it will not).

Firstly, we confirm as set out in the letter from PWMVs, that the large Café Ritazza unit is
currently closed as part of the redevelopment of Paddington Station. The smaller Café
Ritazza counter shown on the proposed licence plan for this unit does not replace the larger
unit: it has been in operation adjacent to Burger King for a number of years and is shown on
the current licence plan as well. There is no proposal to sell alcohol from the Café Ritazza
counter adjacent to the Burger King.

PWMVs have also enquired in relation to other Burger King licences obtained recently.
Please note that Select Service Partner Limited operates Burger King units under franchise
ai a number of mainiine railway stations and airporis across the UK. However, they do not

44 Offices in 21 Countries

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number
OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to
inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, London, EC2M 4YH. The status "partner” denotes either a member or an employee or consultant who has
equivalent standing and qualifications.

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate
legal entities.

Please visit squirepattonboggs.com for more information.

Lexcel 5::"‘:{, INVESTORS page 247

e oty Aeredited ¢ IN PEOPLE 014-3151-9697/1/EUROPE 43

Law Society Accredited -



Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Mr J Zamit

SEBRA (South East Bayswater Residents’
Association

9 February 2016

operate all of the Burger Kings in the country (there are a number of franchisees) and we
cannot comment on applications made by other operators as we do not have those details.

However, we confirm that Select Service Partner has been granted licences recently for the
sale of alcohol at Burger Kings in Fenchurch Street and East Croydon railway stations. Both
units have small seating areas (4 stools for Fenchurch Street'and 7 stools for East Croydon)
but the licences authorise the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises. At
both of these stations, the majority of customers purchase food and drink to take away as
opposed to eating in. The company also operates Burger Kings licensed for the sale of
alcohol at Birmingham International Airport and Stansted, aithough both of these have
seating areas as customers within airports typically eat in. Other applications are in progress,
including applications for counter-only units at other mainline stations.

We notice that you are concerned in relation to periods of overcrowding as a result of major
sporting events or similar, for example Six Nations’ rugby, or when there are delays and
cancellations on trains. As a specialist provider of food and drink in transport hubs across
the country, our client is an experienced operator in this environment and has operated
throughout many sporting events, including the Olympics, the Rugby World Cup, Six Nations
and football tournaments (having several other units licensed for alcohol in Paddington as
well as busy mainline stations across London and nationwide). They would immediately stop
selling alcohol on the reasonable request of the station manager and/ or British Transport
Police. The company has never failed a test purchase, nor faced any licence review in
relation to its venues at the station. The Burger King will be run in accordance with the
company'’s standards and procedures to promote the licensing objectives.

A number of conditions have been proposed in the application to promote the licensing
objectives. In particular, the licence holder will install and maintain comprehensive CCTV. In
our client's experience, the use of CCTV, together with supervision by staff on the ground,
will discourage anti-social behaviour and it is, of course, an offence for our clients to serve
alcohol to drunk persons in any event. Our clients will provide training to all serving staff on
their obligations under the Licensing Act and have a bespoke in-house training package for
alcohol sales used across the company, including conflict management training.

Our clients have agreed to amend the proposed times for the sale of alcohol (11 a.m. to 11
p.m. daily/ 11.00 to 22.30 on Sundays); and to conditions requiring that all alcohol sales will
be ancillary to food, that there will be no sale of beer or lager over 4.8% ABV and no draught
beer (all sales will be in sealed containers). We attach a full list of conditions which we will
propose to the Committee be attached to the licence, if granted.

We hope that this letter satisfies your concerns and if so, we would be grateful if you
could confirm the same to ourselves and the Council.

Yours faithfully

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

2

page 248

014-3151-9697/1/EUROPE 44



SQ U I R :) Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Rutland House

PATTON BOGGS 148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
United Kingdom

9 February 2016 DX 708610 Birmingham 17

O  +44 121 222 3000
F +44 121 222 3001
squirepattonboggs.com

By email: acox@westminster.gov.uk

Nicola Smith
Mrs A Cox T 44 121222 3230
Ward Councillor DF +44 870 460 2915
Westminster City Council nicola.smith @squirepb.com

Westminster City Hall
64 Victoria Street
London

SW1E 6QP

Ourref SLP1/NAXP/SEL.72-945

Dear Madam

Burger King/ Cafe Ritazza, Platform 7 and 8, Unit 18 Paddington Station, Praed Street,
London W2 1RH

We represent the proposed licence holders in relation to the above application, Select
Service Partner Limited. We have received from Westminster a copy of your representation
and we note that you support the concerns expressed by the amenity associations.

Given the concerns that you and the amenity societies have raised, our clients hope to re-
assure you in relation to the nature of this application and their proposed operation. We
therefore set out below some further details around the nature of the company, the proposed
operation and the controls that will be in place, including some additional conditions which
we will agree be attached to the licence, following consideration of the representations made
and further discussions we have had with the police and environmental health service. We
believe that some of the conditions agreed deal specifically with questions the amenity
societies have raised, for example alcohol strength, sealed containers and whether alcohol
will be sold to persons who are not eating (it will not).

Firstly, we confirm as set out in the letter from Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale
Society (PWMVs), that the large Café Ritazza unit is currently closed as part of the
redevelopment of Paddington Station. The smaller Café Ritazza counter shown on the
proposed licence plan for this unit does not replace the larger unit: it has been in operation
adjacent to Burger King for a number of years and is shown on the current licence plan as
well. There is no proposal to sell alcohol from the Café Ritazza counter adjacent to the
Burger King.

PWMVs have also enquired in relation to other Burger King licences obtained recently.
Please note that Select Service Partner Limited operates Burger King units under franchise
at a number of mainline railway stations and airports across the UK. However, they do not

44 Offices in 21 Countries

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number
OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to
inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, London, EC2M 4YH. The status "partner” denotes either a member or an employee or consultant who has
equivalent standing and qualifications.

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate
legal entities.

Please visit squirepattonboggs.com for more information.
-

el %y INVESTORS page 249

g
e ety Acereditod g'“a"' IN PEOPLE 014-3152-0117/1/EUROPE 4 5



Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Mrs A Cox
Westminster City Council
9 February 2016

operate all of the Burger Kings in the country (there are a number of franchisees) and we
cannot comment on applications made by other operators as we do not have those details.

However, we confirm that Select Service Partner has been granted licences recently for the
sale of alcohol at Burger Kings in Fenchurch Street and East Croydon railway stations. Both
units have small seating areas (4 stools for Fenchurch Street and 7 stools for East Croydon)
but the licences authorise the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises. At
both of these stations, the majority of customers purchase food and drink to take away as
opposed to eating in. The company also operates Burger Kings licensed for the sale of
alcohol at Birmingham International Airport and Stansted, although both of these have
seating areas as customers within airports typically eat in. Other applications are in progress,
including applications for counter-only units at other mainline stations.

We notice that you are concerned in relation to periods of overcrowding as a result of major
sporting events or similar, for example Six Nations’ rugby, or when there are delays and
cancellations on trains. As a specialist provider of food and drink in transport hubs across
the country, our client is an experienced operator in this environment and has operated
throughout many sporting events, including the Olympics, the Rugby World Cup, Six Nations
and football tournaments (having several other units licensed for alcohol in Paddington as
well as busy mainline stations across London and nationwide). They would immediately stop
selling alcohol on the reasonable request of the station manager and/ or British Transport
Police. The company has never failed a test purchase, nor faced any licence review in
relation to its venues at the station. The Burger King will be run in accordance with the
company’s standards and procedures to promote the licensing objectives.

A number of conditions have been proposed in the application to promote the licensing
objectives. In particular, the licence holder will install and maintain comprehensive CCTV. In
our client's experience, the use of CCTV, together with supervision by staff on the ground,
will discourage anti-social behaviour and it is, of course, an offence for our clients to serve
alcohol to drunk persons in any event. Our clients will provide training to all serving staff on
their obligations under the Licensing Act and have a bespoke in-house training package for
alcohol sales used across the company, including conflict management training.

Our clients have agreed to amend the proposed times for the sale of alcohol (11 a.m. to 11
p.m. daily/ 11.00 to 22.30 on Sundays); and to conditions requiring that all alcohol sales will
be ancillary to food, that there will be no sale of beer or lager over 4.8% ABV and no draught
beer (all sales will be in sealed containers). We attach a full list of conditions which we will
propose to the Committee be attached to the licence, if granted.

We hope that this letter satisfies your concerns and if so, we would be grateful if you
could confirm the same to ourselves and the Council.

Yours faithfully

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

page 250 i

014-3152-0117/1/EUROPE 46



Annex E - Licences held by SSP

Paddington

Burger King/Caffe Ritazza — late night refreshment (LNR) only currently.

Uppercrust — LNR until 02.00 (05.00 on request of BTP or Station)

Beer House — Pub — alcohol until 23.45 Mon to Saturday, Sunday until 23.15; LNR until
00.00 Mon to Sat, 23.30 on Sundays

Delice de France, Platform 5-7 — LNR until 01.00 (03.00 on request)

Sloe Bar Unit R30 — Pub — alcohol Mon to Thurs until 23.00, Fri and Sat until 00.00 and
Sun until 23.30 and LNR (currently closed for redevelopment of station)

Café Ritazza Unit 8 — alcohol for core hours and LNR (currently closed for redevelopment
of station)

Whistlestop — alcohol for consumption off the premises — core hours.

Marks & Spencer Simply Food — alcohol for consumption off the premises — core hours
Pasty Shop Unit 39 — LNR until 01.30 (05.00 on request).

Nampo — LNR to 01.00 (05.00 on request)

Victoria

Bread Box - LNR until 01.00 (until 03.00 on request).

Burger King - LNR only currently until 01.30 (03.00 on request)

Camden Food Co - LNR until 01.00 (03.00 on request)

Delice De France Unit 16 Barrier Line - LNR until 01.30 (03.00 on request)

Uppercrust Unit 22/Platform 14 - LNR until 01.00 and again from 03.00-05.00 (and
between 01.00 and 03.00 on request)

Beer House Unit 8 Main Concourse - Alcohol from 08.00-23.30 Mon-Thurs, 08.00-00.00
Fri - Sat, 08.00-22.30 Sun and LNR Mon-Thurs 23.00-23.30 Fri-Sat 23.00-00.00

Mi Casa Burritos Unit 29 Platform 14 - Alcohol 08.00-23.00 Mon to Sat and 10.00 to
22.30 Sun; and LNR 23.00-03.00 daily

Sloe Café Bar Unit 2009 Platforms 12/13 - Alcohol 10.00 - 23.00 Mon -Sat, Sun 12.00-
22.30, Xmas Day & Good Friday restricted NYE 24/7 LNR Mon-Sat to 23.30

Marks & Spencer - Simply Food Platform 2 - Alcohol Mon-Sat 08.00-23.00; Sun 10.00-
22.30

Whistlestop Food & Wine— Alcohol Mon-Sun 07.00-23.00; LNR 23.00-24.00

Delice de France Unit 50 Main Concourse - Alcohol Mon to Sat 10.00 to 23.00 daily; Sun
12.00 to 22.30. LNR 23.00 to 01.00 and 03.00 to 05.00 (and between 01.00 and 03.00
on request).

Burger King Unit 21 Barrier Line (Near Platforms 12/13) Main Concourse - LNR only
currently Mon- Sat to 02.30 & 04.30 - 05.00 Sun 23.00-01.00

Marks & Spencer Simply Food Unit 39 Main Concourse - Alcohol from 07.00-23.00 Mon-
Sun

Pasty Shop Unit 40 Platform 15 - LNR 23.00-05.00 Mon-Sun inclusive

Pasty Shop Unit 20 Main Concourse - LNR until 01.30 Mon-Sun (03.00 on request)
Uppercrust Unit 15/Platform 7 Main Concourse - LNR until 01.30 (03.00 on request)

p ag e 2 5 1 C:\Users\nsmith\Desktop\Statement Annex E.docx

47



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 THE PHOENIX, 51 MOSCOW ROAD W2
	1 - The Phoenix - Letter to residents

	2 WEWORK SOHO, 2 SHERATON STREET W1
	3 HONEST BURGERS, GROUND FLOOR AND FIRST FLOOR, 33 SOUTHAMPTON STREET WC2
	4 UNIT A2, MOORE HOUSE, INNER BASIN, GATLIFF ROAD SW1
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report
	Licence & Appeal History
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING


	5 BURGER KING, PLATFORMS 7 AND 8, UNIT 18, PADDINGTON STATION, PRAED STREET W2
	6 BURGER KING, UNIT 9, MAIN CONCOURSE, VICTORIA STATION, TERMINUS PLACE
	7 BURGER KING, UNIT 21, MAIN CONCOURSE, VICTORIA STATION, TERMINUS PLACE
	8 STATEMENT FROM THE APPLICANT COMPANY IN RESPECT OF BURGER KING APPLICATIONS AT PADDINGTON STATION, PRAED STREET W2 AND VICTORIA STATION, TERMINUS PLACE



